# Guide to the Cyrus R. and Grace Sloane Vance Papers

**MS 1664** 



compiled by Mark Bailey and Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

March 1995

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	
Biographical / Historical	5
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	8
Collection Contents	
Series I: Government Service Papers (Kennedy and Johnson Presidential Administrations), 1960-1977	
Series II: Government Service Papers (Carter Presidential Administration), 1976-1981	
Series III: Papers on Professional and Personal Activities, 1957-1992	21
Series IV: Grace Sloane Vance Papers, 1958-1989	
Series V: Personal and Routine Correspondence, 1960-1990	
Series VI: Photographs, 1958-1988	
Series VII: Scrapbooks, 1961-1980	
Series VIII: Clippings, 1958-1990	
Series IX: Objects and Memorabilia, 1964-1988	
Series X: Audio and Video Tapes, 1963-1980	
Accession 1996-M-152: Additional Material, 1946-1993	
Accession 1997-M-081: Additional Material, 1968-1996	
Accession 1998-M-122: Additional Material, 1967-1997	
Accession 2002-M-091: Additional Material, 1942-2002	
Accession 2008-M-080: Additional Material, 1919-2005	
Accession 2015-M-027: Additional Material, 1950-1983	
Selected Search Terms	111

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 1664

CREATOR: Vance, Cyrus R. (Cyrus Roberts), 1917-2002

**TITLE:** Cyrus R. and Grace Sloane Vance papers

**DATES:** 1919-2005

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 136.75 linear feet (210 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Vance papers primarily document Cyrus R. Vance's professional and

personal activities. Of particular significance are background materials, correspondence, position papers, and handwritten meeting notes relating to SALT II negotiation between the United States and the Soviet Union; the Camp David Summit and the signing of the Middle East Peace Treaty; diplomatic relations with the Far East, especially China; and negotiations to release the American hostages in Iran. Proposals, reports, handwritten notes, and correspondence provide insight into the dispute between Greece and Turkey over Cyprus in 1967, federal recovery assistance to Detroit after the riot of 1967, and the Paris Peace Talks on Vietnam in 1968. Governmental statements and commentaries, draft bills, and Senate committee background materials from 1958 document Vance's involvement in the creation of the National Aeronautics and Space Agency (NASA). Extensive files of position papers, project proposals, meeting minutes, reports, publications, and handwritten notes document Vance's involvement with various events and prestigious organizations, following his resignation from the Carter administration. The collection also contains manuscript drafts used for Vance's book Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy. Grace Sloane Vance's papers document her trip with Rosalynn Carter to Latin America in 1977. Her work throughout the 1960s with Widening Horizons can be traced through correspondence, working papers, minutes, and notes.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link; https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1664

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1664">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1664</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Cyrus R. and Grace Sloane Vance, 1993, 1995-1998, 2002. Gift of Camilla Vance, Elsie Nicoll Vance, Grace Roberts Vance, and Cyrus Roberts Vance, Jr., 2008.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.

Yale University files located in boxes 65-74 of Accession 1996-M-152 are restricted until January 1, 2039 due to University policy set by the Yale Corporation.

Correspondence located in box 64 of Accession 1996-M-152 is closed to researchers as it is undergoing declassification review by the federal government.

Boxes 19 and 20 of Accession 1998-M-122 are closed until January 1, 2019 per agreement with the donor. Box 21 of Accession 1998-M-122 is closed until January 1, 2046 as established by <u>Yale Corporation</u> regulations.

Boxes 8, 9, and 29 of Accession 2008-M-080 are closed until January 1, 2019. Boxes 10-11 of Accession 2008-M-080 are closed until January 1, 2036.

Series VII, Scrapbooks, 1961-1980 and Series IX, Objects and Memorabilia, 1964-1988 may be viewed only under the supervision of a senior staff member. Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site. Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright for unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by Cyrus R. and Grace Sloane Vance has been transferred to Yale University. These materials may be used for non-commercial purposes without seeking permission from Yale University as the copyright holder. For other uses of these materials, please contact <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>.

Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Cyrus R. and Grace Sloane Vance Papers (MS 1664). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# Biographical / Historical

Cyrus Roberts Vance was born 27 March 1917, in Clarksburg, West Virginia, to John Carl and Amy (Roberts) Vance. A year later, the family moved to Bronxville, New York, where they resided until 1922 when Vance's father unexpectedly died of pneumonia. Both Vance brothers, Cyrus and John, spent the following year in Switzerland attending private school at the Institut Sillig. Vance also spent time with his uncle John W. Davis, who was President Wilson's ambassador to the Court of St. James, and then the Democrat candidate for president in 1924.

From 1930 to 1935, Vance prepared at the Kent School, Kent, Connecticut. He then attended Yale University, graduating in 1939 with a B.A. in Economics. While an undergraduate, he was a member of Scroll and Key, the Torch Honor Society, the hockey team, and the Fence Club. He continued his studies at the Yale Law School and earned an LL.B. with honors in 1942. Later that year, he joined the military, serving as a World War II naval gunnery officer in the Atlantic and Pacific Oceans. He left the Navy in 1946 with the rank of lieutenant senior grade.

In 1947, Vance worked as an assistant to the president of the Mead Corporation and passed the New York State Bar. He then joined the law firm of Simpson, Thacher & Bartlett, and specialized in civil litigation. In addition to legal work, he began governmental service in 1957 as associate counsel to the Senate Armed Forces Preparedness Investigation Subcommittee, serving alongside Texas Senator Lyndon Baines Johnson. In 1958, Vance was appointed consulting counsel to the Senate Committee on Space and Aeronautics and helped to draft the National Space Act of 1958, which led to the creation of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA).

In 1961, President John F. Kennedy appointed Vance general counsel for the Defense Department. He provided important assistance to Kennedy in shaping Cuban policy after the Bay of Pigs incident. The President promoted him to secretary of the army the following year. Journalists reported that Kennedy had also intended to promote Vance to deputy secretary of defense, but President Johnson was actually the one to issue the promotion in January 1964, after President Kennedy was assassinated. Reporting to Secretary of Defense Robert S. McNamara, Vance negotiated and calmed political crises in the Dominican Republic and in the Panama Canal zone. In 1967, Vance resigned his post.

President Johnson continued to engage Vance's diplomatic expertise, even after his resignation. Vance secured federal recovery assistance for Detroit after the July 1967 riot. In November, he negotiated between Greece and Turkey to avert war in Cyprus. In 1968, Johnson made him an emissary to Korea and then to Washington D.C. during the riot following the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. In April, the President appointed him co-negotiator with Ambassador W. Averell Harriman for the Paris Peace Talks on Vietnam, at which Vance attempted to negotiate a cease-fire. He resigned from this position in 1969, after President Richard Nixon took office.

Vance returned to Simpson, Thacher & Bartlett in 1969 and worked extensively in the private and public sectors. From 1970 to 1972, he was a member of the Commission to Investigate Alleged Police Corruption in New York City. In the early 1970s, he served as chairman of the UNA (United Nations Association) - USA Policy Studies Committee, and from 1974 to 1976 he served as New York State Bar President.

In December 1976, President-elect James E. (Jimmy) Carter designated Vance the next secretary of state. Once in office, Vance worked to improve United States - Soviet relations, which led to the signing of the SALT II agreement in 1979. He also negotiated and coordinated Middle East peace efforts alongside Carter, which led to the Camp David Summit in 1978 and the Israeli-Egyptian peace treaty signing in 1979. When Americans were taken hostage in Iran on 4 November 1979, Vance focused on negotiating their release. On 28 April 1980, Vance unexpectedly resigned. Mainly, he was opposed to the ill-fated hostage rescue attempt in Iran and he sensed that the extensive use of force would make the United States dangerously

vulnerable to further acts of hostility. Chronicling his work in the Carter administration, Vance, in 1983, wrote *Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy*, which he explained as "...a story of our country and those who led it during four critical and turbulent years [1977-1980]."

Vance resumed working in the private and public sectors after his resignation. He became active in the Council on Foreign Relations, the Center for National Policy, the Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues, and the Williamsburg Conferences, which address economic issues in the Asia-Pacific region. He and Lord David Owen served in 1993 as United Nations special envoys to the former Yugoslavia to advise on peace-making efforts.

In recognition of his achievements and distinguished national service, Vance has received many awards. Yale University gave him an honorary degree in 1968 and elected him to the Yale Corporation. In 1969, he was awarded the Medal of Freedom. During the 1970s and 1980s, he received honorary degrees from Salem College, Brandeis University, West Virginia Wesleyan College, Amherst College, General Theological Seminary, Colgate University, Harvard University, Williams College, University of Notre Dame, Mount Holyoke College, University of Haifa, Davidson College, and Brown University. In 1994, Vance was knighted to the British court.

Grace Sloane Vance was born 2 June 1918 in New York City. Her father was J. W. Sloane of the W. And J. Sloane Company, a furniture business. She attended Bryn Mawr College and the Parsons School of Design before marrying Cyrus Vance on 15 February 1947. During the 1960s, she was vice-chairman of the Tom Sawyer Project, which, in association with the Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, selected children from around the country to create and to paint large panels representing their home states. She was also director of Widening Horizons, a project of the D.C. public schools Urban Service Corps, which allowed teenagers to experience governmental and business professions, cultural events, and educational opportunities first hand through job fairs, summer camps, and field trips. During the Carter presidency, she attended foreign and domestic diplomatic events, and, in 1977, traveled to Latin America with First Lady Rosalynn Carter to relate the administration's policies and to foster good will. During the 1980s, she was active in the work of the Foreign Policy Association. Vance died on March 22, 2008.

The Vances have five children: Elsie Nicoll, Amy Sloane, Grace Roberts, Camilla, and Cyrus Roberts.

Cyrus Vance died on January 12, 2002.

#### Career Outline of Cyrus R. Vance

1917 March 27	$_{\odot}$ Born, Clarksburg, West Virginia to John Carl and Amy (Roberts) Vance
1930-1935	o Attended Kent School, Kent, Connecticut
1935-1939	$_{\odot}$ Attended Yale College, B.A., Economics major. Member of Scroll and Key, the hockey team, Torch Honor Society, and the Fence Club
1939-1942	O Attended Yale Law School, LL.B. with honors
1942-1946	$_{\odot}$ United States Navy: Gunnery Officer-Destroyer service aboard the U.S.S. Hale, achieved lieutenant senior grade
1946-1947	$_{\odot}$ Served as assistant to the president of the Mead Corporation
1947	o Admitted to the New York State Bar Association. Joined the law firm of Simpson, Thacher & Bartlett, in New York, and specialized in civil litigation
1947 Feb 15	O Married Grace Elsie Sloane
1957-1958	o Served as associate counsel to the Senate Armed Forces Preparedness Investigation Subcommittee and began acquaintanceship with Lyndon Baines Johnson

#### Career Outline of Cyrus R. Vance

 $_{\odot}$  Served as consulting counsel to the Senate Committee on Space and Aeronautics.

Helped to draft the National Space Act of 1958, which led to the creation of the

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

1961 January 29 Sworn in as general counsel to the Defense Department in the Kennedy

Administration under Secretary Robert S. McNamara, active in formulating United

States policy toward Cuba following the Bay of Pigs invasion

1962 July 5 O Promoted to secretary of the army

1964 O Appointed as deputy secretary of defense in the Johnson administration

1965 April -May Served as special representative to help calm the crisis in the Dominican Republic

1967 May - June Served as Defense Department representative on the Control Committee dealing

with the Middle East crisis

1967 June10 O Resigned as deputy secretary of defense

1967 July - Aug Served as President Johnson's emissary to the Detroit riot

1967 November Oppointed as special representative to mediate between Greece and Turkey over

Cyprus

1968 February O Appointed as President Johnson's emissary to Korea

1968 April Served on President Johnson's behalf to help calm the Washington D.C. riot, which

followed the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr.

1968 © Elected fellow of the Yale Corporation, Yale University

1968-1969 Served as United States negotiator with W. Averell Harriman at the Paris Peace

Talks on Vietnam

1969January O Awarded the Medal of Freedom

1969 O Declined post of assistant secretary of state to the Nixon administration under

Secretary of State William P. Rogers

1970-1972 Served on the Commission to Investigate Alleged Police Corruption in New York

City

1974-1976 Served as president of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York

1976 December 3 Obesignated as secretary of state by President-Elect Carter

1977January Sworn in as the 59th Secretary of State

1979 March 16 Peace agreement between Egypt and Israel signed following the Camp David

accords

1979 June 18 O SALT II agreement signed

1979November 4 O Americans taken hostage in Iran

1980 April 28 O Resigned as secretary of state

1980-1989 O Participated in the Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues

#### Career Outline of Cyrus R. Vance

1981-1986 • Participated in the Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies

1981- O Williamsburg Conferences participation

1982 © Co-authored the Vance-Owen letter to NATO foreign ministers on creating

nuclear-free zones at the East-West frontier

1983 O Hard Choices published

1987 Jan 14 O Delivered policy statement to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee at the

Iran/Contra Arms Deal Hearings

1993 O Appointed as United Nations special envoy with Lord David Owen to the former

Yugoslavia

2002January 12 Oryrus Vance died in New York.

# **Scope and Contents**

The Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance Papers primarily document Cyrus R. Vance's professional and personal activities beginning in 1957. Of particular significance are the materials related to his governmental service. Background materials, correspondence, position papers, and handwritten meeting notes from his tenure as secretary of state document SALT II negotiations between the United States and the Soviet Union, the Camp David Summit with Israel and Egypt and the signing of the Middle East Peace Treaty, diplomatic relations with the Far East, especially China, and negotiations to release the American hostages in Iran. Proposals, reports, handwritten notes, and correspondence provide insight into Vance's important work in the Johnson administration as the president's special representative to settle the dispute between Greece and Turkey over Cyprus in 1967, to provide federal recovery assistance to Detroit after the riot in the Summer of 1967, and to negotiate for a cease-fire at the Peace Talks on Vietnam in 1968.

Governmental statements and commentaries, draft bills, and Senate committee background materials from 1958 document Vance's involvement in the creation of the National Aeronautics and Space Agency (NASA). Extensive files of position papers, project proposals, meeting minutes, reports, publications, and handwritten notes document Vance's involvement in various organizations, including the Aspen Institute, the Center for National Policy, the Council on Foreign Relations, the Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues, and the Williamsburg Conferences. Vance's papers also contain manuscript drafts and research notes used for *Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy*.

Grace Sloane Vance's papers document her trip with First Lady Rosalynn Carter to Latin America in 1977 through briefings files and her own notes. Her work throughout the 1960s with Widening Horizons, a Washington D.C. public schools Urban Service Corps project designed to introduce children to professional life, culture, and career opportunities, can be traced through correspondence, working papers, minutes, and notes.

Photographs, scrapbooks, and audio-tapes document many domestic and international events related to Vance's governmental service. Newspaper clippings kept throughout Vance's political career supply general information about key events and initiatives which characterize the Kennedy, Johnson, and Carter presidential administrations. Vance's correspondence files contain exchanges with prominent governmental figures and foreign heads of state, and his collection of diplomatic gifts, mementos, citations, and commemorative plaques reflect his legacy of diplomatic service.

# Arrangement

Arranged in ten series and six additions: I. Government Service Papers (Kennedy and Johnson Presidential Administrations), 1960-1977. II. Government Service Papers (Carter Presidential Administration), 1976-1981.

III. Papers on Professional and Personal Activities, 1957-1992. IV. Grace Sloane Vance Papers, 1957-1989. V. Personal and Routine Correspondence, 1960-1990. VI. Photographs, 1958-1988. VII. Scrapbooks, 1961-1980. VIII. Clippings, 1958-1990. IX. Objects and Memorabilia, 1964-1980. X. Audio and Video Tapes, 1963-1980.

## **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Government Service Papers (Kennedy and Johnson Presidential Administrations), 1960-1977

3.5 linear feet

This series is arranged alphabetically by subject and contains official documents and correspondence related to Cyrus R. Vance's work as Defense Department general counsel, 1961-1962, as secretary of the army, 1962-1964, and as deputy secretary of defense, 1964-1967. In addition, a number of files document Vance's special appointments under President Johnson, 1967-1969, after Vance resigned from the Defense Department. Files on the Cyprus Crisis of 1967, and on related follow-up discussions in the early 1970s, consist of draft peace proposals, negotiation notes, correspondence, published news articles and bulletins, and letters supporting Vance's diplomatic accomplishments. These materials detail Vance's diplomatic ideas and priorities, reveal major figures involved in the negotiations, and document steps toward writing the final Greek-Turkish peace proposal. The Detroit riot of 1967 is documented in event briefing transcripts, summaries, chronologies, talking points for the Commission on Civil Disorders, military strategy sheets, and lists of victims and volunteers. Also contained in these files are riot summary reports written by Vance, as well as the Detroit emergency recovery program proposal. Materials related to the Paris Peace Talks on Vietnam, 1968-1969, mostly contain Vance's handwritten meeting and personal notes, which reveal his negotiation tactics and approach to working through frequent deadlock. The correspondence files (all incoming/outgoing unless otherwise noted) contain congratulatory messages on Vance's governmental appointments, as well as President Kennedy's letter appointing Vance as secretary of the army, and President Johnson's letter explaining Vance's ambassadorial role in Paris at the peace talks. The remaining files contain information on trips, conferences, ceremonies, and daily routines.

	Civil disturbance	
b. 1, f. 1	Legal issues related to major United States riots  See also: <u>Detroit riot, 1967; Washington riot, 1968-1970;</u> and <u>Deputy Secretary of Defense: correspondence - Incoming, memoranda1963-1967</u>	1967-1970
b. 1, f. 2	The Role of the Army in the Oxford, Mississippi Incident, 1962-1963 [military report]  See also: Series III, Civil Disturbance, "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbance since World War II," 1971	1965
b. 1, f. 3	Washington Plan A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  See also: <a href="mailto:washington.riot">Washington.riot</a> , <a href="mailto:1968-1970">1968-1970</a>	1967
b. 83, f. 1	Restricted All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1967-1968

Cyprus Crisis

#### Cyprus Crisis (continued)

b. 1, f. 4	Background materials, proposals, and notes [includes: reports on United States interests in Cyprus, Greece, and Turkey]	1967, 1975-1976
b. 1, f. 5-9	Correspondence A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1967-1975
b. 1, f. 10	Correspondence from foreign ministers and diplomats [includes: letters from Cyprus President Archbishop Makarios]	1967
b. 83, f. 2	Restricted All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 1, f. 11	International Relations Committee Hearing A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1975
b. 1, f. 12	Interview with and correspondence from Marios L. Evriviades A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1975
b. 2, f. 13	"Law and National Decision-Making in International Affairs" [paper] by Thomas Ehrlich English	1969
b. 2, f. 14	News articles and bulletins	1967
b. 2, f. 15	News articles, bulletins, and press conference transcripts	1967
b. 2, f. 16	Proposals, plans, and notes [includes: draft Turkish proposals]	1967, Undated
b. 83, f. 3	Includes one non-classified US State Department Telegram, November 23, 1967.  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 2, f. 17	Reactions and feedback from government officials	1967
b. 2, f. 18	Working documents [includes: United Nations Security Council meeting transcripts]	1967-1974

b. 2, f. 19	Cyprus Meeting in Rome to discuss current problems with Cyprus officials	1972-1974
b. 2, f. 20	Cyprus Relief Fund of America	1975-1977
	Defense Department	
b. 2, f. 21	News conference by Secretary McNamara on departmental cutbacks	1964 April 24
b. 2, f. 22	Salaries: General Counsel, Army Secretary, and Deputy Defense Secretary	1961-1964
b. 2, f. 23	Standards of conduct	1967
b. 2, f. 24	Statements, briefings, and interviews	1967
	Deputy secretary of defense	
	Appointment correspondence	
b. 3, f. 25-31	1964	1964
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 32	Outgoing short responses	1964 January -
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	March
b. 3, f. 33	Correspondence - incoming, memoranda, agendas, reports, and notes	1963-1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	<b>)</b>
	Resignation	
	Correspondence	
b. 3, f. 34-35	A-L	1967
b. 4, f. 36-37	M-V	1967
b. 4, f. 38	Vance's letter of, and L.B. Johnson's response letter	1967
	Detroit riot	
b. 4, f. 39	Constitutional issues	1967
	See also: <u>Civil disturbance1967-1970</u>	
b. 4, f. 40	Final report by Vance	1967
b. 83, f. 4	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	

#### Detroit riot (continued)

b. 4, f. 41-43	Statements, notes, reports, news items, and briefings	1967
b. 4A, f. 44-45	General counsel: appointment correspondence	1961
b. 4A, f. 46-47	Get well correspondence	1967
b. 4A, f. 48	Humphrey, Hubert H.: correspondence to Vance	1965-1976
b. 5, f. 49	Interviews, statements, and addresses	1963-1967
	Johnson, Lyndon B.	
b. 5, f. 50	Correspondence regarding Vance's illness	1962-1967
b. 5, f. 51	Correspondence to and from Vance	1964-1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 52	Draft correspondence from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance	1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 53	Inauguration	1965
b. 5, f. 54	Senate voting record	Undated
b. 5, f. 55	Statements, remarks, and public addresses	1960-1968
	Kennedy, John F.	
	•	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>56</b>	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]	1963
b. 5, f. 56 b. 5, f. 57	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral	1963 [1962]
	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]	
b. 5, f. 57	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]  Christmas card to Vance	[1962]
b. 5, f. 57 b. 5, f. 58	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]  Christmas card to Vance  Kennedy, Robert F.: correspondence to and from Vance	[1962] 1961-1964
b. 5, f. 57 b. 5, f. 58 b. 5, f. 59	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]  Christmas card to Vance  Kennedy, Robert F.: correspondence to and from Vance  National Guard [includes: African-American participation summary]	[1962] 1961-1964
b. 5, f. 57 b. 5, f. 58 b. 5, f. 59	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]  Christmas card to Vance  Kennedy, Robert F.: correspondence to and from Vance  National Guard [includes: African-American participation summary]  Restricted  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/ Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to	[1962] 1961-1964
b. 5, f. 57 b. 5, f. 58 b. 5, f. 59 b. 83, f. 5	Assassination correspondence [includes: letters to Jacqueline Kennedy and L. B. Johnson from Cyrus R. Vance and Grace Sloane Vance, and funeral materials]  Christmas card to Vance  Kennedy, Robert F.: correspondence to and from Vance  National Guard [includes: African-American participation summary]  Restricted  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/ Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	[1962] 1961-1964 1967

Paris Peace Conference on Vietnam > Fifth Paris trip papers (continued)

b. 83, f. 6	Restricted Includes copy of declassified memo "Prospects in Paris," September 24, 1968  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 5, f. 62	First Washington trip: notes	Undated
b. 5, f. 63	Notes and background material	1968-1969
b. <b>83</b> , f. 7	Restricted  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 83, f. 8	Bundy, William P.  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1968
b. 83, f. 9	Policy formation  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/ Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1968, undated
b. <b>83</b> , f. 10	State Department documents  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/ Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1968, undated
b. 5, f. 64	Passport [issued 1962], passport applications, foreign certificates, and identification	1962-1968
b. 5, f. 65	Prader, George, Austrian Minister of Defense: United States visit	1967

b. 5, f. 66	Ramstein Air Base trip	1963-1964
D. 3, 1. 00	<u> </u>	1703-1704
b. 6, f. 67	Schedules [includes: official trips and events]	1964-1965
	Secretary of the army	1962-1963
	Appointment correspondence	
b. 6, f. 69-74	A-S	1962
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>75</b>	T-Z	1962
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>76-77</b>	Outgoing short responses [chronological]	1962
b. 7, f. 78	J. F. Kennedy's letter appointing Cyrus R.Vance and Vance's response	1962
b. 7, f. 79	Civilian aides to the secretary of the army	1964
b. 7, f. 80	Pope Air Force Base [Fort Bragg] visit	1961
b. 7, f. 81	Social file: invitations, passes, cards, and programs	1963-1967
b. 7, f. 82	Speech delivery analysis	1965
b. 7, f. 83	Swearing-in ceremonies	s1961-1962, 1964
b. 7, f. 84	Telephone and address list, Undated	
	Trips	
b. 7, f. 85	Europe - Austria	1965
b. 7, f. 86	St. Louis itinerary	1965 April 27
b. 7, f. 87	Unidentified materials	1965
b. 7, f. 88	Vietnam Conflict: articles and memoranda	1966-1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 7, f. 89	Washington riot: legal cases and correspondence	1968-1970

# Series II: Government Service Papers (Carter Presidential Administration), 1976-1981 2.5 linear feet

This series is arranged alphabetically by subject and chronicles foreign policy priorities, initiatives, and diplomatic progress in the form of comprehensive notes and official documents which focus on Soviet, Middle East, and Far East relations. The Camp David accords with Egypt and Israel and the subsequent peace treaty signing are documented in a file containing a draft of the peace treaty with Anwar Sadat's annotations, commemorative booklets presenting the final agreement and summarizing the negotiations, correspondence, notes, and event schedules. Vance's extensive collection of handwritten notes summarize governmental and diplomatic meetings and outline foreign policy goals and objectives, especially pertaining to the Middle East, Asia, and the former Soviet Union. These notes also supplement existing published materials regarding the Carter administration's diplomatic agenda. Background articles, position and briefing papers, speeches, and correspondence from the Democrat party perspective document the 1976 Carter presidential campaign. The presidential transition papers contain background materials, information on proposed and chosen Carter administration employees, writings on campaign promises, Vance's meeting notes as secretary of state designate, and a report prepared by Vance on a proposed foreign policy conference with President-elect Carter's annotations and responses. Supportive remarks written by prominent national and international figures, State Department employees, and acquaintances to Vance when he resigned as secretary of state are documented in the resignation correspondence files, 1980. The remaining folders generally contain trip materials, daily calendars, and office papers. All correspondence are incoming/outgoing, unless otherwise noted.

b. 8, f. 1	Appointment as secretary of state: congratulation letters - incoming	1976
	Carter, James E. (Jimmy)	
b. 8, f. 2	Correspondence to and from Vance	1977-1978
	See also: <u>Series III, Carter, James E.: correspondence1976-1984</u>	
b. 8, f. 3	Farewell address	1981 January 14
	Carter Presidency transition	
b. 8, f. 4	"A Suggested Carter Administration Agenda" [report with collected writings], notes, background material, and proposals English	1976
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 8, f. 5	Notes, background materials, and proposals	1976
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>84,</b> f. 1	Restricted	1976
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	

#### Carter Presidency transition (continued)

b. 8, f. 6	Papers, proposals, and correspondence - incoming	1976-1977
<i>b</i> . 6, 1. 0	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1770-1777
b. 84, f. 2	Restricted	
	Includes a non classified list of "major foreign policy issues for early decision. Marked "sensitive"	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 84, f. 3-4	State Department briefing papers (2 folders)	1976
	Material in both folders has been fully declassified by NARA/ISOO and is open for research.	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
	Carter Presidential Campaign	
b. 8, f. 7-10	Carter Presidential Campaign  1976 English	1976
b. 8, f. 7-10 b. 9, f. 11	1976	1976 1976, Undated
	1976 English	
b. 9, f. 11	1976 English Cyprus issues	1976, Undated
b. 9, f. 11	1976 English  Cyprus issues  Foreign policy issues and positions A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1976, Undated
b. 9, f. 11 b. 9, f. 12	1976 English  Cyprus issues  Foreign policy issues and positions A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1976, Undated 1976, Undated
b. 9, f. 11 b. 9, f. 12 b. 9, f. 13	1976 English  Cyprus issues  Foreign policy issues and positions A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Carter Presidential Inauguration	1976, Undated 1976, Undated 1977
b. 9, f. 11 b. 9, f. 12 b. 9, f. 13	1976 English  Cyprus issues  Foreign policy issues and positions A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Carter Presidential Inauguration  China trip A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	1976, Undated 1976, Undated 1977

Page 17 of 111

b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Cuba meeting with Fidel Castro	Undated
b. 9, f. 17	Deputy assistant secretary of state: article on hiring of	1980
b. 9, f. 18	Foreign policy articles	1979
b. 9, f. 19	Foreign policy priorities of the first six months of the Carter administration: articles by Z. Brzezinski, T. Sorensen, G. W. Ball, C. R. Vance, et al.	1976
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 9, f. 20	Greeting cards	1977, Undated
b. 84, f. 6	Iran hostage crisis	1979-1980
	This folder includes fully declassified and partially declassifed (redacted) documents from NARA/ISOO open for research.  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/	
	Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 9, f. 21	Memoranda and notes [includes: handwritten notes from James E. Carter]	1977-1980
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 84, f. 7	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 9, f. 22	Middle East Peace: Camp David Summit materials, Peace Treaty, and draft Peace Treaty with Anwar Sadat's annotations	1977-1979
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 84, f. 8	Restricted	1977-1979
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	
b. 10, f. 23	Middle East trip: schedules, programs, brochures, and correspondence - incoming	1977

 $\label{lem:middle} \mbox{Middle East trip: schedules, programs, brochures, and correspond [...] (continued)}$ 

b. 84, f. 9	Meetings All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.  Notes: governmental and international meetings, daily priorities, and official	1977
	matters	
b. 10, f. 24-27	Handwritten sheets  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1977-1980
b. 84, f. 10-13	Restricted (4 folders)  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.  Includes declassified "introductory talking points for meeting with Schmidt" (n.d.) open for research.	1977-1980
b. 10, f. 28	Notepads  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1977-1980
b. 11, f. 29-30	Notepads  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1977-1980
b. 11, f. 31	Notes and messages  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1977
b. 11, f. 32	Passport	1977
	Resignation	
b. 11, f. 33	Congressional Record articles	1980
b. 11, f. 34-35	Correspondence	1980
b. 12, f. 36-38	Correspondence	1980
	SALT II	
b. 12, f. 39	Cartoon drawings	1977-1979

#### SALT II (continued)

b. 12, f. 40	Notes, articles, and the final agreement	1979
b. 12, f. 41	United States - Soviet relations: Moscow trip (1977 Mar 25 - Apr 2)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1977-1979
b. 84, f. 14	Restricted All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1977
b. 12, f. 42	Working documents [assorted]	1977-1980
b. 84, f. 15	Includes unclassified memo, "Interim DOD Policy for Export Control of U.S. Technology" (Revised October 1979).  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to folders in boxes 83-87.	1977-1980

## Series III: Papers on Professional and Personal Activities, 1957-1992

#### 15.5 linear feet

Vance's activities outside of his official work under Presidents Kennedy, Johnson, and Carter are documented in this series, alphabetically arranged by subject. Draft bills, statements, commentaries, Senate committee background materials, and memoranda on the 1958 initiative to create the National Aeronautics and Space Agency (NASA) are contained in the Armed Forces Senate Committee materials and in the National Aeronautics and Space Act records. The activities of the Aspen Institute, an organization for the discussion of problems related to various civilizations, regions, countries, religions, and economies are documented in articles, presentation materials, correspondence, fund-raising publications, meeting summaries, reports, and project proposals, 1981-1984. Vance's role in the Center for National Policy, 1980-1985, is outlined in files of development reports, meeting minutes, correspondence, project proposals, and background publications. The consideration of economic initiatives and new business relations with Southeast Asia, along with the investigation of relevant legal issues, are documented in the China and Shanghai Conferences, 1984-1985, for which Vance represented his law firm Simpson, Thacher & Bartlett. Reports, memoranda, meeting agendas and summaries document Vance's leadership in the Council on Foreign Relations, 1969-1987; within this set are four folders, 1975-1976, on the council's 1980s Project, which focused on nuclear weapons issues.

Series III also contains extensive Iran Contra background materials in the form of published reports, articles, time lines, and handwritten notes used by Vance for his 1987 testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee. Background materials, summaries, and draft recommendations concerning the Iran hostage ordeal are contained in the Iran hostages - Presidential Commission on Hostage Compensation files, most of which were generated in 1981. Vance's work as a commissioner for the Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues, known as the Independent Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues before Chairman Olaf Palme's assassination, is documented through meeting agendas and outlines, conference papers, and notes, 1980-1989. Also in this set is the 1982 Vance-Owen letter to NATO foreign ministers with various responses Vance received from prominent international figures. Schedules, press releases, background papers and reports, participant lists, correspondence, invitations and financial development plans, 1981-1986, document Vance's role as co-chairman of the Williamsburg Conferences, a series of annual meetings to discuss matters related to United States and Asian affairs. Vance's involvement in the United Nations Association, a non-profit organization dedicated to broadening public knowledge about the United Nations is documented in discussion outlines, proposals, articles, reports, testimony transcripts, and correspondence, all of which especially focus on his work as Policy Studies Committee chairman in the early and mid 1970s.

Additionally, Series III contains Vance's general and correspondence files on the Vietnam Conflict, 1968-1972, compiled after his involvement in the Paris Peace Talks, drafts for *Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy*,1977-1983, selected speeches and articles, and materials on other areas of Vance's professional and personal interests. All correspondence are incoming/outgoing, unless otherwise noted.

b. 13, f. 1	American Electric Power Service Corporation hearing	[1988?]
b. 13, f. 2	Action for Legal Rights, Inc.	1977
b. 13, f. 3	Adopt a Class	1987
b. 13, f. 4	"Advisory Group on the United Nations and International Cooperation" [memorandum] by Senator Edmund Muskie English	1971
	Aerospace Corporation	
b. 13, f. 5	1967 English	1967

#### Aerospace Corporation (continued)

b. 13, f. 6	Trusteeship	1967
b. 13, f. 7	American Arbitration Association	1977
b. 13, f. 8	American Bar Association: Individual Rights and Responsibilities [newsletter] and correspondence	1969
	American College of Trial Lawyers	
b. 13, f. 9	1969-1972	1969-1972
b. 13, f. 10	Committee on Legal Accounting Relationships	1974
	American Ditchley Foundation	
b. 13, f. 11	1974-1977	1974-1977
b. 13, f. 12	England meeting	1976 April 2 – 5
b. 13, f. 13	American Express: "Greek matter"	1971
b. 13, f. 14	American Field Service International Council	1974, 1977
b. 13, f. 15-17	American Stock Exchange	1972
b. 13, f. 18	American University in Cairo: fund-raising	1982 January 9
	Appointments and engagements	
b. 14, f. 19	Daily calendar	1967
b. 14, f. 20	Date book and daily calendar	1968 January- February
b. 14, f. 21	Daily calendar	1968 March- October
b. 14, f. 22-24	Daily calendar	1969
b. 14, f. 25	Date books	1970-1972
b. 15, f. 26-29	Date books	1973-1983
b. 15, f. 30-31	Armed Forces Senate Committee [includes: Space Bill analysis, special committee outlines, and United States Atomic Energy Commission background]  See also: National Aeronautics and Space Act, 1958	1958
b. 15, f. 32	Arms Control Association	1971-1977
	Articles	
b. 16, f. 33	about Cyrus R. Vance	1976, 1983
	by Cyrus R. Vance	
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>34</b>	Newspaper clippings	1981-1990
b. 16, f. 35		1000 1001
D. 10, 1. 33	Periodicals	1980-1986

b. 16, f. 36-37	Arthur Young and Company: Japan trip (1981 Feb)	1980-1981
	Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies	
b. 16, f. 38	1981 English	1981
b. 16, f. 39	1982 English	1982
b. 16, f. 40	1983-1988	1983-1988
	Alliances and east-west trade relations	
b. 16, f. 41	1982-1983	1982-1983
b. 17, f. 42	1983 November-1984 August	1983 November-1984 August
b. 17, f. 43	1984 November-December	1984 November- December
b. 17, f. 44	1985 January	1985 January
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Italy Council	1984-1986
b. 17, f. 46	Project reports, trustees memorandum, and publications	1981 May-July
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Trustees	1984 August 14
b. 17, f. 48	Trustees meeting report	1981 July
b. 17, f. 49	Wiseman Group	1982 January 13
b. 17, f. 50	Wye paper on public radio and television	1981 March 20
	Association of the Bar of the City of New York	
b. 17, f. 51	Advisory Committee to the Executive Committee	1981
b. 17, f. 52	Sales tax on professional services	1983
b. 17, f. 53	Ataturk Centennial Honorary Committee	1981-1982
	Bork, Robert: Confirmation hearings	
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>54</b>	1987 September	1987 September
b. 17, f. 55	Background report	1987 July 27
b. 17, f. 56	Bretton Woods Committee	1985-1988
b. 17, f. 57	Business/Labor working group	Undated
b. 18, f. 58	Carter, James E. (Jimmy): correspondence to C. R. Vance See also: Series II, Carter James. E.: correspondence1977-1988	1976-1984
b. 18, f. 59	Cartoons and caricatures	Undated

#### Center for National Policy

b. 18, f. 60	Administrative matters and development issues	1982-1984
b. 18, f. 61	Annual meeting and dinner	1984 December 4
b. 18, f. 62	Annual report	1981
b. 18, f. 63	Board minutes	1981-1984
b. 18, f. 64-67	Correspondence	1983-1986
b. 18, f. 68	Discussion papers	1980-1982
b. 19, f. 69	Finance committee	1983-1984
b. 19, f. 70	Financial support solicitation	1982
b. 19, f. 71	Industry Policy Study Group	1983-1984
b. 19, f. 72	Meeting	1984 June 12
b. 19, f. 73	Members	1981-1982
b. 19, f. 74	Potential center supporters	Undated
b. 19, f. 75	Reports, proposals, meetings, and other administrative matters	1981-1982
b. 19, f. 76	Trade and Related Policies Project	1984-1985
L 10 f 77	Challenge of Duilding December on Vocation	1070 1071
b. <b>19</b> , f. 77	Challenge of Building Peace: convocation  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1970-1971
D. 19, T. //	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access	
b. 19, f. 77	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  China trip	
b. 19, f. 78	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976	1975-1976
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II,	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79 b. 20, f. 80	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II, 1945-1965"	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December 5
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79 b. 20, f. 80 b. 20, f. 81	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II, 1945-1965"  Report	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December 5
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79 b. 20, f. 80 b. 20, f. 81	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II, 1945-1965"  Report  Supplement 2	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December 5
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79 b. 20, f. 80 b. 20, f. 81 b. 20, f. 82	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II, 1945-1965"  Report  Supplement 2  Committee on Catholic Education	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December 5
b. 19, f. 78 b. 19, f. 79 b. 20, f. 80 b. 20, f. 81 b. 20, f. 82 b. 20, f. 83	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  China trip  1975-1976  Notes  Church Committee Testimony  Civil Disturbance: "Use of Troops in Civil Disturbances since World War II, 1945-1965"  Report  Supplement 2  Committee on Catholic Education  Bulletins	1975-1976 1975-1976 1975 December 5 1971 1974

#### Committee on Catholic Education (continued)

b. 20, f. 87	Reports of study staff	1968-1969
b. 20, f. 88	Community Law Offices	1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Conferences	
	China	
b. 20, f. 89	Arthur Young brochures	1984
b. 20, f. 90	Beijing meetings	1984
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 21, f. 91	Brochures and packets from the Chinese	1984-1985
b. 21, f. 92	Clippings	1984-1985
b. 21, f. 93	Correspondence post-conference	1984-1985
b. 21, f. 94-95	Correspondence with major corporations	1984
b. 21, f. 96	Correspondence with Ted Liu - incoming	1984
b. 21, f. 97	Follow-up packet	1985
b. 21, f. 98	Manufacturers Hanover Trust participation	1984
b. 22, f. 99	Participants	1984
b. 22, f. 100-101	Preparatory notes	1984
b. 22, f. 102	Shenyang visit	1984 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	11
b. 22, f. 103	Simpson, Thacher, Bartlett: memoranda	1984
b. 22, f. 104	Simpson, Thacher, Bartlett: memorandum on assessment	1984
b. 22, f. 105	Speeches	1984
b. 22, f. 106	Toasts	1984
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Shanghai	
b. 22, f. 107	Background information packet	1984
b. 22, f. 108	Brochures from local officials	1984-1985

# Conferences > Shanghai (continued)

b. 23, f. 109	Business cards	Undated
b. 23, f. 110	Conference documents.	1984, undated
b. 23, f. 111	Notes	Undated
b. 23, f. 112	"Shanghai Conference on International Investment" [paper] English  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1984 November 5-8
b. 23, f. 113	SITCO information	1984
b. 23, f. 114	Treatises	Undated
b. 23, f. 115	Congressional Institute	1974-1977
b. 23, f. 116	Correspondence - incoming	1984-1992
	Council on Foreign Relations  American Hostages in Iran - The Conduct of a Crisis	
b. 23, f. 117-118	Chapters 1-4 [drafts]	1983
b. 24, f. 119-120	Chapters 5-9 [drafts]	1983
b. 24, f. 121	Committee on Procedures	1971-1972
b. 24, f. 122	Correspondence [includes: resolution on Vance's retirement as a director]	40/0 407/ 4007
3.2 1, 1.122	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1969-1976, 1987
b. 24, f. 123	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
b. 24, f. 123	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated A copy of this material is available in digital form from	1983 1975-1976,
b. 24, f. 123 b. 24, f. 124-126	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1983 1975-1976, Undated
b. 24, f. 123 b. 24, f. 124-126	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Status report	1983 1975-1976, Undated
b. 24, f. 123 b. 24, f. 124-126 b. 24, f. 127	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Status report  Study Group on the Iranian Hostage Crisis, Implications for the Future	1983 1975-1976, Undated
b. 24, f. 123 b. 24, f. 124-126 b. 24, f. 127 b. 25, f. 128	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Status report  Study Group on the Iranian Hostage Crisis, Implications for the Future  Correspondence and briefings	1983 1975-1976, Undated 1975
b. 24, f. 123 b. 24, f. 124-126 b. 24, f. 127 b. 25, f. 128 b. 25, f. 129-131	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Israel Study Group  1980s Project  1975-1976, Undated  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Status report  Study Group on the Iranian Hostage Crisis, Implications for the Future Correspondence and briefings  Working papers 1-7, 9-10	1983 1975-1976, Undated 1975 1982 1982-1983

b. 25, f. 136	Dominican Republic: Crisis of 1965	1970
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 25, f. 137	Employment and finances	1980
b. 85, f. 1	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 25, f. 138	Episcopal Church Foundation	1968-1970
b. 25, f. 139	Events [includes: working papers]	1983
	Far East trip (1980)	
b. 25, f. 140	1980-1981	1980-1981
b. 25, f. 141	1983 English	1983
	Foreign policy	
b. 25, f. 142	1970 English	1970
b. 26, f. 143	1970-1972	1970-1972
b. 26, f. 144	Platform committee	1984
b. 26, f. 145	Foreign Policy Association: minutes and correspondence	1970-1973
b. 26, f. 146	Foreign Policy Task Force: committee charter, report, and correspondence	1984-1986
b. 26, f. 147	Friends of The Hague Academy of International Law, Inc.	1980-1983
	Fund-raising	
b. 26, f. 148	Foreign Policy Association's 65th Anniversary Capital Fund Drive	1984
b. 26, f. 149	Friends of Mario Cuomo Advisory Board	1984
b. 26, f. 150	Gary Hart campaign	1984
b. 26, f. 151	Georgetown University National Campaign Council	1983
b. 26, f. 152	Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law	1983-1984
b. 26, f. 153	Moynihan campaign and Committee for the Arts and Professions	1981
b. 26, f. 154	Municipal Art Society	1985-1986
b. 26, f. 155	Nelson A. Rockefeller Center for the Social Sciences	1980

#### Fund-raising (continued)

b. 26, f. 156	New Yorkers for Koch	1981-1983
b. 26, f. 157	St. Augustine's College Fund Drive	1980
b. 26, f. 158	Goldberg, Arthur	1970
	Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy	
b. 27, f. 159	Chapter outlines, notes and comments	1977, 1982
b. <b>85</b> , f. <b>2</b>	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 27, f. 160	Chapter one draft before book structure changed	1981
b. 27, f. 161	Draft of chapter three	1982
b. 27, f. 162	Drafts of chapters one, two, and three	1981-1982
b. 27, f. 163-164	Drafts, revisions, annotations, and notes	1982
b. 28, f. 165-166	Drafts, revisions, annotations, and notes	1982, Undated
b. 28, f. 167	Follow-up and tour; autographed copies list	1982-1983
b. 28, f. 168	Letters after publication	1983
b. 28, f. 169-171	Alice Mayhew's chapters: edited drafts	1983, Undated
b. 28, f. 172	Suggested chapter outline	Undated
	Honorary degrees	
b. 28, f. 173	Amherst College	1975 June 6
b. 28, f. 174	Brandeis University	1971 June 12
b. 28, f. 175	Salem College: diploma and commencement speech	1970 May
b. 28, f. 176	West Virginia Wesleyan College: commencement speech	1974
b. 28, f. 177	Institute for World Order, Inc.: seminar (1974 Jul 26-28)	1974-1977
b. 29, f. 178	International Business Machines Corporation  1968-1970  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1968-1970

#### International Business Machines Corporation (continued)

b. 29, f. 179	Correspondence  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	1969-1977
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 29, f. 180	Forms and statements	1969-1976
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 29, f. 181 Int	ternational Institute for Strategic Studies	1972
Ira	n/Contra Arms Deal Hearings	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>182</b>	Anti-Deficiencies Act	1982
b. 29, f. 183	Arms Export Control Act	Undated
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>184-185</b>	Articles	1986
b. 29, f. 186	Chronology of Enactments regarding Iran	1987
b. 29, f. 187-188	Chronology of Enactments regarding Nicaragua	1986-1987
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 29, f. 189	Court decisions	1981-1985
b. 29, f. 190	Executive orders and presidential documents	1979-1986
b. 29, f. 191	Export Administration Act	[1979]
b. 29, f. 192	Firearms Control Act	Undated
b. 29, f. 193	Foreign Assistance Act	Undated
b. 29, f. 194	Hostages Act	Undated
b. 29, f. 195	Intelligence Authorization Act	1981-1986
b. 29, f. 196	International Emergency Economic Powers Act	1977
b. 30, f. 197	Law Review articles	1982-1986
b. 30, f. 198-200	Laws and treaties [includes: Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1986]	1982-1987
b. 30, f. 201	National Emergencies Act	1976
b. 30, f. 202	National Security Act	1981
b. 30, f. 203	Neutrality Act	[1948], Undated
b. 30, f. 204	Notes [includes: daily chronology of events, Mar-Nov 1986]	1986, Undated
b. 30, f. 205	Statement of Vance before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (14 Jan) and related materials	1987

#### Iran hostages - Presidential Commission on Hostage Compensation

b. 30, f. 206	Committee notebook	1981
b. 31, f. 207	Correspondence	1981
b. 31, f. 208	Final report	1981 September 21
b. 31, f. 209	Hostage release plans and considerations	1979-1980, Undated
b. 85, f. 3	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 31, f. 210	Minutes of various meetings	1981
b. 31, f. 211	Publicity	1980-1981
b. 31, f. 212	Release and Wiesbaden trip	1981
b. <b>85</b> , f. 4	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 31, f. 213	Vouchers	1981
b. 31, f. 214-215	Working papers and statements	1980-1981
b. <b>85,</b> f. <b>5</b>	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 32, f. 216	Johnson, Lyndon B.: correspondence	1959-1971
b. 32, f. 217	Jordan trip: briefing book (Dec 8-10)	1983

Judiciary reform [New York State]

#### Judiciary reform [New York State] (continued)

b. 32, f. 218	Executive Order on Judicial Selection - Hugh Carey, Governor	1974-1976
b. 32, f. 219	Notes	1974, Undated
b. 32, f. 220	Senate article	1976
b. 32, f. 221	Task Force on Judicial Selection and Court Reform: members listing	1974
b. 32, f. 222-223	Kent School	1961-1967, 1980
b. 32, f. 224	London trip	1980 November
b. 32, f. 225	McNamara, Robert S.: resignation as Secretary of Defense	1967 November 30
b. 32, f. 226	Military policy	1972
b. 32, f. 227	Municipal Art Society of New York	1984-1986
b. 33, f. 228-231	Muskie, Senator Edmund S.: campaign materials	1970-1972
b. 33, f. 232-233	National Aeronautics and Space Act See also: Armed Forces Senate Committee, 1958	1958
b. 33, f. 234	New York Vietnam Veterans Memorial Commission	1984
b. 33, f. 235	Official gatherings and social events	1974, 1980-1988
	Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues	
	. a.m. Commission on Disarmament and Security 133463	
b. 34, f. 236-241	1980-1989	1980-1989
b. 34, f. 236-241 b. 35, f. 242		1980-1989 1989
	1980-1989  A World at Peace: Common Security in the Twenty-First Century	
	1980-1989  A World at Peace: Common Security in the Twenty-First Century [commission publication]	
b. 35, f. 242	1980-1989  A World at Peace: Common Security in the Twenty-First Century [commission publication]  Meetings  Vienna, (12-14 Dec)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at	1989
b. 35, f. 242 b. 35, f. 243	A World at Peace: Common Security in the Twenty-First Century [commission publication]  Meetings  Vienna, (12-14 Dec)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Geneva, (24-26 Apr)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	1989

# Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues > Meetings (continued)

b. 35, f. 247	Japan, (4-6 Dec)	1981
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 35, f. 248	Bonn, (Jan 1981)	1981-1982
b. 35, f. 249	Seven Springs Center, NY, (19-21 Feb)	1982
b. 35, f. 250	London, (19-22 Mar)	1982
b. 35, f. 251	Stockholm, Sweden, (23-25 Apr)	1982
b. 36, f. 252	Chicago, (2 Dec)	1984
b. 36, f. 253-254	Oslo, (26-28 June)	1987
b. 36, f. 255	Stockholm (final session), (13-14 Apr)	1989
b. 36, f. 256	Members and staff	Undated
b. 36, f. 257	Press releases	1981-1984
b. 36, f. 258-260	Research papers and reports	1980-1981
b. 36, f. 261	Reservations and reimbursements	1986, Undated
b. 36, f. 262	Vance-Owen letter to NATO foreign ministers [includes: draft and final version, mailing lists and responses]	1982
b. 37, f. 263	Passports: issued to Vance	1968-1969
b. 37, f. 264	Peace efforts: post 1980	1980-1991
b. 37, f. 265	Poems and drawings	1969-1970, Undated
	Preparedness Investigating Sub-Committee and Space Committee	
b. 37, f. 266	1958-1959	1958-1959
b. 37, f. 267	Testimony on Satellite and Missile Programs	1957-1958
	Presbyterian Hospital of the City of New York	
b. 37, f. 268	1980-1983	1980-1983
b. 37, f. 269	Correspondence	1983-1988
b. 37, f. 270	Financial information	1980-1983
b. 37, f. 271	Minutes (18 Mar)	1981
b. 37, f. 272	Trustees	1981, 1986, 1988
	Presidential Transitions (Miller Center Commission) and Foreign Policy	
b. 37, f. 273	America's Unelected Government: Appointing the President's Team [book]	1983

# Presidential Transitions (Miller Center Commission) and Foreign [...] (continued)

b. 37, f. 274	Meetings and related documents	1982-1984
b. 38, f. 275	Reports	1984-1988
b. 38, f. 276	Working papers and reports	1984
b. 38, f. 277	Project Orbis	1983
	Rockefeller Foundation	
b. 38, f. 278	Correspondence	1969-1976
b. 38, f. 279	Reports, statements, and notes	1972-1976
b. 38, f. 280	Trustees list	1975-1976
b. 38, f. 281	Trustees meeting	1975 September 24
b. 38, f. 282	Trustees meeting	1976 June 15
	Russia trip (6-16 July 1972)	
b. 38, f. 283	1972 English	1972
b. 38, f. 284	"Arms Control and Disarmament Agreements: 1959-1972" [article] and notes English	1972
b. 38, f. 285	Schedules	1975
b. 38, f. 286	Simpson, Thacher and Bartlett: return of Vance to the firm	1980
b. 38, f. 287	Singapore trip	1981 October
b. 38, f. 288	Speeches and papers [includes: A Time for Vigilance and Vision by Warren Christopher]	1981-1982
	Speeches, articles, and interviews by Cyrus R. Vance	
b. 38, f. 289	1961-1962, 1969	1961-1962, 1969
b. 39, f. 290-294	1970-1991, Undated A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1970-1991, Undated
b. 39, f. 295	Travel authorizations from the State Department	1969-1971
	United Nations	
b. 39, f. 296	Javier Perez de Cuellar, Secretary General	1983-1991
b. 39, f. 297	Andrew Young, United States Ambassador	1979
	United Nations Association	
b. 39, f. 298	Capabilities in the Seventies Panel	1970-1972

#### United Nations Association (continued)

b. 39, f. 299	Collective security systems	1973
b. 39, f. 300	Controlling the Conventional Arms Race [book]	1976
b. 39, f. 301	Conventional Arms Policy Control Panel	1974-1976
b. 39, f. 302	Des Moines appearance (22 Oct)	1969 October 22
b. 39, f. 303	Development Corporation	1976
b. 39, f. 304	Moscow trip	1971-1972
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>305</b>	Non-proliferation treaty	1969, 1975, Undated
b. 39, f. 306	Peacekeeping	1970
b. 39, f. 307	Safeguarding the Atom: A Soviet American Exchange [book]	1972
b. 40, f. 308	Science and Technology panel	1975
b. 40, f. 309	Southern Africa panel	1970
b. 40, f. 310	Soviet environmental issues	1970-1975
b. 40, f. 311	Telecommunications panel	1970
b. 40, f. 312	Testimony before the sub-committee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee	1970 July 14
b. 40, f. 313	Twenty-fifth anniversary panel	1970
b. 40, f. 314	United States Government participation in the United Nations panel	1971
b. 40, f. 315	U.S U.S.S.R. meeting	1974 February
b. 40, f. 316	United Negro College Fund	1971-1974
b. 40, f. 317	United States and Japanese Policy panel	1973-1974
b. 40, f. 318	United States Army War College: colloquium notes	1980 June 3
b. 40, f. 319	U.S ASEAN (Association of Southeast Asian Nations) Center for Technology Exchange	1987-1988
	Urban Institute	
b. 40, f. 320	Correspondence	1976
b. 40, f. 321	Grievance committee	1973
b. 40, f. 322	Van Brocklin v. Webster	1984-1985
b. 40, f. 323	Vance, Amy [mother of Cyrus R. Vance]: sympathy correspondence to Vance	1967
b. 40, f. 324	Vance, Cyrus R.: biographical information	Undated
	Vietnam Conflict	
b. 40, f. 325	Undated	Undated

#### Vietnam Conflict (continued)

b. 40, f. 326	Cambodian invasion	1970
b. 40, f. 327-329	Correspondence	1968-1972
b. 41, f. 330	Meeting with Senator Fulbright: notes	1969 May 15
b. 41, f. 331-334	Reports, articles, notes, drafts, and letters	1968-1970, Undated
b. <b>85</b> , f. 6	Restricted	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 41, f. 335-336	Reports, articles, research, and recommendations	1970-1971, 1979-1982
b. 41, f. 337	Unidentified written work on war-making authority	1970
	Williamsburg Conference	
b. 42, f. 338-339	Singapore	1981
b. 42, f. 340-341	Tokyo, Japan	1982
b. 42, f. 342-343	Makaha, Hawaii (1984)	1983-1984
b. 43, f. 344-345	Cheju, Korea	1985
b. 43, f. 346	Bali, Indonesia	1986
b. 43, f. 347	Yale University Law School Association	1961-1966
b. 43, f. 348-349	Year 2000 Committee	1980-1984

# Series IV: Grace Sloane Vance Papers, 1958-1989

#### 2 linear feet

Grace Sloane Vance's papers are arranged alphabetically by subject and contain working files, meeting agendas and minutes, itineraries, critiques, brochures, and notes documenting her work as a vice-chair and chair of Widening Horizons, 1963-1970, a D.C. Urban Service Corps project which allowed teenagers to experience government and business professions, cultural events, and educational opportunities first hand through job fairs, summer camps, and field trips. This series also contains files used during her 1977 trip with Rosalynn Carter to Latin America, where they toured and delivered Carter administration diplomatic messages and policy outlines. The remaining folders contain correspondence and materials on foreign service activities, State Department events, and White House ceremonies.

b. 44, f. 1	Army Headquarters in China: visit	1963
b. 44, f. 2	Bitburg Air Base (Germany): housing information	1963-1964
b. 44, f. 3-4	Briefings for foreign service and Congressional spouses	1978-1980
b. 44, f. 5	Carter presidential administration: activities involving Grace S. Vance	1977-1980
	Correspondence	
b. 44, f. 6-8	Incoming	1963-1981
b. 44, f. 9	from Cyrus R. Vance	1977
b. 44, f. 10	Correspondence - incoming, notes, and articles	1958, 1962-1964
b. 44, f. 11	Eighth Infantry Division (Germany): visit (24 Mar)	1964
b. 44, f. 12	European trip [canceled]	1965
b. 44, f. 13	Foreign Ministers's wives: United Nations General Assembly	1977-1979
b. 44, f. 14	Foreign Policy Association: speaker introductions	1982-1989
	Foreign policy briefings	
b. 44, f. 15	1979 May 9	1979 May 9
b. 44, f. 16	1979 October 18	1979 October 18
	Foreign Service	
b. 44, f. 17	Family Liaison Office meetings	1978-1979
b. <b>86,</b> f. 1	Restricted	
	Includes unclassified "for official use only memo," "Notes on Ottawa," November 7, 1978.	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	

## Foreign Service (continued)

b. 44, f. 18	Medical matters	1975-1980
b. 45, f. 19	Notes on monthly lunches	1978-1979
b. 45, f. 20	Structure and re-organization	1979
b. 45, f. 21	Foreign Service employee wives: policy outlines, guidelines, and handbooks	1972-1979
b. 45, f. 22	Johnson, Lyndon B.: presidential campaign and inauguration	1964-1965
b. 45, f. 23-25	Latin America trip with Rosalynn Carter [includes: briefing notes]	1977
b. 86, f. 2-3	Restricted (2 folders)  All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOC declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. 45, f. 26	Paris Peace Conference on Vietnam: correspondence - family (22 Sep)	1968
b. 45, f. 27	Passports	1963, 1977-1980
b. 45, f. 28	Rogers, Mrs. William P.: notes for	[1977]
b. 45, f. 29	Smithsonian Associates	1967
b. 45, f. 30	Spanish test supplement	1963
b. 45, f. 31	Speech course	1964
b. 45, f. 32	State Department: Cyrus R. Vance's resignation correspondence - incoming	1980
b. 46, f. 33-34	State Department and White House lunches	1977
b. 46, f. 35	USS Sylvania AFS-2: ship's commissioning	1964
b. 46, f. 36	Vance, John C.: transcript of his West Virginia House of Delegates resignation (1863 Feb 2)	Undated
	Widening Horizons	
b. 46, f. 37-40	1964-1970	1964-1970
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Additional project materials	1965-1968, Undated
b. 46, f. 42	Correspondence	1965-1967
b. 47, f. 43	Defense participation	1966-1967
b. 47, f. 44	Job Fair (10-14 Apr)	1967
b. 47, f. 45	Meeting minutes and notes	1965
b. 47, f. 46-47	Meeting minutes and working papers	1966

## Widening Horizons (continued)

b. 47, f. 48	Personnel	1965
b. 47, f. 49	Planning documents, proposals, meeting minutes, and working papers	1965-1968
b. 47, f. 50	Program outline - Summer	1963
b. 47, f. 51	Publicity	1965
b. 47, f. 52	S.A.Y.	1965
b. 47, f. 53	Scheduling and transportation	1965
b. 47, f. 54	Summary Report, (Summer)	1964
b. 47, f. 55	Urban Service Corps office	1965
b. 47, f. 56	Youth Board, (Summer)	1965

## Series V: Personal and Routine Correspondence, 1960-1990

#### 3.5 linear feet

This series contains Vance's personal and routine response letters. The overall arrangement is chronological. Within the chronology, Vance's personal correspondence are arranged alphabetically by year or series of years. In addition to cover letters, handwritten notes, cards, and telegrams, these files contain many brochures, articles, reports, and other supplementary materials sent to Vance by governmental figures and acquaintances. Correspondence received while Vance was secretary of state, 1977-1980, feature letters from national and world leaders. Routine correspondence, 1961-1968, are arranged chronologically and contain short responses by Vance to information requests, general comments, and congratulatory messages. Files of invitations, mostly declined, 1981-1985, indicate world events i.e. conferences, institutes, meetings, ceremonies, and other special programs taking place at the time. All letters are incoming/outgoing, unless otherwise noted.

b. 48, f. 1-2	Incoming [correspondents include: James A. Baker III, Lady Bird Johnson, Henry Kissinger, and U Thant], A-Z	1960-1990
	Personal correspondence	
b. 48, f. 3-4	J-K	1961-1967
b. 48, f. 5	L	1961-1967
b. <b>87</b> , f. <b>1</b>	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	1964 August 21
b. 49, f. 6-18	M-Z	1961-1967
	Routine correspondence	
b. 50, f. 19	1961 January 1 - October 10	1961 January 1 - October 10
b. 50, f. 20-25	Outgoing	1961-1966
b. 50, f. 26-27	1967 August - September	1967 August - September
b. 51, f. 28-29	1967 September - December	1967 September - December
b. 51, f. 30	Incoming	1967 November - December
b. 51, f. 31	Outgoing	1967
b. 51, f. 32-33	1968 English	1968

Personal correspondence while secretary of state

# Personal correspondence while secretary of state (continued)

b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>34-35</b>	A-B	1976-1980
b. 52, f. 36-54	C-V	1976-1980
b. 87, f. 2-3	Restricted (J and S folders)	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
	Restricted material pulled from the "J" (1976-1980) and "S" (1976-1979) folders.	
b. 53, f. 55-56	W-Z	1976-1980
b. 87, f. 4	Restricted (W folder)	
	All national security classified material in Series I-V of the Vance Papers was segregated into boxes 83-87. It was then sent to the National Archives/Information Security Oversight Office (NARA/ISOO) for mandatory declassification review (MDR). The original documents will remain at the National Archives until declassification review is completed. As NARA/ISOO declassifies and returns the material, it will be opened and returned to their boxes within the collection.	
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>57-74</b>	Restricted material pulled from the "W" (1977-1979) folder.  A-S	1980
b. 54, f. 75-81	T-Z and unidentified	1980
b. 54, f. 82-94	A-N	1982-1983
b. 55, f. 95-105	O-Z and unidentified	1982-1983
Inv	itations	
b. 55, f. 106	1981-1985	1981-1985
	Declined	
b. 55, f. 107-112	A-F	1983
b. 56, f. 113-129	G-Z	1983

## Series VI: Photographs, 1958-1988

#### 3 linear feet

This series contains color and black and white images of the Vances engaged in professional activities and ceremonial events. Each sub-series of photographs corresponds to one of the first four series in this collection. Sub-series A, Government Service in the Kennedy and Johnson Presidential Administrations contains photographs of Vance with Presidents Kennedy and Johnson, of Vance's 1966 military tour of Vietnam as secretary of the army, and various pictures taken with co-negotiator W. Averell Harriman at the Paris Peace Talks on Vietnam, 1968. The photographs found in sub-series B, Governmental Service in the Carter Presidential Administration, portray prominent national and international figures, including President James E. (Jimmy) Carter, Vice-President Walter F. Mondale, Deputy Secretary of State Warren Christopher, Pope John Paul II, Egyptian President Anwar Sadat, and Soviet Foreign Minister Andrei Gromyko. Files of oversize photographs from Vance's years of presidential service, 1962-1980, include pictures of Vance with President Lyndon B. Johnson, Vice-President Hubert H. Humphrey, President Carter, and Soviet President Leonid Brezhnev. The oversize files also contain pictures from Grace Sloane Vance's 1977 trip to Latin America with Rosalynn Carter. There are no negatives or slides in the Vance papers.

# Sub-series A. Government Service in the Kennedy and Johnson Presidential Administrations

b. 57, f. 1	Cyprus Crisis	1967-1976, Undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. 2	Defense Orientation Conference at the Pentagon	1966 April 28
b. 57, f. 3	Deputy secretary of defense: Cyrus R. Vance's retirement party at Secretary Robert S. McNamara's home	1967 June
b. 57, f. 4	Garden ceremony	Undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Garden party for Military patients and Veterans in the Washington area	1966 May 22
b. 57, f. 6	General Counsel: swearing-in ceremony [with John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson in attendance]	1961
b. <b>57,</b> f. 7	Johnson, Lyndon B.	1963, Undated
b. 57, f. 8	Kennedy, John F.	1963, Undated
	Paris Peace Talks on Vietnam	
b. 57, f. 9	Arrival in Paris	1968
b. 57, f. 10	Departure and flight to Paris (27 Jun)	1968
b. 57, f. 11	Pentagon ceremony	1967 June
b. 57, f. 12	Prader, George, Austrian Minister of Defense: U.S. visit	1967 April 4-6
b. 57, f. 13	Reception and dinner dance in honor of the Military attaches and their wives	1963 October 4
	Secretary of the army	
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>14-16</b>	Activities	1962-1963
b. 57, f. 17	Sixth annual awards ceremony at the Pentagon	1962 October 5
b. 58, f. 18	Swearing-in ceremony	1962 July 5

# Sub-series A. Government Service in the Kennedy and Johnson Pres [...] (continued)

b. 58, f. 19	Vance, Amy: Foxcroft class visits the Pentagon	1967
b. 58, f. 20	Vance, Cyrus R.: close-up shots	1962-1964
b. 58, f. 21	<u>Vietnam visit</u>	1966
b. 58, f. 22	White, Byron R.: squash match with Cyrus R. Vance	1962 July 24
	Sub-series B. Government Service in the Carter Presidential Administration	
b. 58, f. 23	Ambassadorial Seminar	1979 July 30 - August 1
b. 58, f. 24	Brzezinski, Zbigniew	Undated
b. 58, f. 25	Camp David Summit on Middle East Peace	1979 March
	Carter, James E. (Jimmy)	
b. 58, f. 26	1980, Undated	1980, Undated
b. 58, f. 27	Cabinet members and dignitaries	1977-1980
b. 58, f. 28	Presidential meetings	1977, 1980
b. 58, f. 29	State Department visits	1977 February 2
b. 58, f. 30-32	China trip [includes: Teng, Hsiao-p'ing]	1977
b. 58, f. 33	Christopher, Warren	Undated
b. 58, f. 34	Clifford, Clark	1977 May 4
b. 58, f. 35	Committee on International Relations	1977
b. 58, f. 36	Dayan Institute dedication, Tel Aviv	1983 December 5
b. 58, f. 37	Dayan, Moshe and Lewis, Sam: Jerusalem trip	[1978]
b. 59, f. 38	ENMOD treaty signing	[1977]
b. 59, f. 39	Face the Nation	1978 May 31
b. 59, f. 40	Foreign Policy Association: luncheon	1979 September 27
b. 59, f. 41	Foreign Service Day	1978 May 5
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>42</b>	Geneva trip: flight to	1979
b. 59, f. 43	Germany, Federal Republic of: trip	1979 December 11
b. 59, f. 44	Iranian Imperial Embassy in Washington, D.C.: dinner	1978
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>45</b>	Israel - Egypt air corridor inauguration	1979 May 27
b. 59, f. 46	Israeli talks in Washington, D.C. [includes: Menachem Begin]	1980 April 15-16

# Sub-series B. Government Service in the Carter Presidential Admi [...] (continued)

b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Italian Embassy dinner in honor of Richard Gardners	1977 March 1
	John Paul II, Pope	
b. 59, f. 48	Arrival at Andrews Air Force Base	1979 October 6
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>49</b>	Vatican visit by C.R. and Grace Sloane Vance	1979 May
b. 59, f. 50	Jordan trip	Undated
b. 59, f. 51	Kissinger, Henry and Carter, James E.	1977
b. 59, f. 52	Meet the Press	1977-1979
b. 59, f. 53	Middle East Peace Negotiations: White House [includes: James E. Carter, Menachem Begin and Walter F. Mondale]	1979
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>54</b>	Middle East trip	1977
	Mondale, Walter F.	
b. 59, f. 55	and Brzezinski, Zbigniew	Undated
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>56</b>	and Young, Andrew	Undated
b. 59, f. 57	Moscow trip [includes: Andrei Gromyko]	1978
b. 59, f. 58	New York State Bar Association: Gold Medal for Distinguished Service in the Law - Cyrus R. Vance	1980 January 25
b. 59, f. 59	NATO (North Atlantic Treaty Organization) Ministerial Meeting at The Hague	1979 May 30
b. 59, f. 60	Portugal trip	1979 June
b. 60, f. 61	Sadat, Anwar: arrival in the U.S.	1980 April 15
	Secretary of state	
b. 60, f. 62-64	Activities	1977-1980
b. 60, f. 65	Office	1977 June - 1980
b. 60, f. 66	Thatcher, Margaret	Undated
b. 60, f. 67	U.S. News and World Report	1977
b. 60, f. 68	Vance, Cyrus R.: portrait shots and proofs	1977, Undated
b. 60, f. 68 b. 60, f. 69	Vance, Cyrus R.: portrait shots and proofs Young, Andrew	1977, Undated Undated
	Young, Andrew	
b. 60, f. 69	Young, Andrew Sub-series C. Professional and Personal Activities	Undated

#### Sub-series C. Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 60, f. 73	Far East trip (Oct - Nov)	1983
b. 60, f. 74	Federal Bar Association: Thanksgiving luncheon [includes: Kingman Brewster, Jr.]	1981
b. 60, f. 75	Foreign Policy Association [includes: E. Schevradnadze, E. Muskie, and E. Koch]	1981, Undated
b. 60, f. 76	Gatherings [includes: George Bush]	1980-1981, Undated
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Harriman, W. Averell	Undated
b. 60, f. 78	Honorary Degree: Yale University	1968
b. 61, f. 79	Hussein I, King of Jordan: family Christmas greetings	1981, Undated
b. 61, f. 80	Japan trip	1981 February 11
b. 61, f. 81	Kent School: forty-fifth reunion (Dec)	1980
b. 61, f. 82	National Aeronautics Space Act: Triton launching (Aug)	1958
b. 61, f. 83	Paris trip	1981 October 27
b. 61, f. 84	Public Service Award	1980 June
b. 61, f. 85	Shanghai trip (Nov)	1984
b. 61, f. 86	Singapore trip	1981 October
b. 61, f. 87	Southern Council on International and Public Affairs	1976 July
b. 61, f. 88	Unidentified	Undated
b. 61, f. 89	United Nations [includes: Moscow trip]	[1972]-1973
b. 61, f. 90	Walsh, John Patrick, Ambassador (Oct)	1969
b. 61, f. 91	Wesleyan University Commencement (19 May)	1974
b. 61, f. 92	Williamsburg Conference: Makaha, Hawaii	1984
b. 61, f. 93	Yale Hockey Team [1940]	1977
Sub	-series D. Grace Sloane Vance	
b. 61, f. 94	Army Headquarters in China	1963
b. 61, f. 95	Brazil trip	1977
b. 61, f. 96	First Lady luncheon with Rosalynn Carter	1980
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>97</b>	Foreign Policy Association	1981-1988, Undated
b. 61, f. 98	Latin America trip with Rosalynn Carter	1977
	State Department activities	

## Sub-series D. Grace Sloane Vance > State Department activities (continued)

b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>99</b>	[1963]-1968	[1963]-1968
b. 61, f. 100-101	1977-1980, Undated	1977-1980, Undated
b. 61, f. 102	Widening Horizons	1964-1967
S	ub-series E. Oversize photographs	
b. 62, f. 103	Carter, James E. (Jimmy)	1976-1977
b. 62, f. 104-105	Johnson, Lyndon B.	1963-1969
b. 62, f. 106	Kennedy, John F.	1961-1963
b. 62, f. 107	Middle East Peace: Camp David Accords	1979
b. 62, f. 108	NATO Ministerial gathering	1979
b. 62, f. 109	Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues	Undated
b. 62, f. 110	Prime Ministers Cossiga and Callaghan	1977-1980
b. 62, f. 111	United States - Soviet relations: Moscow trip	1978
b. 62, f. 112	Vance, Cyrus R.: portrait shots	1961-1962
b. 63, f. 113	Vance, Grace Sloane: Latin America trip with Rosalynn Carter	1977

## Series VII: Scrapbooks, 1961-1980

#### 6 linear feet

The scrapbook series mostly consists of oversize materials and is arranged chronologically within four sub-series: Government Service Papers, Commemorative Albums, Grace Sloane Vance Albums, and Miscellaneous. The large binders which comprise the first sub-series contain subject files, correspondence, photographs, clippings, press releases, programs, invitations, and schedules, 1961-1979, documenting Vance's governmental service under Presidents Kennedy, Johnson, and Carter, as well as his personal activities, 1970-1976. These notebooks supplement the materials found in Series I - IV. Scrapbooks in the remaining three sub-series commemorate official ceremonies or events, such as the 1979 Tokyo Summit and the Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States, also in 1979, and show appreciation for volunteer work done by Grace Sloane Vance. Due to their fragile condition, all materials in this series may be viewed only in the presence of a Manuscripts and Archives senior staff member.

#### Sub-series A. Government Service Papers, 1961-1979

b. 65, f. 7-12         1967-1970         1967-1970           b. 66, f. 13-17         1971-1977         1971-1977           b. 67, f. 18         1978-1979         1978-1979           Sub-series B. Commemorative Albums           b. 67, f. 19         Sylvania AFS-2: launching ceremonies         1963 August 10           b. 67, f. 20         Clippings         1963 - 1968           b. 67, f. 21         Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album         [1967?]           b. 67, f. 22         Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States         1979           b. 67, f. 23         Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit"         1979           b. 67, f. 24         Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations         1979           b. 67, f. 25         Military tour and inspection         Undated           b. 67, f. 26         Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco         Undated           b. 68, f. 27         Bitburg Air Base trip         1964           b. 68, f. 28         School trip to Washington, D.C.         1979           b. 69, f. 30         Bad Kreuznach Elementary School         1963-1964	b. 64, f. 1-6	1961-1966	1961-1966
b. 67, f. 18 1978-1979 Sub-series B. Commemorative Albums b. 67, f. 19 Sylvania AFS-2: launching ceremonies 1963 August 10 b. 67, f. 20 Clippings 1963 - 1968 b. 67, f. 21 Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album [1967?] b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979 b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>7-12</b>	1967-1970	1967-1970
Sub-series B. Commemorative Albums b. 67, f. 19 Sylvania AFS-2: launching ceremonies 1963 August 10 b. 67, f. 20 Clippings 1963 - 1968 b. 67, f. 21 Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album [1967?] b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979 b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 66, f. 13-17	1971-1977	1971-1977
b. 67, f. 19 Sylvania AFS-2: launching ceremonies  1963 August 10 b. 67, f. 20 Clippings 1963 - 1968 b. 67, f. 21 Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album [1967?] b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979 b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 18	1978-1979	1978-1979
b. 67, f. 20 Clippings 1963 - 1968 b. 67, f. 21 Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album [1967?] b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979 b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - 1979 b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	Sub	o-series B. Commemorative Albums	
b. 67, f. 21 Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album [1967?] b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979 b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - 1979 b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Sylvania AFS-2: launching ceremonies	1963 August 10
b. 67, f. 22 Bolivia trip: Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of the American States  b. 67, f. 23 Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit" 1979  b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - 1979  photographs and narrations  b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated  b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated  Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums  b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964  b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979  b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 20	Clippings	1963 - 1968
b. 67, f. 23  Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit"  b. 67, f. 24  Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations  b. 67, f. 25  Military tour and inspection  Undated  b. 67, f. 26  Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco  Undated  Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums  b. 68, f. 27  Bitburg Air Base trip  1964  b. 68, f. 28  School trip to Washington, D.C.  1979  b. 68, f. 29  The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 21	Deputy secretary of defense resignation: going-away joke photo album	[1967?]
b. 67, f. 24 Korea trip: "President Jimmy and First Lady Rosalynn Carter's visit" - photographs and narrations  b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated  b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated  Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums  b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964  b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979  b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 22		1979
b. 67, f. 25 Military tour and inspection Undated b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 23	Japan trip: "In Commemoration of the Tokyo Summit"	1979
b. 67, f. 26 Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco Undated Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums  b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964 b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 24		1979
Sub-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums  b. 68, f. 27 Bitburg Air Base trip 1964  b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979  b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 25	Military tour and inspection	Undated
b. 68, f. 27  Bitburg Air Base trip  1964  b. 68, f. 28  School trip to Washington, D.C.  1979  b. 68, f. 29  The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 67, f. 26	Sixth United States Army Headquarters: Presidio of San Francisco	Undated
b. 68, f. 28 School trip to Washington, D.C. 1979 b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	Sub	o-series C. Grace Sloane Vance Albums	
b. 68, f. 29 The Hospitality and Information Service: in appreciation of Grace Sloane Vance	b. 68, f. 27	Bitburg Air Base trip	1964
Vance	b. 68, f. 28	School trip to Washington, D.C.	1979
b. 69, f. 30 Bad Kreuznach Elementary School 1963-1964	b. 68, f. 29	· · ·	1980
	b. 69, f. 30	Bad Kreuznach Elementary School	1963-1964
b. 69, f. 31 The Johnson Years [publication] 1969	b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>31</b>	The Johnson Years [publication]	1969
b. 69, f. 32 We Saw China [publication] 1975	b. 69, f. 32	We Saw China [publication]	1975

# Series VIII: Clippings, 1958-1990

#### 1.5 linear feet

Magazine and newspaper articles comprise this series. Arranged alphabetically, these files contain clippings on Cyrus R. Vance's governmental and civic involvements, including articles on Vietnam, Middle East peace, the Carter presidential administration's foreign policy agenda, SALT II, and *Hard Choices*. Also, assorted articles and publicity writings document Grace Sloane Vance's work as vice-chair and chair of Widening Horizons, 1962-1966.

b. <b>70</b> , f. 1	1958 English	1958
b. 70, f. 2-5	1960-1968	1960-1968
b. 70, f. 6	[Grace Sloane Vance] English	1962
b. 70, f. 7	1968-1970	1968-1970
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>8-9</b>	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>10</b>	1980-1990	1980-1990
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Background paper for Williamsburg XI: Singapore	1981
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Brazil trip	1977
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>13</b>	China trip	1977
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>14</b>	Far East trip	1983
	Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>15</b>	1982 English	1982
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Reviews and articles	1983
	Iran/Contra Arms Deal Hearings	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>17</b>	1986 English	1986
b. 72, f. 18	Cyrus R. Vance's testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee	1987
b. 72, f. 19	Middle East	1977
b. 72, f. 20	Palme Commission on Disarmament and Security Issues	1982
	Secretary of State	
b. 72, f. 21-22	Nomination	1976-1977
b. 72, f. 23	Resignation	1980
b. 72, f. 24	Speech appearances	1980-1983
b. 72, f. 25	United States - Soviet relations: Moscow trip	1977

b. <b>72,</b> f. <b>26</b>	Vietnam Conflict: New York Times	1969-1971
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>27</b>	Widening Horizons: publicity	1966

# Series IX: Objects and Memorabilia, 1964-1988

#### 5 linear feet

This series contains diplomatic gifts, plaques, citations, and certificates given to the Vances in recognition of their governmental and civic service. All items within the Objects sub-series are listed alphabetically, but are packed in different orders within the boxes, according to their shapes and sizes. Many of these objects were given to Vance by Middle East heads of state during the Carter presidential administration. The remaining items, mostly plaques, citations, and certificates, are arranged alphabetically by material type. Researchers must apply for special permission to view all items within this series.

~ 1	
()h	iects
$\sim$	

b. <b>73</b> , f. 1	Deerskin bookmark from LBJ Ranch, from Lyndon B. Johnson	Undated
b. 73, f. 2	Glass-ceramic ash tray, from Lyndon B. Johnson	Undated
b. 73, f. 3	Lapel pin with presidential seal, from James E. Carter	Undated
b. 73, f. 4	Metal cigar box, from Prime Minister of Thailand [?]	Undated
b. 73, f. 5	Ornamental metal object, from Mrs. Hosni Mubarek	1978
b. 73, f. 6	Ornate silver bracelet, from Mrs. Hosni Mubarek	Undated
b. 73, f. 7	Small medal awarded to Cyrus R. Vance	Undated
b. 73, f. 8	Small metal box, from Prime Minister of Thailand and Khunying Vivat Chomanan	Undated
b. 73, f. 9	Small silver bowl	Undated
b. 73, f. 10	Small silver bowl	Undated
b. <b>73</b> , f. 11	Small silver bowl, from Anwar Sadat	1979
b. 73, f. 12	Small silver bowl, from Nordom Sihanouk	1980
b. 73, f. 13	Small silver dish, from Mrs. Anwar Sadat	1979
	Two commemorative coins of Anwar Sadat celebrating the one year anniversary of the Middle East Peace Treaty, from Anwar Sadat	1980
b. 73, f. 14	Porcelain plate designed by Mrs. Helmut Schmidt, from Mrs. Helmut Schmidt [?]	1980
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Silver-plate platter, from Hosni Mubarek	1979
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>16</b>	Silver-plate platter, from Hosni Mubarek	1979
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Tea service	Undated
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>18</b>	Forty-fifth Inaugural [Johnson - Humphrey]: two identification ribbons	1965
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>19</b>	Hungarian stamps	1978
b. 75, f. 20	Iran hostage bracelet: Lt. Col. David M. Roeder, from Senator Robert K. Dornan	1980

# Objects (continued)

b. 75, f. 21	Presidential pen used by Lyndon B. Johnson to sign the act to amend Title 37, from Lyndon B. Johnson [?]	1964 August 12
b. 76, f. 22	Presidential pen used by Lyndon B. Johnson to sign the Manpower Development and Training Act of 1962, from Lyndon B. Johnson [?]	1965 April 26
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>23</b>	Two Presidential pens, from Lyndon B. Johnson [?]	Undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>24</b>	Two Democratic National Convention metal pins	1976 July
F	Plaques	
b. 77, f. 26	New York Times editorial: "Resolution 242, Crystal Clear"	1988 March 20
b. 77, f. 27	Vance, Grace Sloane: District of Columbia Council of Administrative Women in Education	1966 October 27
F	Plaques - oversize	
b. 78, f. 28	Gift from Teddy Kollek, Mayor of Jerusalem	1983 December 8
b. 78, f. 29	National War College	Circa 1972
b. 78, f. 30	New York Times article: "A Skilled and Realistic Negotiator: Cyrus Roberts Vance"	1976 December 4
b. 79, f. 31	Citations and certificates	1964-1986

# Series X: Audio and Video Tapes, 1963-1980

#### 1 linear foot

Recorded interviews, speeches, and event broadcasts related to Vance's diplomatic work and foreign service expertise are contained in this series. These items are arranged alphabetically in three sub-series: reel to reel audio tapes, videotape cassettes, and audio cassettes.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

#### Sub-series A. Reel-to-Reel Audio Tapes

b. <b>80</b> , f. 1	Cyprus Crisis: recording by Cyrus R. Vance of the first part [?] - unidentified	1967
b. 80, f. 2	"Cyrus Vance: Carter Names as secretary [of] state" English	1976 December 3
b. 80, f. 3	Korea and related military matters	1963 September 20
b. 80, f. 4	Unidentified	Undated
b. 80, f. 5	Unidentified FSN-5835-284-9479	[1963]
Sub	-series B. Videotape Cassettes	
b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>6</b>	"Cartes sur tables" with Cyrus R. Vance - aired in France English	1980 March 31
Sub	-series C. Audio Cassettes	
b. 82, f. 7	Face the Nation: The Honorable Cyrus Vance - CBS network	1977 February 27
b. 82, f. 7 b. 82, f. 8	Face the Nation: The Honorable Cyrus Vance - CBS network  Jenkins, Roy: dinner (14 Apr) and Joint Session (20 Apr)	1977 February 27 1977
	·	
b. 82, f. 8	Jenkins, Roy: dinner (14 Apr) and Joint Session (20 Apr) "Let's Find Out"	1977
b. 82, f. 8 b. 82, f. 9	Jenkins, Roy: dinner (14 Apr) and Joint Session (20 Apr)  "Let's Find Out"  English	1977 1976 March 21
b. 82, f. 8 b. 82, f. 9 b. 82, f. 10	Jenkins, Roy: dinner (14 Apr) and Joint Session (20 Apr)  "Let's Find Out" English  Moscow trip (25 Mar) and Anwar Sadat's visit (14 Apr)  "Remarks of the President [Carter] at a Reception Honoring Cyrus Vance"	1977 1976 March 21 1977 1980 November
b. 82, f. 8 b. 82, f. 9 b. 82, f. 10 b. 82, f. 11	Jenkins, Roy: dinner (14 Apr) and Joint Session (20 Apr)  "Let's Find Out" English  Moscow trip (25 Mar) and Anwar Sadat's visit (14 Apr)  "Remarks of the President [Carter] at a Reception Honoring Cyrus Vance" English	1977 1976 March 21 1977 1980 November 18

## Accession 1996-M-152: Additional Material, 1946-1993

The small addition to Vance's government service papers most notably contain a file concerning his 1968 mission to consult with South Korean leaders about tensions with North Korea over infiltration, following the *Pueblo* incident and the Blue House raid. The notes file includes several pages regarding foreign policy, especially policy on covert action under the National Security Act and Hughes-Ryan Act.

The papers on professional and personal activities in this addition supplement Series III, containing files that tend to date from the 1980s and early 1990s. They primarily document Vance's activities outside of his government positions. However, these files also include Vance's daily appointment books from his years as secretary of state recording both his official and personal schedule. They consist mainly of files concerning Vance's involvement with a variety of organizations, many of which focused on legal, international, and educational issues. The files relating to the Council on Foreign Relations include detailed reports and meeting notes regarding Vance's 1987 trip to Moscow with Henry Kissinger to meet with Mikhail Gorbachev and the Soviet leadership. The Japan Society files contain correspondence and speeches about Vance's work as society chairman from 1985 to 1993.

The Bhopal disaster and Museum of Modern Art and *Guernica* files document some of Vance's international legal work. The Bhopal materials consist largely of research materials, but they also contain memoranda and correspondence providing legal advice to the Indian government in pursuing its liability claims for the deadly industrial accident at the Union Carbide factory in Bhopal. Memoranda and correspondence also document Vance's legal advisory role in the repatriation of Pablo Picasso's masterpiece back to Spain from the Museum of Modern Art in New York City.

The papers on professional and personal activities also include materials documenting Vance's international travels, meetings, and conference participation. There are speeches and papers presented at the 1984 Dalian conference on foreign investment in China as well as memoranda of conversation with Vietnamese leaders about conditions in Vietnam and the prospects for normalization of relations with the United States from his 1986 trip to the Far East.

Although much of the personal and routine correspondence was exchanged with professional colleagues and is related to Vance's time in government, it consists largely of ordinary requests, offers of information, and unexceptional professional communication, often involving references and departures. There are a few letters that provide more insight into his work as secretary of state. For example, a 1977 letter from Michael Blumenthal discusses Henry Kissinger's complaint about the removal of Secret Service protection. A 1979 letter from John K. Galbraith discusses policy toward Iran. More can be found in the files from the years after he left office, especially the files for 1981 which include correspondence, usually only a single letter, with Zbigniew Brzezinski, William Bundy, Ellsworth Bunker, Jimmy Carter, Sargent Shriver, and Strobe Talbot and notes from interviews with the press and researchers concerning his policymaking as secretary of state. The unidentified file for 1989 contains detailed notes concerning the Soviet policy of Glasnost from Vance's Moscow trip with Les Aspin and members of the Dartmouth Conference.

Other materials supplement Series VI (photographs), and document his service to Yale University.

G	overnment Service Papers	1962-1980
b. 1, f. 1	Appointment calendar pages	1976 December
b. 1, f. 2	Biographical sketch	1962-1966
b. 1, f. 3	Egyptian negotiating position pamphlet	1979-1980
b. 1, f. 4	Entertaining	1963-1967
b. 1, f. 5	Financial disclosure report	1977

## Government Service Papers (continued)

b. 1, f. 6	Gift receipts	1978
b. 1, f. 7	Korea	1968
b. 1, f. 8	Notes	Circa 1974-circa 1977
Pa	pers on Professional and Personal Activities	1946-1992
b. 1, f. 9	Ad-Hoc Coalition for Simpson-Rodinocorrespondence	1986
b. 1, f. 10	Advisory Council on Religious Rights in Eastern Europe and the Soviet Unioncorrespondence and resolutions	1983-1984
b. 1, f. 11	Agent Orange deposition	1982-1983
b. 1, f. 12	American Academy of Arts and Sciencescorrespondence, clippings, and reports (includes paper on SALT agreement and United States-Soviet discussions)	1972-1977
	American Assembly	
b. 1, f. 13-15	Correspondence, invitation lists, meeting minutes, and reports	1980-1985
b. 2, f. 1	Fundraising lists	1980
b. 2, f. 2	Trustee lists	1982
	American Bar Association	
b. 2, f. 3	Correspondence	1961-1965
b. 2, f. 3 b. 2, f. 4	Correspondence First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs	1961-1965 1989-1990
b. 2, f. 4	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs	1989-1990
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and	1989-1990 1987
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence American College of Trial Lawyers	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962 1964-1967
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence  American College of Trial Lawyers Correspondence and reports	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962 1964-1967
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs International Court of Justice correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence  American College of Trial Lawyers Correspondence and reports  Draft rules of legal procedures	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962 1964-1967
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs  International Court of Justice correspondence  Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence  Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports  Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence  American College of Trial Lawyers  Correspondence and reports  Draft rules of legal procedures  American Ditchley Foundation	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962 1964-1967 1962-1967
b. 2, f. 4 b. 2, f. 5 b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9 b. 2, f. 10	First Amendment Committee, reports, and briefs  International Court of Justice correspondence  Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports and correspondence  Standing Committee on Aeronautical Lawreports  Standing Committee on Education about Communismreports and correspondence  American College of Trial Lawyers  Correspondence and reports  Draft rules of legal procedures  American Ditchley Foundation  General  Conference on Safeguarding Western Interests Outside the NATO	1989-1990 1987 1960-1961 1962 1964-1967 1962-1967 1964

## Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 2, f. 14	American Foundation for the Preservation of Egyptian Treasuresmeeting minutes and correspondence	1985-1986
b. 2, f. 15	American Newspaper Publishers Associationconference	1987 May
b. 2, f. 16	American Society of International Lawcorrespondence	1971-1972
b. 3, f. 1-6	Appointments and engagements	1976-1982
b. 4, f. 1-5	Appointments and engagements	1984-1988
b. 5, f. 1-6	Appointments and engagements	1989-1991
b. 6, f. 1-3	Appointments and engagements	1992-1993
b. 6, f. 4-5	Arab-Anglo-American DialogueLondon meeting	1970
	Arms Control and Disarmament, General Advisory Committee	
b. 6, f. 6	Correspondence	1969-1970
b. 6, f. 7	Correspondence and reports (includes signed note from Richard Nixon)	1970-1971
b. 6, f. 8	Meeting agendas	1969-1970
b. 6, f. 9	Miscellaneous	1969-1970
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Articles on Vance Vietnam cease-fire plan	1969-1970
b. 7, f. 2	Atlantic Council: Amsterdam Conference, 1973-speech, clippings, interview with Helmut Schmidt, and correspondence	1972–1973
	Bhopal disaster	
b. 7, f. 3	Articles	1984-1985
b. 7, f. 4	Articles and clippings	1985
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>5-6</b>	Articles, clippings, memoranda, and notes	1983-1985
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Clippings	1984-1985
b. 7, f. 8	Conference, Columbia University	1985
b. 7, f. 9-12	Legal reports and articles pertaining to case	1985
b. 7, f. 13	Memoranda and reports	1984-1985
b. 8, f. 1	Memoranda, reports, and notes	1985
b. 8, f. 2	Newspaper clippings, briefs, and memoranda	1985
b. 8, f. 3-8	Bipartisan budget appeal	1982-1988
b. 8, f. 9	Bipartisan Coalition for American Exports, IncExport Promotion Board correspondence	1982-1984
b. 8, f. 10-11	Boys' Club of New York	1959-1960

#### Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 9, f. 1-3	Cathedral of St. John the Divine capital campaign	1981-1984
b. 8, f. 12	Brookings InstitutionConference on Detente	1985
b. 9, f. 4	Central Park Conservancy	1981-1984
b. 9, f. 5	Citizen's Committee for Immigration Reformmeeting agenda	1986
b. 9, f. 6	Chatham House Foundation	1985
b. 9, f. 7-8	Commission on Independence for Namibia	1989
b. 9, f. 9	Committee on the Role of the Legal Advisor of the State Department-appendices, correspondence, and meeting notes	1988-1990
	Council on Foreign Relations	
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>10-11</b>	Dayan Center Conference	1984-1985
b. 9, f. 12	Discussion Group on Nuclear Diplomacy-report	1985
b. 10, f. 1	Nominating Committee, Board of Directors	1987
b. 10, f. 2-9	Presidential Search Committee	1985
b. 10, f. 10	Presidential Search Committee-correspondence	1985-1986
	Project on European-American Relations	
b. 10, f. 11	General	1981-1982
b. 10, f. 12	General	1983
b. 11, f. 1	Central America book agendas, correspondence, and drafts	1984
b. 11, f. 2	Conventional Defense book drafts	1985
b. 11, f. 3	Conventional Defense book drafts, notes, and correspondence	1985
b. 11, f. 4	Conventional Defense book reports, articles, and notes	1984-1985
b. 11, f. 5	Correspondence	1985 September- November
b. 11, f. 6	Correspondence and reports	1985 January- March
b. 11, f. 7	Correspondence, meeting minutes, and notes	1983 June- December
b. 11, f. 8	Correspondence, reports, notes, and clippings	1984-1986
	correspondence, reported, motors, and emppinge	
b. 11, f. 9	Draft reports on western allies and technology	1986
b. 11, f. 9 b. 12, f. 1		1986 1985 August- September
	Draft reports on western allies and technology	1985 August-

Papers on Professional and Personal Activities > Council on Foreign Relations > Project on European-American Relations (continued)

b. 12, f. 3	South Africa book correspondence and drafts	1986-1987
b. 12, f. 5	South Africameeting with Prime Minister Malcom Fraser	1986
b. 12, f. 6-10	Trip to Soviet Union	1985-1987
b. 13, f. 1	Vance-Kissinger Study Group (includes Vance-Kissinger <i>Foreign Affairs</i> article)	1986-1988
b. 13, f. 2-4	Vance-Kissinger Study Group	1986-1988
b. 13, f. 5	Vance-Kissinger Study Group (includes joint Vance-Kissinger letter and list of participants)	1986-1988
b. 13, f. 6-9	Covenant HouseCommittee of Oversight reports and correspondence	1989-1990
b. 14, f. 1	Mario Cuomo vs. Sol Wachtler	1991
b. 14, f. 2-4	Dalian Conference on Foreign Investment in China, 1984-speeches, reports, and correspondence	1984-1985
	Dartmouth Conference	
b. 14, f. 5	General	1983-1986
b. 14, f. 6	Arms control task force, Moscowreports	1985
b. 14, f. 7	Soviet-American dialogue, Dartmouth Collegereport	1984 May
b. 14, f. 8	Task Force on Political Relations, Moscowreports, articles, and correspondence	1985–1986
b. 14, f. 9	Task Force on Prevention and Settlement of International Conflict, Moscowreports	1983
b. 14, f. 10	Task Force on Southern Africa report	1985 October
b. 14, f. 11-12	Endorsements, sponsorships, and support	1983
b. 15, f. 1-8	Endorsements, sponsorships, and support	1984-1991
b. 15, f. 9	Governor Carey's Advisory Panel on State Export Finance	1982
b. 15, f. 10	Foundation for Citizen Education	1982-1983
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Friends of Cyrus and Grace Vance gifts for eighth floor in State Department	1980-1981
b. 16, f. 2	Friends of Stevenson Fund	1970
b. 16, f. 3	Herbert hearings	1967
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>4</b>	House Armed Services Committee hearings	1969
b. 16, f. 5-9	Inter-American Dialogue (Sol Linowitz Group)	1982-1992
b. <b>17,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Inter-American Dialogue (Sol Linowitz Group)	1982-1992
b. 17, f. 2	International Bar Association Host Committee, 1986 September 14-19	1985-1986

## Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 17, f. 3-5	International Friends of the Chilean Human Rights Commissioncorrespondence, reports, and clipping	1984-1986
	Japan Society	
b. 17, f. 6-10	General	1980-1992
b. 18, f. 1-7	General	1980-1992
b. 19, f. 1-7	General	1980-1992
b. 19, f. 8	Board meeting, 1985 May 8	1985
b. 19, f. 9	Board meeting, 1986 May 20	1985–1986
b. 19, f. 10	Board meeting, 1988 February 16	1988
b. 20, f. 1	By-laws and annual reports	1979-1991
b. 20, f. 2-5	Commission on US-Japanese Relations for the Twenty First Century	1988-1992
b. 21, f. 1-2	Commission on US-Japanese Relations for the Twenty First Century	1988-1992
b. 21, f. 3	Japan trip, January 10-17. 1986	1985–1986
b. 21, f. 4	List of directors	1991
b. 21, f. 5	Search committee for CRV successor	1988-1992
b. 21, f. 6-7	Shimoda Conference (1987)	1987-1990
b. 22, f. 1-2	Shimoda Conference (1987)	1987–1990
b. 22, f. 3	Shimoda Conference	1990
b. 22, f. 4	Special committee regarding future direction	1982-1989
b. 22, f. 5-6	Judicial reformGovernor Carey	1974-1976
	Kent School	
b. 22, f. 7-8	General	1946-1961
b. 23, f. 1-4	General	1946-1961
b. 23, f. 5	Aetna loan	1958
b. 23, f. 6	Kent School Alumni Associationannual giving	1952-1957
b. 23, f. 7	Amendment to Articles of Association	1956-1958
b. 23, f. 8	Banking resolutions	1958
b. 23, f. 9	Board of Trustees minutes	1957-1959
b. 24, f. 1	Budget	1957-1960
b. 24, f. 2	Expenditure for Kent Girls' Division	1959
b. 24, f. 3	Professor E. Harris Harbison	1955

# Papers on Professional and Personal Activities > Kent School (continued)

b. 24, f. 4	Dr. Charles Malik	1955
b. 24, f. 5	Professor Jacques Maritain	1955
b. 24, f. 6	John D. Morse	1954-1955
b. 24, f. 7	Dr. Reinhold Neibuhr	1955
b. 24, f. 8	New committee to determine the function of Kent in the cause of Christian and independent school education	1958
b. 24, f. 9	New Jersey wealthy residents	Circa 1946-circa 1961
b. 24, f. 10	John O. Patterson	1954-1955
b. 24, f. 11	William G. Pollard	1954-1955
b. 24, f. 12	Scholastic Committee	1956
b. 24, f. 13	Scholastic Committee	1957–1958
b. 24, f. 14	Seminar	1960
b. 24, f. 15	Louis T. Stone	1954-1955
b. 25, f. 1-2	Trustees	1958
b. 25, f. 3-6	Vance Committee	1956-1959
b. 26, f. 1	Vance Committee	1956-1959
b. 26, f. 2	Vance Committee minutes	1958-1959
b. 26, f. 3	Miscellaneous correspondence	1957-1958
b. 26, f. 4-5	Knapp Commission	1970-1972
b. 26, f. 6	Knapp Commissionfinal report and commissioners	1972
b. 26, f. 7	Knapp Commission police investigation	1970
b. 26, f. 8	Lyndon B. Johnson 25th anniversary of inauguration	1988
b. 27, f. 1	Marshall Foundation	1980-1986
b. 27, f. 2	Marshall Shulman ChairColumbia	1986
	Mayo Foundation	
b. 27, f. 3-6	Correspondence	1980-1990
b. 27, f. 7	Financial information	1980-1984
b. 27, f. 8	List of trustees, staff and faculty, and fact sheet	1989
b. 27, f. 9	Minutes	1980
b. 27, f. 10	Nominating Committee	1986-1989

## Papers on Professional and Personal Activities > Mayo Foundation (continued)

b. 27, f. 12       Morgan Guaranty Trust Company International Council       1980-198         Museum of Modern Art and Guernica         b. 28, f. 1       Articleslegal research       1959-196         b. 28, f. 2       Correspondence       1981         b. 28, f. 3       Certificate of accurary       1981         b. 28, f. 4       Documents       1966-198         b. 28, f. 5       Memos       1981         b. 29, f. 6       Newspapers and articles       1975-198         b. 29, f. 1       Printed papers       1981         b. 29, f. 2       Signed copy of opinion and exhibits       1981         b. 29, f. 3-4       National Institute for Dispute Resolution       1987-199         b. 29, f. 5       National Museum of the American Indian       Undated         b. 29, f. 6       National War College       1970-197         b. 29, f. 7       New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility       1983-198         b. 29, f. 8       New York City Committee on Cultural Institutions       1983	
b. 28, f. 1       Articleslegal research       1959-196         b. 28, f. 2       Correspondence       1981         b. 28, f. 3       Certificate of accurary       1981         b. 28, f. 4       Documents       1966-198         b. 28, f. 5       Memos       1981         b. 28, f. 6       Newspapers and articles       1975-198         b. 29, f. 1       Printed papers       1981         b. 29, f. 2       Signed copy of opinion and exhibits       1981         b. 29, f. 3-4       National Institute for Dispute Resolution       1987-199         b. 29, f. 5       National Museum of the American Indian       Undated         b. 29, f. 6       National War College       1970-197         b. 29, f. 7       New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility       1983-198	9, 1980
b. 28, f. 2       Correspondence       1981         b. 28, f. 3       Certificate of accurary       1981         b. 28, f. 4       Documents       1966-198         b. 28, f. 5       Memos       1981         b. 28, f. 6       Newspapers and articles       1975-198         b. 29, f. 1       Printed papers       1981         b. 29, f. 2       Signed copy of opinion and exhibits       1981         b. 29, f. 3-4       National Institute for Dispute Resolution       1987-199         b. 29, f. 5       National Museum of the American Indian       Undated         b. 29, f. 6       National War College       1970-197         b. 29, f. 7       New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility       1983-198	9, 1980
b. 28, f. 3 Certificate of accurary  1981 b. 28, f. 4 Documents 1966-198 b. 28, f. 5 Memos 1981 b. 28, f. 6 Newspapers and articles 1975-198 b. 29, f. 1 Printed papers 1981 b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 28, f. 4 Documents 1966-198 b. 28, f. 5 Memos 1981 b. 28, f. 6 Newspapers and articles 1975-198 b. 29, f. 1 Printed papers 1981 b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 28, f. 5 Memos 1981 b. 28, f. 6 Newspapers and articles 1975-198 b. 29, f. 1 Printed papers 1981 b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 28, f. 6 Newspapers and articles 1975-198 b. 29, f. 1 Printed papers 1981 b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated 1987-199 b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	30
b. 29, f. 1 Printed papers 1981 b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 29, f. 2 Signed copy of opinion and exhibits 1981 b. 29, f. 3-4 National Institute for Dispute Resolution 1987-199 b. 29, f. 5 National Museum of the American Indian Undated b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	31
b. 29, f. 3-4  National Institute for Dispute Resolution  1987-199  b. 29, f. 5  National Museum of the American Indian  Undated  b. 29, f. 6  National War College  1970-197  b. 29, f. 7  New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 29, f. 5  National Museum of the American Indian  Undated  b. 29, f. 6  National War College  1970-197  b. 29, f. 7  New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	
b. 29, f. 6 National War College 1970-197 b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	2
b. 29, f. 7 New School for Social ResearchAdvising Committee on the 50th Anniversary of Graduate Facility	ł
Anniversary of Graduate Facility	′2
b. 29, f. 8 New York City Committee on Cultural Institutions 1983	34
b. 30, f. 1-3 New York City Panel on Parks and the Constitution 1977–198	38
b. 30, f. 4 New York Lawyers Task Force on Drugs 1986	
b. 30, f. 5 New York Public Library exhibit to commemorate US Constitution 1984-198 Bicentennial	35
b. 30, f. 6 New York State Bar Association Advisory Council on Law and Society correspondence and meeting agendas	
b. 30, f. 7 New York State Bar AssociationFederal Legislation Committee 1955-195	i8
b. 30, f. 8 New York State Bar AssociationJoint Committee on Civil Practice Act 1959-196	0
New York State Commission on Government Integrity	
b. 30, f. 9-10 Correspondence, miscellaneous 1987-199	0
b. 30, f. 11 Final report 1990	
b. 31, f. 1-3 Forum on Campaign Financing 1985–198	37
b. 31, f. 4 Governor's Program Bill #186 (New York State Constitutional Amendment Proposal) Circa 198	37-circa
b. 31, f. 5-9 Hearings 1987-199	

# Papers on Professional and Personal Activities > New York State Commission on Government Integrity (continued)

b. 32, f. 1-2	Hearings	1987-1990
b. 32, f. 3-5	Internal papers	1986-1987
b. 32, f. 6-9	Internal papers	1988
b. 33, f. 1-2	Internal papers	1988
b. 33, f. 3-5	Internal papers	1989
b. 33, f. 6	Meeting minutes and agendas	1987 April-May
b. 33, f. 7	Meeting minutes and agendas	1987 June-July
b. 34, f. 1	Meeting minutes and agendas	1987 September
b. 34, f. 2	Meeting minutes and agendas	1987 October- Decemeber
b. 34, f. 3	Meeting minutes and agendas	1988
b. 34, f. 4	Meeting minutes and agendas	1989
b. 34, f. 5	Memoranda for the file	1989
b. 34, f. 6-8	Pleadings	1987-1990
b. 34, f. 9	Press clippings	1987-1990
b. 34, f. 10	Press clippings and miscellaneous information	1987-1988
b. 35, f. 1-2	Press clippings and miscellaneous information	1987-1988
b. 35, f. 3	Press releases and statements	1987-1990
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>4-6</b>	Reports	1986-1990
b. 36, f. 1-3	Reports	1986-1990
b. 36, f. 4	Speeches, statements, and testimony by John Feerick	1987-1990
b. 36, f. 5-7	New York State Judicial Commission on Minorities (includes 1991 report)	1987-1991
b. 37, f. 1	New York State Judicial Commission on Minorities (includes 1991 report)	1986-1991
b. 37, f. 2-3	New York TimesChinese matter English	1983-1986
b. 37, f. 4	Natural Resources Defense Council conference on nuclear test ban policy	1988
b. 37, f. 5	Natural Resources Defense Council Nuclear Weapons Databook Advisory Committee	1984
b. 37, f. 6	Olympic ProjectInternational Advisory Board	1988-1989
b. 37, f. 7	One-Third of the Nation Commissionreports and correspondence	1987-1988
b. 37, f. 8	Operation Hunger	1987-1989
b. 37, f. 9	Pan-Pacific Community OrganizationSteering	1980-1982

# Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 37, f. 10	Proposition One	1984-1985
b. 37, f. 11	Proposition One Incorporated advisory board	1984-1985
b. 37, f. 12	Public Agenda Foundation	1975-1977
	Red Cross	
b. 38, f. 1	Annual reports, board of governors list, and retirement reports	1972, undated
b. 38, f. 2	Correspondence	1968-1973
b. 38, f. 3	Correspondence regarding appointment to board of directors	1968
b. 38, f. 4	Finance Committee	1969
b. 38, f. 5	Fund raising policy	1969
b. 38, f. 6	Hurricane Camille fund raising campaign	1969 August
b. 38, f. 7	Minutes of meetings	1970-1972
b. 38, f. 8	Resignations from organizations and clubs	1976-1978
b. 38, f. 9	Rockefeller Foundation	1979-1982
b. 38, f. 10	Shanghai Conference on International Investment proceedings	1984
b. 38, f. 11	Shriver Peace Worker Program	1986-1987
b. 39, f. 1	The Student Vote	1971-1973
b. 39, f. 2	Trip to Switzerland and London	1992
	Union Settlement Association	
b. 39, f. 3-5	General	1957-1959
b. 39, f. 6	Centennial celebration	1985-1986
b. 39, f. 7	Correspondence	1957-1958
b. 39, f. 8	Washington houses	1955-1957
b. 39, f. 9	United Hospital Fund	1987
	United Nations Development Programme, African Relief Program	
b. 40, f. 1	Reports and newsletters	1985
b. 40, f. 2	Reports	1985-1986
b. 40, f. 3	Working papers, meeting minutes, correspondence, and newsletters	1985-1987
b. 40, f. 4	University of Notre Dame	1986
b. 40, f. 5	University of Pennsylvania Law School speech	1984 February 23
b. 40, f. 6-7	US-ASEAN Business Council	1983-1986

## Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 40, f. 8-10	US News and World ReportNicholas Doniloff affair	1986-1988
b. 41, f. 1	Vietnam Far East trip: Memoranda, meeting notes, correspondence, and itineraries [includes confidential report by Vance and transcript of Le Duc Tho meeting]	1986
b. 41, f. 2	Vietnam Veterans Memorial Fund	1981-1984
b. 41, f. 3	Virginia Jefferson Meeting on the Constitutionreport	1984
b. 41, f. 4-7	Volunteers of Legal Services	1983-1994
b. 42, f. 1-2	Volunteers of Legal Services	1983-1994
b. 42, f. 3	W. & J. Sloane	1953-1955
b. 42, f. 4	Washington Institute of Foreign Affairs	1980-1981
b. 42, f. 5-8	Williamsburg Conference	1987
b. 43, f. 1-3	Williamsburg Conference	1988
Pers	sonal and Routine Correspondence	1961–1993
	1961-1967	1961-1967
b. 44, f. 1	A	1962-1967
b. 44, f. 2	Ва-ВІ	1962-1967
b. 44, f. 3	Во-Ву	1961-1967
b. 44, f. 4	С	1961-1967
b. 44, f. 5	D	1961-1957
b. 44, f. 6	E	1961–1966
b. 45, f. 1	F	1961-1967
b. 45, f. 2	Ga-Go	1962–1966
b. 45, f. 3	Gr-Gw	1961-1967
b. 45, f. 4	На-Не	1961-1967
b. 45, f. 5	Hi-Hu	1961–1967
b. 45, f. 6	P-S	1961-1967
	1976-1977	1976-1977
b. 45, f. 7	B-W	1976-1977
b. 64, f. 1	Restricted	1977
	The restricted file, which is closed to researchers, contains documents that are undergoing declassification review by the federal government.	

#### Personal and Routine Correspondence > 1976-1977 (continued)

b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>8</b>	Unidentified	1976-1977
1978	3	1978
b. 45, f. 9	B-J	1978
b. 45, f. 10	K-M	1978
b. 46, f. 1	O-W	1978
1979	9	1979
b. 46, f. 2	A-L	1979
b. 46, f. 3	M-W	1979
b. 64, f. 2	Restricted	1979
	The restricted file, which is closed to researchers, contains documents that are undergoing declassification review by the federal government.	
b. 46, f. 4	Unidentified	1979
198′	1	1981
b. 46, f. 5	A-B	1981
b. 46, f. 6	С	1981
b. 46, f. 7	D-F	1981
b. 46, f. 8	G-I	1981
b. 46, f. 9	J-K	1981
b. 46, f. 10	L	1981
b. 47, f. 1	M	1981
b. 47, f. 2	N-R	1981
b. 47, f. 3	Sa-Sh	1981
b. 47, f. 4	Sm-Sy	1981
b. 47, f. 5	T-W	1981
b. 47, f. 6	Unidentified	1981
1982	2	
b. 47, f. 7	A-B	1982
b. 47, f. 8	С	1982
b. 47, f. 9	D	1982
b. 48, f. 1	E-F	1982

b. 48, f. 2	Ga-Gi	1982
b. 48, f. 3	Gl-Gr	1982
b. 48, f. 4	H-I	1982
b. 48, f. 5	J-K	1982
b. 48, f. 6	L	1982
b. 48, f. 7	Ma	1982
b. 48, f. 8	Mc-Mu	1982
b. 48, f. 9	N-P	1982
b. 48, f. 10	Q-R	1982
b. 49, f. 1	Sa-Si	1982
b. 49, f. 2	SI-Su	1982
b. 49, f. 3	T-V	1982
b. 49, f. 4	W-Z	1982
b. 49, f. 5	Unidentified	1982
198	4	1984
b. 49, f. 6	A	1984
b. 49, f. 6 b. 49, f. 7	A Ba-Bi	1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7	Ва-Ві	1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8	Ba-Bi BI-Bu	1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch	1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch Cl-Cu	1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch Cl-Cu D-G	1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch Cl-Cu D-G	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch CI-Cu D-G H	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch CI-Cu D-G H J-K	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch CI-Cu D-G H J-K L	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7 b. 50, f. 8	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch CI-Cu D-G H J-K L M N-O	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7 b. 50, f. 8 b. 51, f. 1	Ba-Bi BI-Bu Ca-Ch CI-Cu D-G H J-K L M N-O	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984
b. 49, f. 7 b. 49, f. 8 b. 50, f. 1 b. 50, f. 2 b. 50, f. 3 b. 50, f. 4 b. 50, f. 5 b. 50, f. 6 b. 50, f. 7 b. 50, f. 8 b. 51, f. 1 b. 51, f. 2	Ba-Bi Bl-Bu Ca-Ch Cl-Cu D-G H J-K L M N-O P	1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984 1984

b. 51, f. 5	Unidentified	1984
198	5	1985
b. 51, f. 6	A	1985
b. 51, f. 7	В	1985
b. 51, f. 8	Ca-Co	1985
b. 52, f. 1	Cu	1985
b. 52, f. 2	D	1985
b. 52, f. 3	E	1985
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>4</b>	F-G	1985
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>5</b>	На-Не	1985
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Hi-Hu	1985
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>7</b>	I-K	1985
b. 53, f. 1	L	1985
b. 53, f. 2	Ma-Mc	1985
b. 53, f. 3	Me-My	1985
b. 53, f. 4	N-P	1985
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>5</b>	R	1985
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Sa-Sm	1985
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>7</b>	So-Sy	1985
b. 53, f. 8	T-V	1985
b. 54, f. 1	W-Z	1985
b. 54, f. 2	Unidentified	1985
198	7	1987
b. 53, f. 3	A	1987
b. 54, f. 4	В	1987
b. 54, f. 5	C-D	1987
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>6</b>	E-F	1987
b. 55, f. 1	G-H	1987
b. 55, f. 2	I-K	1987
b. 55, f. 3	L	1987

b. 55, f. 4	M-N	1987
b. 55, f. 5	O-P	1987
b. 55, f. 6	R	1987
b. 55, f. 7	Sa-Se	1987
b. 56, f. 1	Sh-Sw	1987
b. 56, f. 2	T-Z	1987
b. 56, f. 3	Unidentified	1987
19	88	1988
b. 56, f. 4	A	1988
b. 56, f. 5	В	1988
b. 56, f. 6	C-E	1988
b. 56, f. 7	F-I	1988
b. 56, f. 8	J-L	1988
b. 57, f. 1	M-O	1988
b. 57, f. 2	Р	1988
b. 57, f. 3	R	1988
b. 57, f. 3 b. 57, f. 4	R S	1988
b. 57, f. 4	S	1988
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6	S T-Z	1988 1988
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6	S T-Z Unidentified	1988 1988 1988
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6	S T-Z Unidentified 89	1988 1988 1988 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6 19 b. 57, f. 7	S T-Z Unidentified 89 A-C	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6 19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1 b. 58, f. 2	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G H	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1 b. 58, f. 2 b. 58, f. 3	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G H	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1 b. 58, f. 2 b. 58, f. 3 b. 58, f. 4	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G H I-L M	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1 b. 58, f. 2 b. 58, f. 3 b. 58, f. 4 b. 58, f. 5	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G H I-L M N-R	1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989 1989 1989
b. 57, f. 4 b. 57, f. 5 b. 57, f. 6  19 b. 57, f. 7 b. 57, f. 8 b. 58, f. 1 b. 58, f. 2 b. 58, f. 3 b. 58, f. 4 b. 58, f. 5 b. 58, f. 6	S T-Z Unidentified  89 A-C D-F G H I-L M N-R Sa-Sc	1988 1988 1988 1988 1989 1989 1989 1989

b. 59, f. 3       Unidentified       1989         b. 59, f. 4       A       1990         b. 59, f. 5       B       1990         b. 59, f. 6       C-D       1990         b. 59, f. 7       E-K       1990         b. 60, f. 1       L-Q       1990         b. 60, f. 2       R-S       1990         b. 60, f. 2       R-S       1990         b. 60, f. 3       T-V       1990         b. 60, f. 4       W-Z       1990         b. 60, f. 5       Unidentified       1990         b. 60, f. 6       A-C       1991         b. 61, f. 1       D-G       1991         b. 61, f. 2       H-L       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 4       R-T       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 6       A-B       1992         b. 61, f. 7       A-B       1992         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 3       H-L       1992         b. 62, f. 3       H-L       1	b. 59, f. 2	W-Z	1989
b. 59, f. 4       A       1990         b. 59, f. 5       B       1990         b. 59, f. 6       C-D       1990         b. 59, f. 7       E-K       1990         b. 60, f. 1       L-Q       1990         b. 60, f. 2       R-S       1990         b. 60, f. 3       T-V       1990         b. 60, f. 4       W-Z       1990         b. 60, f. 5       Unidentified       1990         b. 60, f. 6       A-C       1991         b. 60, f. 6       A-C       1991         b. 61, f. 1       D-G       1991         b. 61, f. 2       H-L       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 6       Unidentified       1991         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992	b. 59, f. 3	Unidentified	1989
b. 59, f. 6       C-D       1990         b. 59, f. 6       C-D       1990         b. 59, f. 7       E-K       1990         b. 60, f. 1       L-Q       1990         b. 60, f. 2       R-S       1990         b. 60, f. 3       T-V       1990         b. 60, f. 4       W-Z       1990         b. 60, f. 5       Unidentified       1990         b. 60, f. 6       A-C       1991         b. 61, f. 1       D-G       1991         b. 61, f. 2       H-L       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 6       Unidentified       1991         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 3       I-L       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992	19	990	1990
b. 59, f. 6	b. 59, f. 4	Α	1990
b. 59, f. 7 E-K 1990 b. 60, f. 1 L-Q 1990 b. 60, f. 2 R-S 1990 b. 60, f. 3 T-V 1990 b. 60, f. 4 W-Z 1990 b. 60, f. 5 1991 b. 60, f. 5 1991 b. 60, f. 6 A-C 1991 b. 61, f. 1 D-G 1991 b. 61, f. 1 P-B 1991 b. 61, f. 2 H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 6 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 U-Z 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 59, f. 5	В	1990
b. 60, f. 1 b. 60, f. 2 c. 8-S c. 1990 b. 60, f. 3 c. 7-V c. 1990 b. 60, f. 4 c. 7-V c. 1990 b. 60, f. 5 c. 10nidentified c. 1991 b. 60, f. 6 c. 1991 b. 61, f. 1 c. 1991 b. 61, f. 2 c. 1991 b. 61, f. 3 c. 1991 b. 61, f. 4 c. 7 c. 1991 b. 61, f. 5 c. 1992 b. 61, f. 6 c. 1992 b. 61, f. 7 c. 1992 b. 62, f. 1 c. 1992 b. 62, f. 3 c. 1-L c. 1992 b. 62, f. 3 c. 1992 b. 62, f. 4 c. 1992 b. 62, f. 5 c. 5 c. Y c. 1992 b. 62, f. 6 c. 1993 c. 1990 c. 19	b. 59, f. 6	C-D	1990
b. 60, f. 2 R-S 1990 b. 60, f. 3 T-V 1990 b. 60, f. 4 W-Z 1990 b. 60, f. 5 Unidentified 1990  1991 b. 60, f. 6 A-C 1991 b. 61, f. 1 D-G 1991 b. 61, f. 2 H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 59, f. 7	E-K	1990
b. 60, f. 3 T-V 1990 b. 60, f. 4 W-Z 1990 b. 60, f. 5 Unidentified 1990  1991 b. 60, f. 6 A-C 1991 b. 61, f. 1 D-G 1991 b. 61, f. 2 H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 60, f. 1	L-Q	1990
b. 60, f. 4 W-Z 1990 b. 60, f. 5 Unidentified 1990  1991 b. 60, f. 6 A-C 1991 b. 61, f. 1 D-G 1991 b. 61, f. 2 H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 60, f. 2	R-S	1990
b. 60, f. 5  1991 b. 60, f. 6  A-C 1991 b. 61, f. 1  D-G 1991 b. 61, f. 2  H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3  M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4  R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5  U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6  Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 6  1992 b. 61, f. 7  A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1  C 1992 b. 62, f. 2  D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3  I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4  M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 4  M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5  S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6  Unidentified 1992	b. 60, f. 3	T-V	1990
1991 b. 60, f. 6     A-C     1991 b. 61, f. 1     D-G     1991 b. 61, f. 2     H-L     1991 b. 61, f. 3     M-P     1991 b. 61, f. 4     R-T     1991 b. 61, f. 5     U-Z     1991 b. 61, f. 6     Unidentified     1992 b. 61, f. 7     A-B     1992 b. 62, f. 1     C     D-H     1992 b. 62, f. 3     I-L     M-R     1992 b. 62, f. 4     M-R     1992 b. 62, f. 5     S-Y     1992 b. 62, f. 6     Unidentified     1992 b. 62, f. 6     Unidentified     1992 b. 62, f. 6     Unidentified     1992 b. 62, f. 6     In 1993	b. 60, f. 4	W-Z	1990
b. 60, f. 6       A-C       1991         b. 61, f. 1       D-G       1991         b. 61, f. 2       H-L       1991         b. 61, f. 3       M-P       1991         b. 61, f. 4       R-T       1991         b. 61, f. 5       U-Z       1991         b. 61, f. 6       Unidentified       1991         b. 61, f. 7       A-B       1992         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 3       I-L       1992         b. 62, f. 3       M-R       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992	b. 60, f. 5	Unidentified	1990
b. 61, f. 1 b. 61, f. 2 h. 61, f. 2 h. 61, f. 3 h. 61, f. 3 h. 61, f. 4 h. R-T h. 61, f. 5 h. 61, f. 6 h. 61, f. 7 h. 6 h. 61, f. 7 h. 6 h. 62, f. 1 h. 6 h. 62, f. 3 h. 62, f. 3 h. 62, f. 3 h. 62, f. 4 h. R	19	991	1991
b. 61, f. 2 H-L 1991 b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 b. 62, f. 6 U-H 1992 b. 62, f. 6 I-H 1992 b. 62, f. 7 I-H 1992 b. 62, f. 8 I-H 1992	b. 60, f. 6	A-C	1991
b. 61, f. 3 M-P 1991 b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 61, f. 1	D-G	1991
b. 61, f. 4 R-T 1991 b. 61, f. 5 U-Z 1991 b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991  1992 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 61, f. 2	H-L	1991
b. 61, f. 5  b. 61, f. 6  Unidentified  1991  1992  b. 61, f. 7  A-B  1992  b. 62, f. 1  C  1992  b. 62, f. 2  D-H  1992  b. 62, f. 3  I-L  1992  b. 62, f. 3  I-L  1992  b. 62, f. 5  S-Y  1992  b. 62, f. 6  Unidentified  1992  1993	b. 61, f. 3	M-P	1991
b. 61, f. 6 Unidentified 1991  1992 b. 61, f. 7 A-B 1992 b. 62, f. 1 C 1992 b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 3 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 61, f. 4	R-T	1991
1992         b. 61, f. 7       A-B       1992         b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 3       I-L       1992         b. 62, f. 4       M-R       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992         1993	b. 61, f. 5	U-Z	1991
b. 61, f. 7 A-B b. 62, f. 1 C c b. 62, f. 2 D-H b. 62, f. 3 I-L b. 62, f. 4 M-R b. 62, f. 5 S-Y b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 1993	b. 61, f. 6	Unidentified	1991
b. 62, f. 1       C       1992         b. 62, f. 2       D-H       1992         b. 62, f. 3       I-L       1992         b. 62, f. 4       M-R       1992         b. 62, f. 5       S-Y       1992         b. 62, f. 6       Unidentified       1992         1993	19	992	1992
b. 62, f. 2 D-H 1992 b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 61, f. 7	A-B	1992
b. 62, f. 3 I-L 1992 b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 1993	b. 62, f. 1	С	1992
b. 62, f. 4 M-R 1992 b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992	b. 62, f. 2	D-H	1992
b. 62, f. 5 S-Y 1992 b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 1993 1993	b. 62, f. 3	I-L	1992
b. 62, f. 6 Unidentified 1992 1993 1993	b. 62, f. 4	M-R	1992
1993 1993	b. 62, f. 5	S-Y	1992
	b. 62, f. 6	Unidentified	1992
b. 62, f. 7 A-B	19	993	1993
	b. 62, f. 7	A-B	1993

b. 63, f. 1	C-E	1993
b. 63, f. 2	F-G	1993
b. 63, f. 3	H-L	1993
b. 63, f. 4	M-Q	1993
b. 63, f. 5	R-S	1993
b. 63, f. 6	T-Z	1993
b. 63, f. 7	Unidentified	1993
	Yale University  The records are closed until January 1, 2039 due to University policy set by th Corporation.	1952–1989 e Yale
b. 65, f. 1	Advisory Committee on Government Relations	1982-1984
b. 65, f. 2	By-laws and charter	1952-1985
b. 65, f. 3	Class of 1939Executive Committee	1983-1984
b. 65, f. 4	Class of 1939 Reunion Gift	1983-1984
b. 65, f. 5	Class Profiles	1981-1984
b. 65, f. 6	Committee on Investor Responsibility	1979-1984
b. <b>65</b> , f. 7	Corporation committees	1985-1986
b. 65, f. 8	Honorary Degree Committee	1982-1986
b. 65, f. 9-10	Honorary degrees	1986-1987
b. 66, f. 1	Honorary degrees	1985–1986
b. 66, f. 2	Institutional Policies Committee	1981
b. 66, f. 3	Investment Committee	1984-1985
b. 66, f. 4	Law School Award (10-16-71)	1971
b. 66, f. 5	List of trustees	1980-1984
b. 66, f. 6	Irwin Miller-Yale	Undated
b. 66, f. 7	Motley, Constance Baker	1986
b. 66, f. 8	"New Haven: Development Update" English	1985 March
b. 66, f. 9-12	Presidential search	1977
b. 67, f. 1	Presidential search	1977
	Presidential search	1985

#### Yale University > Presidential search (continued)

b. 67, f. 2	Assessment interviews by Vance	1985
b. 67, f. 3	Ballots and tallies	1985
b. 67, f. 4	Candidate assessment	1981–1985
b. 67, f. 5-7	Candidate information	1984-1985
b. 67, f. 8	Candidate interviewsgeneral	1985
b. 67, f. 9	Candidate interviews by expanded search committee	1985
b. 67, f. 10	Candidate interviews by Vance	1985
b. 68, f. 1-4	Compiled interviews (annotated)	1985
b. 68, f. 5-8	Correspondence	1985–1986
b. 69, f. 1	Correspondence	1985–1986
b. 69, f. 2	Curriculum vitae and biographies	1984-1985
b. 69, f. 3	Lists	1985
	Meetings of search committee	
b. 69, f. 4	1985 April 26	1985
b. 69, f. 5	1985 May 23	1985
b. 69, f. 6	1985 June 21	1985
b. 69, f. 7	1985 July 16	1985
b. 69, f. 8	1985 August 15	1985
b. 69, f. 9	1985 September 26	1985
b. 69, f. 10	1985 October 28	1985
b. 69, f. 11	1985 November 2	1985
b. 69, f. 12	1985 November 26	1985
b. 69, f. 13	Members of search committee	Circa 1985
b. 69, f. 14	Minutes of the Yale College Council	1985
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Press releases and publicity	1985–1986
b. 69, f. 16	Prior search papers	1977
b. 70, f. 1	Procedures	1985
b. 70, f. 2	Schedule of interviews	1985
b. 70, f. 3	Scheduling	1985
b. 70, f. 4	Speeches	1981–1985

# Yale University > Presidential search (continued)

b. 70, f. 5	Cyrus R. Vance handwritten notes	Circa 1985
	Yale's needs and problems	
b. 70, f. 6	Comments from persons outside the Yale community	1985
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Comments from Yale officers and faculty	1985
b. 70, f. 8-11	South Africa briefing book	1984
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1-2</b>	South Africa briefing book	1984
b. 71, f. 3-6	South Africa fact-finding trip	1984-1986
b. 72, f. 1-4	South Africa fact-finding trip	1984-1986
b. 72, f. 5	Report on Fact-Finding Trip to South Africa	1986 July 21
b. 72, f. 6	Cyrus R. Vance Papers project	1982
b. 72, f. 7-8	Yale Corporation	1976-1987
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1-7</b>	Yale Corporation	1976-1987
b. <b>74,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Yale Corporation	1976-1987
b. <b>74</b> , f. 2	Yale China Proposal	1985
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Yale Political Union 50th Anniversary Committee	1983
b. <b>74</b> , f. 4	Yale Rugby ClubAdvisory Committee	1983
b. <b>74</b> , f. 5	Photographs	1989

## Accession 1997-M-081: Additional Material, 1968-1996

The papers on professional and personal activities in this addition supplement Series III, containing files that tend to date from the late 1980s and 1990s. They consist mainly of files concerning Vance's involvement with a variety of organizations, many of which focused on international and political issues. There are a number of trip files, most of which contain little more than background material and itineraries, but the file for his 1986 trip to Vietnam includes notes of his discussions and memoranda of conversation with the Vietnamese leaders Nguyen Co Thach, Pham Van Dong, and Le Duc Tho. A copy of Vance's oral history interview with the Kennedy Library provides a detailed description of his involvement as secretary of the army with the deployment of the armed forces to enforce racial integration of the University of Mississippi in 1962 when James Meredith was admitted.

The statements and speeches document Vance's public role outside of government starting in the late 1960s and early 1970s and then again after he left the Carter administration in 1980. Almost all of the articles and published statements appeared after he left government in 1980. They illustrate Vance's continuing participation in foreign policy discussions.

	Papers on Professional and Personal Activities	1968-1996
b. 1, f. 1	American-Austrian Foundation	1987–1988
b. 1, f. 2	The Asia Society	1985–1989
b. 1, f. 3	Asia Society International Council	1983-1993
b. 1, f. 4	Atlantic Council of the United States	1981–1990
b. 1, f. 5	AwardsBarnard College Medal of Distinction, May 18, 1993	1992-1993
b. 1, f. 6	Bruno Kreisky Forum for International Studies	1992-1994
b. 1, f. 7	Cambodia Documentation Commission	1982-1986
b. 1, f. 8-9	China trip, 1994 March 29-April 8	1994
b. 2, f. 1	Citizens to Protect the Constitution	1984-1989
b. 2, f. 2	Columbia University Seminar Associate	1982-1983
b. 2, f. 3	Committee to End the Chinese Gulag	1991
b. 2, f. 4	Cromwell Foundation	1989–1994
b. 2, f. 5-6	Dayan Center	1982-1985
b. 2, f. 7-9	Electoral reform	1978-1987
b. 3, f. 1-2	Electoral reform	1978-1987
b. 3, f. 3	Future of the American Economy Commission: NAFTA and Beyond	1993
b. 3, f. 4	Hall of Fame for Great Americans	1988
b. 3, f. 5	John F. Kennedy LibraryOral History by Cyrus Vance	1990
b. 3, f. 6	Last Great Places Advisory Committee	1991
b. 3, f. 7	National Committee to Save the ABM Treaty	1984-1988

## Papers on Professional and Personal Activities (continued)

b. 3, f. 8	National Democratic Caucus	1983
b. 3, f. 9	National Democratic Institute for International Affairs	1983-1991
b. 4, f. 1	National Democratic Institute for International Affairs	1983–1991
b. 4, f. 2	New York City Partnership, Inc.	1990-1992
b. 4, f. 3	New York Lawyers for the Public Interest	1981-1984
b. 4, f. 4	North Vietnam trip, November 1986	1986-1990
b. 4, f. 5	Published articles	1968–1976
b. 4, f. 6	Russian American Bankers Forum	1992–1993
b. 4, f. 7	Dr. Shulman's study grouparms control	1982-1984
b. 4, f. 8	Sister City program	1988-1991
b. 5, f. 1-3	South AfricaCarnegie Corporation	1985–1993
b. 5, f. 4	South Africa Free Election Fund	1993-1994
b. 5, f. 5	South Africa trip	1990-1991
b. 5, f. 6-7	Southern Center for International Studies	1980-1990
b. 6, f. 1	Trinity Center for Ethics and Corporate Policy	1983–1990
b. 6, f. 2	Trip to Far East for Simpson, Thacher and Bartlett, Japan Society, and Yale University. 1993 October 23-November 5	1992-1993
b. 6, f. 3	United Nations Development Corporation	1979–1991
b. 6, f. 4-6	United Nations 50th Anniversary	1993–1996
b. 6, f. 7	United Nations Military Force Study Group	1994
b. 7, f. 1-2	Weizmann Institute of Science and Syrian-Egyptian visits	1986-1989
	Williamsburg Conference	
b. 7, f. 3	1990	1989-1990
b. 7, f. 4	1990	1990-1991
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>5</b>	1991	1990-1991
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b>	1992	1991–1992
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>7</b>	1993 and 1994	1992-1994
b. 8, f. 1	1995	1994-1995
b. 8, f. 2	1996	1995–1996
b. 8, f. 3	Yale China matter	1985–1987
b. 8, f. 4	Yale Hockey Project	1986

b. 9, f. 1 National Conference of Bar Presidents  b. 9, f. 2 "Changing Perceptions of National Security" Circa 1969  chiglish  chiglish  chighty Corner Rotary remarks Circa 1969  chighty Corner Rotary remarks Circa 1969  chighty Corner Rotary remarks—outline Commencement remarks, Salem College Commencement remarks, Salem College Commencement remarks, Salem College Commencement remarks, Salem College Commencement Rotary Program Inauguration Commencement Rotary Program Inauguration Cotober 4, 1971  chighty Corner Rotary Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English  chighty Corner Rotary Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Redering Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Redering Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Security, Woodrow Wilson Center English  chighty Commencement Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Rediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Rediation, 1971  chighty Commencement Security, Woodrow Wilson Center English  chighty Commencement Security, Woodrow Wilson Center Rediation, 1972  chighty Commencement Security, Woodrow Wilson Center Redi		Statements and Speeches	1968-1996
English b. 9, f. 3 Moscow meeting remarks Circa 1969 b. 9, f. 4 United Nations Day ceremonies October 22, 1969 b. 9, f. 5 Liberty Corner Rotary remarks—outline November 13, 1969 b. 9, f. 6 Commencement remarks, Salem College May 17, 1970 b. 9, f. 7 National United Nations Day Program Inauguration United Negro College Fund, Detroit Speech—Draft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 8 United Negro College Fund, Detroit Speech—Draft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 9 "Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English ch. 9, f. 10 "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English ch. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" English ch. 9, f. 12 European—American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English ch. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement May 18, 1974 ch. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement May 18, 1974 ch. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" English ch. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 ch. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 ch. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 ch. 9, f. 20 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September Circa 1969	b. 9, f. 1	National Conference of Bar Presidents	February 17, 1968
b. 9, f. 4 United Nations Day ceremonies October 22, 1969 b. 9, f. 5 Liberty Corner Rotary remarks—outline November 13, 1969 b. 9, f. 6 Commencement remarks, Salem College May 17, 1970 b. 9, f. 7 National United Nations Day Program Inauguration June 16, 1971 b. 9, f. 8 United Negro College Fund, Detroit Speech—Draft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 9 "Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English b. 9, f. 10 "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English b. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" March 24, 1972 English May 25, 1972 European-American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 2		Circa 1969
b. 9, f. 5 Liberty Corner Rotary remarks—outline 1969 b. 9, f. 6 Commencement remarks, Salem College May 17, 1970 b. 9, f. 7 National United Nations Day Program Inauguration June 16, 1971 b. 9, f. 8 United Negro College Fund, Detroit SpeechDraft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 9 "Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English b. 9, f. 10 "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English b. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" May 25, 1972 English "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 3	Moscow meeting remarks	Circa 1969
b. 9, f. 6 Commencement remarks, Salem College May 17, 1970 b. 9, f. 7 National United Nations Day Program Inauguration June 16, 1971 b. 9, f. 8 United Negro College Fund, Detroit SpeechDraft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 9 "Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English b. 9, f. 10 "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English b. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" English b. 9, f. 12 European-American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk July 24, 1976 b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 4	United Nations Day ceremonies	October 22, 1969
b. 9, f. 7 National United Nations Day Program Inauguration Day Program Inauguration Day Program Inauguration Day Program Inauguration Development of the United Nations, and the United Nations, and Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 August 4 Day 9, f. 10 Day 1, f. 10 Day 2, f. 10 Day 2, f. 10 Day 2, f. 10 Day 2, f. 10 Day 3, f. 11 Day 1, f. 12 Day 1, f. 12 Day 1, f. 13 Day 1, f. 14 Day 1, f. 15 Day 1, f. 15 Day 1, f. 15 Day 1, f. 15 Day 1, f. 16 Day 1, f. 16 Day 1, f. 17 Day 1, f. 18 Day 1, f. 18 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 3, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 3, f. 19 Day 3, f. 19 Day 4, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 1, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 2, f. 19 Day 3, f. 19 Day 3, f. 19 Day 4, f. 19 Day 6, f. 20 Day 6, f.	b. 9, f. 5	Liberty Corner Rotary remarksoutline	
b. 9, f. 8 United Negro College Fund, Detroit SpeechDraft October 4, 1971 b. 9, f. 9 "Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English b. 9, f. 10 "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English b. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" March 24, 1972 English b. 9, f. 12 European-American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 6	Commencement remarks, Salem College	May 17, 1970
b. 9, f. 9  Peacekeeping, Mediation, and the United Nations," International Peace Academy English  b. 9, f. 10  "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English  b. 9, f. 11  "Antitrust Compliance" English  b. 9, f. 12  European-American Conference remarks  b. 9, f. 13  "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 14  Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey  February 1, 1974  b. 9, f. 15  "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 16  Southern Regional Congress talk  b. 9, f. 17  "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976  b. 9, f. 18  Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5  1980–1983  b. 9, f. 19  American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24  1980  Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4  1980  b. 9, f. 21  Thursday Luncheon Group  1980–1986	b. 9, f. 7	National United Nations Day Program Inauguration	June 16, 1971
Academy English  b. 9, f. 10  "Changing Perceptions of National Security," Woodrow Wilson Center English  b. 9, f. 11  "Antitrust Compliance" May 25, 1972 English  b. 9, f. 12  European-American Conference remarks  b. 9, f. 13  "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 14  Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey  February 1, 1974  b. 9, f. 15  "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 16  Southern Regional Congress talk  b. 9, f. 17  "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976  b. 9, f. 18  Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5  h. 9, f. 19  American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24  b. 9, f. 20  Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4  h. 9, f. 21  Thursday Luncheon Group  House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 8	United Negro College Fund, Detroit SpeechDraft	October 4, 1971
English b. 9, f. 11 "Antitrust Compliance" English b. 9, f. 12 European-American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk July 24, 1976 b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, English b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 9	Academy	
English b. 9, f. 12 European-American Conference remarks March 27, 1973 b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk July 24, 1976 b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 10		March 24, 1972
b. 9, f. 13 "The Individual and Community," Groton commencement speech English b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974 b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk July 24, 1976 b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 11		May 25, 1972
English  b. 9, f. 14 Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey February 1, 1974  b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk  b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976  b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983  b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980  b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980  b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980  b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 12	European-American Conference remarks	March 27, 1973
b. 9, f. 15 "The Individual and Community," West Virginia Wesleyan commencement speech English  b. 9, f. 16 Southern Regional Congress talk  b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976  b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983  b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980  b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980  b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980  b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 13		June 6, 1973
speech English  b. 9, f. 16  Southern Regional Congress talk  b. 9, f. 17  "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" English  b. 9, f. 18  Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5  1980–1983  b. 9, f. 19  American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24  1980  b. 9, f. 20  Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4  1980  b. 9, f. 21  Thursday Luncheon Group  1980  House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 23	b. 9, f. 14	Remarks before the Legal Defense Fund, New Jersey	February 1, 1974
b. 9, f. 17 "Political Perspectives on the Changing World Economic Scene" September 15, 1976  b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983  b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980  b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980  b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980  b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 15	speech	May 18, 1974
English 1976 b. 9, f. 18 Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5 1980–1983 b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 16	Southern Regional Congress talk	July 24, 1976
b. 9, f. 19 American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24 1980 b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 23	b. 9, f. 17		
b. 9, f. 20 Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4 1980 b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986	b. 9, f. 18	Harvard Commencement speech, 1980 June 5	1980-1983
b. 9, f. 21 Thursday Luncheon Group 1980 b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986 23	b. 9, f. 19	American Institute for Public Service Award remarks, 1980 June 24	1980
b. 9, f. 22 House Foreign Affairs Committee testimony on Zimbabwe, 1980 September 1980–1986 23	b. 9, f. 20	Annual meeting of the American Bar Association, 1980 August 4	1980
23	b. 9, f. 21	Thursday Luncheon Group	1980
b 0 f 22 Committee for a Liveble World remarks 1000 September 27 1000	b. 9, f. 22		1980-1986
b. 7, 1. 25 Committee for a Livable vvorid remarks, 1760 September 27	b. 9, f. 23	Committee for a Livable World remarks, 1980 September 27	1980

b. 9, f. 24	Remarks on Eleanor Holmes Norton for Yale Law School's Citation of Merit, 1980 October 25	1980
b. 10, f. 1	Presenting remarks for the Society for the Family of Man award to Ambassador Donald McHenry, 1980 November 19	1980
b. 10, f. 2	Remarks at 80th birthday party for Whitney North Seymour, 1981 January 8	1981
b. 10, f. 3	American College of Trial Lawyers meeting, Phoenixaward to Warren Christopher, 1981 March 2	1980-1981
b. 10, f. 4	Conference on Immigration and Refugee Policy, 1981 March 3	1981
b. 10, f. 5	Management Executives Society meeting, Hobe Sound, Florida, 1981 April 3-5	1981
b. 10, f. 6	Law Day appearance with Mayor Edward Koch for his proclamation	May 1, 1981
b. 10, f. 7	Meeting with Ad Hoc Committee on United States Policy toward the United Nations, 1981 June 23	1981
b. 10, f. 8	"Meet the Press," 1981 June 21 English	1981
b. 10, f. 9	House of Bishops speech, 1981 October 5	1981
b. 10, f. 10	Eulogy at William Jennings memorial service, 1981 August 19	1981
b. 10, f. 11	Remarks at Moshe Dayan memorial service, 1981 November 17	1981
b. 10, f. 12	Emory Buckner Medal from the Federal Bar Council, 1981 November 25	1981
b. 10, f. 13	Remarks at Ralph Bunche Award dinner in honor of Phil Klutznick, 1981 December 10	1981
b. 10, f. 14	Remarks at lunch to say goodbye to Ambassador Ephraim Evron, 1982 January 13	1982
b. 10, f. 15	Statement before European Economic Community (EEC) for IBM Brussels, 1982 February 25	1982
b. 10, f. 16	Statement at fundraiser for Congressman Andy Maguire, Princeton, 1982 February 27	1981–1982
b. 10, f. 17	Address before Legal Aid Society, 1982 April 20	1982
b. 10, f. 18	Press conference regarding release of the Palme Commission Report	June 1, 1982
b. 10, f. 19	Korean dinner remarks and toast	June 21, 1982
b. 10, f. 20	Center for National Policy dinner remarks and presentation of award	July 14, 1982
b. 10, f. 21	Address before the Attorney General's annual seminar, 1982 September 8	1982
b. 10, f. 22	Remarks at founding of the W. Averell Harriman Institute for Advanced Study of the Soviet Union, 1982 October 21	1982–1983
b. 11, f. 1	"Common Security: The Future of Arms Control," Mount Holyoke College, 1982 November 7 English	1982-1983

b. 11, f. 2	Remarks at Center for National Policy lunch, 1982 December 8	1982
b. 11, f. 3	Statement before Presidential Commission on Strategic Arms, 1983 February 8	1983
b. 11, f. 4	Introduction of Gary Hart at campaign reception	February 24 <i>,</i> 1983
b. 11, f. 5	Press conference regarding bi-partisan budget appeal with Robert McNamara, 1983 February 28	1983
b. 11, f. 6	"Toward a Sustainable Policy," remarks to First Boston Corporation English	March 10, 1983
b. 11, f. 7	Welcoming remarks, American Ditchley Foundation lecture	April 18, 1983
b. 11, f. 8	Statement for Committee for the Preservation of Arts and Education in New York City before Mayor Edward Koch, 1983 June 16	1983
b. 11, f. 9	"The Middle East: Toward a Renewed Diplomacy," the Elizabeth French Hitchcock lecture English	November 17, 1983
b. 11, f. 10	The Ditchley Lecture, 1983 July 15	1983
b. 11, f. 11	National Bipartisan Commission on Central America, 1983 August 31	1983-1984
b. 12, f. 1	Remarks at annual meeting of Spence-Chapin	October 13, 1983
b. 12, f. 2	Dedication of Moshe Dayan Institute, 1983 December 6	1982-1983
b. 12, f. 3	Statement regarding Yuri Andropov's death	February 13, 1984
b. 12, f. 4	Roberts Lecture, University of Pennsylvania Law School, 1984 February 23	1983-1984
b. 12, f. 5	Remarks preceding Ditchley Lecture	April 5, 1984
b. 12, f. 6	Convocation of the 50th anniversary of the University in Exile	April 25, 1984
b. 12, f. 7	"Mayo Today," 1984 May 10-11 English	1984
b. 12, f. 8	Statement at United Nations Association's press breakfast regarding "Nuclear Proliferation: Toward Global Restraint," 1984 June 27	1984
b. 12, f. 9	Dedication of the Whitney North Seymour room, 1984 October 2	1984
b. 12, f. 10	Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett centennial dinner	October 29, 1984
b. 12, f. 11	Remarks at Shanghai conference on international investment	November 5, 1984
b. 12, f. 12	Remarks at Dalian conference on international investment	November 9, 1984
b. 12, f. 13	Remarks at Center for National Policy award dinner	December 4, 1984

b. 12, f. 14	Testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 1985 February 4	1984–1985
b. 12, f. 15	US-ASEAN Center luncheon in honor of the ASEAN ambassadors to the United Nations, 1985 February 28	1985
b. 12, f. 16	"China Daily" briefing, 1985 March 20 English	1985
b. 13, f. 1	Carter Consultation on International Security, 1985 April 11-13	1985
b. 13, f. 2	Presentation of medallionsNew York Urban League Douglass dinner, 1985 May 2	1985
b. 13, f. 3	Remarks at Japan Society board meeting on being elected chairman	October 15, 1985
b. 13, f. 4	Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett firm dinner	October 24, 1985
b. 13, f. 5	Remarks before Keidanren, 1986 January 14	1986
b. 13, f. 6	"Human Rights: Illusions and Opportunities," Gitelson lecture, 1986 April 14 English	1986
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Remarks at Council on Foreign Relations dinner	April 30, 1986
b. 13, f. 8	Remarks at Japan Society reception in honor of Burghley House Porcelains	May 13, 1986
b. 13, f. 9	Remarks at Pfizer luncheon for Fund for Modern Courts	May 19, 1986
b. 13, f. 10	Remarks at University of Haifa commencement, 1986 June 4	1986
b. 13, f. 11	Remarks at dinner following University of Haifa commencement	June 4, 1986
b. 13, f. 11 b. 13, f. 12	Remarks at dinner following University of Haifa commencement  Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8	June 4, 1986 1986
b. 13, f. 12	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8	1986
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation	1986 1986 September 26,
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age	1986 1986 September 26, 1986 September 26,
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14 b. 13, f. 15	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age  Remarks at Brown University dinner honoring Thomas Watson  Remarks at reception honoring 100th anniversary of New York City	1986 1986 September 26, 1986 September 26, 1986 September 29, 1986
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14 b. 13, f. 15 b. 13, f. 16	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age  Remarks at Brown University dinner honoring Thomas Watson  Remarks at reception honoring 100th anniversary of New York City Settlement Houses	1986 1986 September 26, 1986 September 26, 1986 September 29, 1986
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14 b. 13, f. 15 b. 13, f. 16 b. 13, f. 17	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age  Remarks at Brown University dinner honoring Thomas Watson  Remarks at reception honoring 100th anniversary of New York City Settlement Houses  Remarks, New York Settlement House Centennial luncheon, 1986 October 22	1986 1986 September 26, 1986 September 26, 1986 September 29, 1986 1986 November 18,
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14 b. 13, f. 15 b. 13, f. 16 b. 13, f. 17 b. 13, f. 18	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age  Remarks at Brown University dinner honoring Thomas Watson  Remarks at reception honoring 100th anniversary of New York City Settlement Houses  Remarks, New York Settlement House Centennial luncheon, 1986 October 22  Remarks at National Committee for US-China Relations dinner	1986  1986  September 26, 1986  September 26, 1986  September 29, 1986  1986  November 18, 1986  December 3,
b. 13, f. 12 b. 13, f. 13 b. 13, f. 14 b. 13, f. 15 b. 13, f. 16 b. 13, f. 17 b. 13, f. 18 b. 13, f. 19	Response on receiving Fellows of Young Lawyers Award, 1986 August 8  Remarks at W. Averell Harriman memorial ceremony, 1986 September 16  Remarks at Brown University Conference on Competition and Cooperation in the Nuclear Age  Remarks at Brown University dinner honoring Thomas Watson  Remarks at reception honoring 100th anniversary of New York City Settlement Houses  Remarks, New York Settlement House Centennial luncheon, 1986 October 22  Remarks at National Committee for US-China Relations dinner  Remarks at Volunteers of Legal Services reception	1986  1986  September 26, 1986  September 26, 1986  September 29, 1986  1986  November 18, 1986  December 3, 1986

b. 14, f. 2	Meet the Press with Henry Kissinger regarding Council on Foreign Relations USSR visit English	February 8, 1987
b. 14, f. 3	Andrew Pierre farewell lunch remarks	March 5, 1986
b. 14, f. 4	Remarks at General Olusegun Obasanjo lecture	March 24, 1987
b. 14, f. 5	Remarks before Asia Society President's Advisory Council regarding trip to North Vietnam	March 26, 1987
b. 14, f. 6	Remarks on receiving the Legal Aid Society's Servant of Justice Award, 1987 March 30	1987
b. 14, f. 7	Remarks at the American Ditchley Foundation annual dinner	April 2, 1987
b. 14, f. 8	Remarks at Japan Society annual dinner	April 15, 1987
b. 14, f. 9	Remarks at Shimoda Conference	April 19, 1987- April 21, 1987
b. 14, f. 10	Remarks at Davidson College sesquicentennial celebration, 1987 April 24	1987
b. 14, f. 11	Remarks at Morita lecture	May 12, 1987
b. 14, f. 12	Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett firm dinner	October 23, 1987
b. 14, f. 13	Remarks at Keidanren meeting	November 10, 1987
b. 14, f. 14	Testimony before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, 1988 January 27	1988
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Remarks at Cardinal Paulo Arns' receiving the Oscar Romero Human Rights Award, 1988 March 24	1988
b. 14, f. 16	Remarks at New York State Conference on Improving Judicial Selection, 1988 May 6	1988
b. 14, f. 17	Foreign Policy Association dinner, 1988 June 6	1988
b. 14, f. 18	Statement before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee regarding the War Powers Act	September 16, 1988
b. 14, f. 19	Statement before the House Foreign Affairs Committee regarding the War Powers Act, 1988 September 27	1973-1988
b. 14, f. 20	Notes for remarks before the House Foreign Affairs Committee regarding foreign assistance programs, 1988 September 27	1988
b. 14, f. 21	Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett firm dinner	October 21, 1988
b. 15, f. 1	Remarks at the Federal Reserve Bank's 75th anniversary dinner	May 18, 1989
b. 15, f. 2	Remarks at Japan Society annual dinner	May 22, 1989
b. 15, f. 3	Introduction of Benno Schmidt, Yale University Class of 1939 50th reunion	June 2, 1989
b. 15, f. 4	Introduction of Dan Rather at Japan Society	June 22, 1989

b. 15, f. 5	Remarks at University Settlement dinner honoring Judge Knapp, 1989 September 25	1989
b. <b>15</b> , f. 6	Remarks, Simpson Thacher and Bartlett firm dinner	October 27, 1989
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>7</b>	Presentation of Woodrow Wilson Public Service Award to George Kennan, 1990 January 5	1989-1990
b. 15, f. 8	Presentation of Wiley Austin Branton Award to Vernon E. Jordan, Jr., 1990 January 23	1990
b. 15, f. 9	Remarks at dinner honoring Masaya Miyoshi	February 14, 1990
b. 15, f. 10	Introduction of Czech president Vaclev Havel at Council on Foreign Relations lunch	February 22, 1990
b. 15, f. 11	Presiding at Metropolitan Center Luncheon in honor of Arthur O. Sulzerberger, 1990 March 1	1989-1990
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>12</b>	Introduction of Ambassador Ryohei Murata, Japan Society dinner	March 5, 1990
b. 15, f. 13	Remarks at dedication of Stimson Room	May 21, 1990
b. 15, f. 14	Remarks at reception in honor of Conrad Harper	June 7, 1990
b. 15, f. 15	Remarks, Simpson Thacher and Bartlett firm dinner	October 29, 1990
b. 15, f. 16	Remarks, Simpson Thacher and Bartlett reception announcing opening of Tokyo office	November 1, 1990
b. 15, f. 17	Remarks in accepting the Grand Cordon of the Order of the Rising Sun	November 14, 1990
b. 15, f. 18	Remarks, 8th Shimoda Conference	November 15, 1990-November 17, 1990
b. 15, f. 19	Remarks to Japan and Tokyo Chambers of Commerce	December 3, 1990
b. 15, f. 20-21	Testimony before House Armed Services Committee regarding the Gulf crisis, 1990 December 19	1990-1991
b. 15, f. 22	Testimony before Senate Foreign Relations Committee regarding United States policy in the Persian Gulf, 1991 January 8	1991
b. 15, f. 23	Remarks, International League for Human Rights ceremony	January 15, 1991
b. 15, f. 24	Remarks to Japan Society of Canada, 1991 April 29	1991
b. 16, f. 1	"A New World Order?" commencement address, Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, 1991 May 12 English	1990-1991
b. 16, f. 2	Remarks for Coalition for Effective Government, 1991 June 11	1991
b. 16, f. 3	Introduction of Boris Yeltsin, Federal Reserve Bank of New York	June 21, 1991

b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>4</b>	Welcome to participants, Japan Society Conference on Restructuring Financial Services	July 1, 1991
b. 16, f. 5	"Health Care and a New World Order," remarks at Royal College of Surgeons English	October 1, 1991
b. 16, f. 6	Remarks at 15th anniversary of New York Lawyers for the Public Interest, 1991 October 30	1991
b. 16, f. 7	Remarks at W. Averell Harriman symposium, 1991 November 14	1986-1991
b. 16, f. 8	Statement by Cyrus Vance read by Grace Vance	November 18, 1991
b. <b>16</b> , f. 9	Acceptance of New York Lawyers Alliance for World Security Peace Award	December 9, 1991
b. 16, f. 10	Remarks to Council on Foreign Relations Annual Meeting for Members and their Sons and Daughters	December 16, 1991
b. 16, f. 11	Introduction of C. Gerald Corrigan, Seraphic Society annual dinner	March 26, 1992
b. 16, f. 12	"The US and East Asia in a Post-Cold World War," Hong Kong Center of the Asia Society, 1992 April 9 English	1992
b. 16, f. 13	Remarks before the American-Japan Society, 1992 April 11	1991–1992
b. 16, f. 14	Introduction of Ambassador Han Xu at America-China Society dinner, 1992 April 29	1992
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Acceptance of the Whitney North Seymour award of the American Arbitration Association, 1992 May 1	1992
b. 16, f. 16	Franklin College commencement speech, "Fund United Nations Peacekeeping," 1992 May 10	1992
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Remarks at Japan Society annual dinner	
		May 27, 1992
b. 16, f. 18	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9	May 27, 1992 1992
b. 16, f. 18 b. 16, f. 19	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations	
	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9	1992
b. 16, f. 19	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10	1992
b. 16, f. 19 b. 16, f. 20	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10  Presentation of Du Pont Award to Clement Conger, 1992 June 22  "Meeting the Challenges of the Year 2000," Council on Foreign Relations	1992 1992 1978, 1992 September 14,
b. 16, f. 19 b. 16, f. 20 b. 16, f. 21	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10  Presentation of Du Pont Award to Clement Conger, 1992 June 22  "Meeting the Challenges of the Year 2000," Council on Foreign Relations English	1992 1992 1978, 1992 September 14, 1992
b. 16, f. 19 b. 16, f. 20 b. 16, f. 21 b. 16, f. 22	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10  Presentation of Du Pont Award to Clement Conger, 1992 June 22  "Meeting the Challenges of the Year 2000," Council on Foreign Relations English  Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett annual dinner	1992 1992 1978, 1992 September 14, 1992 October 13, 1992
b. 16, f. 19 b. 16, f. 20 b. 16, f. 21 b. 16, f. 22 b. 16, f. 23	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10  Presentation of Du Pont Award to Clement Conger, 1992 June 22  "Meeting the Challenges of the Year 2000," Council on Foreign Relations English  Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett annual dinner  Lawyers Committee for Human Rights dinner, 1992 October 20	1992 1992 1978, 1992 September 14, 1992 October 13, 1992
b. 16, f. 19 b. 16, f. 20 b. 16, f. 21 b. 16, f. 22 b. 16, f. 23 b. 17, f. 1	Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs regarding United Nations peacekeeping, 1992 June 9  Remarks, Philip Habib's Memorial Service, 1992 June 10  Presentation of Du Pont Award to Clement Conger, 1992 June 22  "Meeting the Challenges of the Year 2000," Council on Foreign Relations English  Remarks at Simpson Thacher and Bartlett annual dinner  Lawyers Committee for Human Rights dinner, 1992 October 20  Remarks, Citizens Conference	1992 1992 1978, 1992 September 14, 1992 October 13, 1992 1992 May 6, 1993

b. 17, f. 4	Remarks at Federal Reserve Bank of New York dinner in honor of Gerald Corrigan	June 17, 1993
b. 17, f. 5	Remarks on receiving Sylvanus Thayer Award, United States Military Academy, 1993 September 22	1993
b. 17, f. 6	Remarks, inauguration of National Foreign Service Training Center, 1993 October 13	1993
b. 17, f. 7	Remarks on receiving the Franklin Delano Roosevelt Freedom Medal, 1993 October 22	1993
b. 17, f. 8	Remarks, Yale Club of Korea dinner	October 25, 1993
b. 17, f. 9	Remarks, Yale Club of Hong Kong dinner	October 27, 1993
b. 17, f. 10	Remarks, Japan Society reception	November 2, 1993
b. 17, f. 11	Remarks, Legal Aid Society reception	November 10, 1993
b. 17, f. 12	Remarks on receiving the Fordham-Stein prize	November 11, 1993
b. 17, f. 13	Toast to Vernon Loucks	November 19, 1993
b. 17, f. 14	Remarks on receiving Commandeur of the French Legion of Honor, 1993 November 30	1993
b. 17, f. 15	Remarks on receiving Medal of Distinguished Achievement, American Society of the French Legion of Honor, 1993 December 7	1993
b. 17, f. 16	Remarks on receiving honorary membership in the Association of the Bar of the City of New York	December 16, 1993
b. <b>17,</b> f. <b>17</b>	Remarks at Thomas Watson's memorial service	January 5, 1994
b. 17, f. 18	Remarks on receiving the United Nations Association's Eleanor Roosevelt Award, 1994 January 9	1993
b. 17, f. 19	Remarks at George Kennan's birthday dinner, Council on Foreign Relations	February 15, 1994
b. 17, f. 20	Remarks at Council on Foreign Relations meeting, 1994 March 15	1994
b. 17, f. 21	Remarks at Chinese People's Institute for Foreign Affairs	April 2, 1994
b. 17, f. 22	"Eliminating the Threat of Landmines," Council on Foreign Relations, 1994 April 29 English	1994
b. 17, f. 23	Opening remarksCarter-Brezhnev Project, 1994 May 6-9	1994
b. 17, f. 24	Statement on the global landmine crisis before the Senate Foreign Operations subcommittee of the Appropriations Committee, 1994 May 13	1994

b. 17, f. 25	Remarks at Japan Society lunch in honor of Minister Yohei Kono, 1994 August 29	1994
b. 17, f. 26	Remarks at receiving honorary knighthood, 1994 September 20	1994
b. 17, f. 27	Remarks upon receiving honorary knighthood of the British Empire, 1994 September 20	1994
b. 17, f. 28	Volunteers of Legal Services, 1994 October 12	1994
b. 18, f. 1	Remarks on presentation of Duggan award to Mary Robinson, president of Ireland by the Institute of International Education	October 27, 1994
b. 18, f. 2	Remarks at Clearing the Fields book party, Council on Foreign Relations	November 14, 1994
b. 18, f. 3	Opening statement, United Nations Association press conference	February 9, 1995
b. 18, f. 4	Presentation of Carnegie Commission on Preventing Deadly Conflicts, Council on Foreign Relations	February 22, 1995
b. 18, f. 5	Remarks on receiving the Harry S. Truman Public Service Award, 1995 May 12	1995
b. 18, f. 6	Plenary speech, international meeting on mine clearance	July 6, 1995
b. 18, f. 7	Remarks, Japan Society annual dinner	September 12, 1995
b. 18, f. 8	Statement on signing of interim accord between Greece and Macedonia	September 13, 1995
b. 18, f. 9	Remarks at Tourette Syndrome dinner, 1995 October 17	1995
b. 18, f. 10	Introduction of Vartan Gregorian at the Near East Foundation's 80th anniversary luncheon, 1995 October 19	1995
b. 18, f. 11	Remarks at luncheon with People's Republic of China President Jiang Zemin	October 23, 1995
b. 18, f. 12	Remarks on receiving the George F. Kennan Award of the National Committee on American Foreign Policy, 1995 November 21	1995–1996
b. 18, f. 13	Remarks on presenting New York Laws Peace Award to Paul Warnke	December 7, 1995
b. 18, f. 14	Remarks on presenting Vance Award to John Whitehead, Foreign Policy Association dinner, 1996 February 27	1996
b. 18, f. 15	Remarks, Carnegie Corporation of New York board meeting, 1996 April 11	1995–1996
b. 18, f. 16	Remarks, mediation in bankruptcy, Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1996 April 18	1996
b. 18, f. 17	Remarks with Herbert Okun at Center for International Health and Cooperation, 1996 April 23	1996
b. 18, f. 18	Remarks, inaugural dinner, Sol Linowitz Forum, 1996 May 16	1996
b. 18, f. 19	Remarks, World Monuments Watch dinner, 1996 May 23	1996

b. 18, f. 20	Remarks, Carnegie Commission on Preventing Deadly Conflict dinner	June 19, 1996
b. 18, f. 21	Response to toast for honorary graduates, University of Liverpool	July 25, 1996
b. 18, f. 22	Introduction, Ditchley Conference on Controlling the Arms Trade	September 13, 1996
b. 18, f. 23	Remarks at memorial tribute to Herbert Brownell, Association of the Bar of the City of New York	September 18, 1996
b. 18, f. 24	Remarks at luncheon in honor of Richard Goldstone, Association of the Bar of the City of New York	October 1, 1996
b. 18, f. 25	Remarks, World Monuments Fund, Hadrian lunch in honor of the Aga Khan, 1996 October 25	1996
b. 18, f. 26	Remarks at the International Peace Academy dinner, 1996 December 4	1996
b. 18, f. 27	Remarks at farewell reception in honor of Secretary-General and Mrs. Boutros Boutros-Ghali	December 21, 1996
Artio	cles and Published Statements	1968-1996
b. 19, f. 1	"Civil Disorders," <i>Judicature</i> English	April 1968
b. 19, f. 2	"Picking the New Team," <i>Newsweek</i> English	December 13, 1976
b. 19, f. 3	"Where U.S. is Gaining in the World," U.S. News and World Report English	November 7, 1977
b. 19, f. 4	"Cyrus Vance: A Calm Presence in the Stormy Foreign-Policy," New York Times Magazine English	March 18, 1979
b. 19, f. 5	"America's Role in the 80s," introduction to 1980 annual report of the Executive Council on Foreign Diplomats English	1980-1981
b. 19, f. 6	Interview with Observer	May 1, 1980
b. 19, f. 7	Newsday article English	September 28, 1980
b. 19, f. 8	Council of Learning foreword to book <i>Educating for the World View</i> , 1980 October	1980
b. 19, f. 9	Release to the <i>New York Times</i> regarding Reagan's position on the SALT II treaty	October 7, 1980- October 8, 1980
b. 19, f. 10	Statement to Bernard Gwertzman of the <i>New York Times</i> regarding Zbigniew Brzezinski	December 2, 1980-December 3, 1980
b. 19, f. 11	"American Foreign Policy for the Pacific Nations," <i>International Security</i> English	1980
b. 19, f. 12	Election reform article for New York Times Magazine, 1981 February 22	1981

#### Articles and Published Statements (continued)

b. 19, f. 13	Interview for Stuyvesant High School Forum	March 1981
b. 19, f. 14	New York Times articleinterview with Bertrand Nossiter on 1981 June 22 English	June 24, 1981
b. 19, f. 15	Stern magazine article, 1981 July 16	1981
b. 19, f. 16	Interview with Far Eastern Economic Review, 1981 July 29	1981
b. 19, f. 17	New York Times pieceop-ed on Japan, 1981 August 14 English	1981
b. 19, f. 18	Statement regarding sale of airborne warning and control system planes (AWACS) to Saudi Arabia, 1981 September 22	1981
b. 19, f. 19	Report by Ad Hoc Group on United States Policy toward the United Nations, 1981 October	1981–1982
b. 19, f. 20	Far Eastern Economic Review English	October 2, 1981
b. 19, f. 21	Interview for <i>The Mayo Alumnus</i> magazine	1981-1982
b. 19, f. 22	Interview for Melchiore Laucella thesis, 1981 December 16	December 1981
b. 19, f. 23	Interview for Interschool News	December 18, 1981
b. 19, f. 24	Telephone comments regarding Professor Thomas T. Hammond's book, 1982 January	1981–1982
b. 20, f. 1	Shokun article by Yoshi Komori	February 1982
b. 20, f. 2	"TransAfrica Forum" interview, 1982 February 4 English	February 1982
b. 20, f. 3	Interview by Laurence Eisenstein, 1982 February 26	1981
b. 20, f. 4	Interview for Rebecca Strode dissertation, 1982 March 25	1982
b. 20, f. 5	Interschool News English	April 1982
b. 20, f. 6	"The Choice Is Ours," article for Center for National Policy Alternatives for the 1980s, Number 5, 1982 May 11 English	1982
b. 20, f. 7	Preface to <i>Common Security</i> , report of Palme Independent Commission on Security and Disarmament issues, 1982 May	1982
b. 20, f. 8	Interview for <i>The Inter Dependent</i> , 1982 June/July	1982
b. 20, f. 9	Newsweek interview, 1982 June 21 English	1982
b. 20, f. 10	TransAfrica Forum Quarterly Journal, Summer 1982	1982
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Yale Law and Policy Review article, Fall 1982	1982-1983

#### Articles and Published Statements (continued)

b. 20, f. 12	New York Times op-ed pieces with Robert E. Hunter, 1982 December 27 English	1982-1983
b. 20, f. 13	Preface to Canadian-American Relations, 1983 June	1983
b. 20, f. 14	Interview with <i>Politika</i> , Belgrade, 1983 June 3	1983
b. 20, f. 15	Sky magazine profile, 1983 August	1982-1983
b. 20, f. 16	Foreword to American Judicature Society handbook, 1984	1983-1984
b. 20, f. 17	Foreword to <i>The Russians and Reagan</i> by Strobe Talbott, 1984 March	1984
b. 21, f. 1	St. Louis Post-Dispatch interview	March 11, 1984
b. 21, f. 2	US News and World Report interview regarding six year presidential term, 1984 July 16	1983-1984
b. 21, f. 3	"Striking the Balance: Congress and the President under the War Powers Resolution," <i>University of Pennsylvania Law Review</i> English	December 1984
b. 21, f. 4	New York Times op-ed piece regarding single six year presidential term English	December 31, 1985
b. 21, f. 5	Foreign Policy article, summer 1986 English	1986
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>6</b>	Foreword to Council on Foreign Relations Leffingwell Lectures by General Olusegun Obasanjo	1987
b. 21, f. 7-8	"Whose Flag in the Persian Gulf," <i>New York Times</i> op-ed, 1987 July 8 English	1987
b. 21, f. 9	BBC interview for "The Best Hope," 1987 September 25	1987
b. 21, f. 10	"Put the UN into the Persian Gulf," <i>New York Times</i> op-ed, 1987 October 20 English	1987
b. 21, f. 11	Interview for <i>Affiliate</i> , American Bar Association young lawyers magazine, 1988 January/February	1987-1988
b. 21, f. 12	Oral history interview regarding Senator Henry Jackson, 1988 January 29	1988-1994
b. 21, f. 13	Foreword to <i>Starting with the People</i> by Daniel Yankelovich and Sidney Harman, 1988 March	1988
b. 21, f. 14	Foreign Affairs article with Henry Kissinger, summer 1988 English	1988-1989
b. 22, f. 1	"More Reason for Hope Than Fear" co-authored with Richard Holbrooke, <i>Time</i> magazine English	February 13, 1989
b. 22, f. 2	"The Power of Ideas," <i>New York Times</i> op-ed piece co-authored with James Leonard English	May 27, 1989
b. 22, f. 3	Stern magazine interview	June 1989

#### Articles and Published Statements (continued)

b. 22, f. 4	"UN Peacekeepers Can Do More," Los Angeles Times op-ed co-authored with Barry Blechman English	June 21, 1989
b. 22, f. 5	"Screening Out Incompetent Envoys," New York Times op-ed English	November 10, 1989
b. 22, f. 6	Interview with <i>The Forum</i> of Mount Holyoke College, 1990 April 3	1990
b. 22, f. 7	"Peace with Japan before It's Too Late," <i>New York Times</i> op-ed with William Gleysteen English	April 8, 1990
b. 22, f. 8	Washington Post op-ed regarding the Gulf crisis	October 21, 1990
b. 22, f. 9	"Yes to the Fast Track," Washington Post op-ed with Henry Kissinger English	May 13, 1991
b. 22, f. 10	"Slow Death in a Beijing Jail," Washington Post op-ed with Robert Bernstein English	August 23, 1991
b. <b>22</b> , f. <b>11</b>	Article in Business and the Contemporary World, winter 1992 issue	1991–1992
b. 22, f. 12	"Vance: A Nobel Life," op-ed by Les Gelb, <i>New York Times</i> English	March 2, 1992
b. 22, f. 13	"The Ultimate Troubleshooter" by Strobe Talbott, <i>Time</i> magazine English	March 19, 1992
b. 22, f. 14	"New York's Global Ghostbuster," <i>The New York Observer</i> article English	May 4, 1992
b. 22, f. 15	"Yugoslavia, the Role of UN Special Envoy Cyrus R. Vance," Carter Center publication, 1991-1992, State of World Conflict Report English	Circa 1992-1993
b. 22, f. 16	Foreword by Cyrus R. Vance to A Framework for Survival, by Kevin Cahill, MD	1993
b. 22, f. 17	Foreword by Cyrus R. Vance to <i>Crimes Without Punishment</i> by Michele Mercier for the International Committee of the Red Cross	May 1994
b. 22, f. 18	"The Right Decision on China," op-ed with Henry Kissinger, <i>The Washington Post</i> English	June 6, 1994
b. 22, f. 19	Foreword to John Graham's book about the Ditchley Foundation	1995
b. 22, f. 20	"Avoiding Anarchy in Burundi," co-authored with David A. Hamburg, 1996 March 9 English	1996

# Accession 1998-M-122: Additional Material, 1967-1997

Materials in box 21 of Accession 1998-M-122 are restricted until 1 January 2046.

b. 1, f. 1 - 41	Calendar of events	January 1977- December 1981
b. 2, f. 42 - 79	Calendar of events	January 1982- September 1997
b. 3, f. 80 - 81	Personal calendars	1996
b. 3, f. 82	Special Representative of the United Nations Security Council to South Africa	1989-1994
b. 3, f. 83	Personal	1997
b. 3, f. 84 - 88	Letters of recommendation	1980-1997
b. 3, f. 89	Statements sponsored and endorsed	1992-1996
b. 3, f. 90	Notes from remarks and speeches	1978-1990
b. 4, f. 91 - 93	Notes from remarks and speeches	Undated
b. 4, f. 94	Miscellaneous notes	1983-1987, Undated
b. 4, f. 95	Academy for Advanced Studies in Banking	1992-1993
b. 4, f. 96	American-China Society	1986-1997
b. 4, f. 97	American Academy of Diplomacy	1983-1996
b. 4, f. 98	American College of Trial Lawyers Rule of Law Abroad Committee	1994
b. 4, f. 99	American Society of International Law	1995
b. 4, f. 100	American Society of the Legion of Honor	1978, 1993
b. 4, f. 101	American Philosophical Society	1993
b. 4, f. 102	Association for Diplomatic Studies	1986-1989
b. 4, f. 103	The Authors Guild, Inc.	1983
b. 4, f. 104	Awards (miscellaneous)	1984-1993
b. 4, f. 105	Business Council for International Understanding	1987-1989
b. 4, f. 106	Barnard-Columbia Center for World Affairs	1983
b. 4, f. 107	Biography	1973, 1981, 1984, Undated
b. 4, f. 108	Boards [membership]	Undated
b. 4, f. 109	Brennan Center for Justice	1995
b. 5, f. 110	Brown Report [re: arms control]	1986

b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Business Group for Middle East Peace and Development	1983-1990
b. 5, f. 112	Carnegie Corp.	1990-1991
b. 5, f. 113	Chatham House	1997
b. 5, f. 114	"China: 5000 Years of Innovation and Transformation in Art†Honorary Committee [Guggenheim Museum]	1997
b. 5, f. 115	April 23-24, 1996 Symposium [United Nations re: land mines]	1995-1996
b. 5, f. 116 - 117	Center for International Health and Cooperation [Dr. Kevin Cahill]	1992-1996
b. 5, f. 118	Center on Japanese Economy and Business International Advisory Board	1994-1996
b. 5, f. 119 - 120	Chemical Banking Corp. [after resignation 12/20/88]	1989-1996
b. 6, f. 121	Commission on Government Integrity [Feerick Commission]	Undated
b. 6, f. 122	Consilium	1986-1993
b. 6, f. 123	Coram Nobis	1986-1992
b. 6, f. 124	Crown of St. Stephen	1978
b. 6, f. 125	Cyprus Crisis [papers from uptown desk 5/12/87]	1987
b. 6, f. 126	Emergency Coalition for United States Funding of the United Nations	1997
b. 6, f. 127	Federal Reserve Bank of New York	1989, 1994
b. 6, f. 128	Fletcher School Board of Visitors	1991-1996
b. 6, f. 129	Friends of China Heritage Fund	1996
b. 6, f. 130	Fund For Modern Courts	1993-1995
b. 6, f. 131	G7 Group Advisory Committee	1996
b. 6, f. 132	General Dynamics	1992-1993
b. 6, f. 133	Governor-Elect (Carey) Task Force on Judicial Selection and Court Reform	1974, 1995
b. 6, f. 134	Henry L. Stimson Center Advisory Board	1990-1991
	Honorary Degrees	
b. 6, f. 135	General Theological Seminary	1981
b. 6, f. 136	Harvard	1981
b. 6, f. 137	Williams College	1981
b. 6, f. 138	University of Notre Dame	1982
b. 6, f. 139	Mt. Holyoke College	1982
b. 6, f. 140	University of Haifa	1986
b. 6, f. 141	Davidson College	1987

## Honorary Degrees (continued)

b. 6, f. 142	Colgate University	1981
b. 6, f. 143	Brown University	1988
b. 6, f. 144	Fletcher School	1991
b. 6, f. 145	Fairfield University [opening of Academy for Advanced Studies in Banking & Finance Russian-American]	1993
b. 6, f. 146	New York University	1993
b. 6, f. 147	Northwestern University	1993
b. 6, f. 148	Liverpool University, Manchester, England	1996
b. 6, f. 149	IBM A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1987-1994
b. 6, f. 150	International Advisory Board for United Nations Studies at Yale	1995
b. 6, f. 151	Inter-American Dialogue Linowitz Forum Fundraising	1996-1997
b. 6, f. 152 - 156b. 6, f. 156a	International Meeting on Land Mines [includes videotape]  1 Videocassette (VHS)	1995-1997
b. 6, f. 157	United Nations Reform	1996
b. 7, f. 158 - 160	Management Executives' Society	1981-1996
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>161</b>	Mayo Foundation	Undated
b. 7, f. 162	Mt. Holyoke College	1987-1996
b. 7, f. 163	Municipal Art Society	1994
b. 7, f. 164	Non-Proliferation Treaty/Comprehensive Test ban Treaty (Stimson Center)	1994-1996
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>165</b>	National Committee on American Foreign Policy, Inc.	1996
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>166</b>	W. Nielsen Archives of Philanthropy	Undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Non-Governmental Action Council [re: Russia and Yeltsin]	1992
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>168</b>	Pacific Council on International Policy	1994-1997
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>169</b>	Palme Commission	1994-1995
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>170</b>	Passports [expired only]	1993-1997
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>171</b>	Photos [and other miscellaneous historical items]	1985-1996
b. 7, f. 172	Pilgrims of the United States	1997
b. 7, f. 173	Project on the Advocacy of United States Interests Abroad	1995-1997
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>174</b>	Project on Ethnic Relations	1997

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>175</b>	Project on Religion and Human Rights	1994
b. 7, f. 176	Sky Club	1987-1989
b. 7, f. 177	Stockholm Initiative on Global Security and Governance	1991
b. 7, f. 178	Twenty-First Century Trust	1987-1989
b. 8, f. 179	United Nations University for Peace	1993-1996
b. 8, f. 180	United States Committee to expand NATO	1996
b. 8, f. 181	United States Committee for START II	1995
b. 8, f. 182	USX Corporation	1987-1992
b. 8, f. 183	Urban Institute	1980-1990
b. 8, f. 184	War Powers Center	1985-1988
b. 8, f. 185	Watson Institute For International Studies (Brown University)	1991-1995
b. 8, f. 186	Williamsburg 1998	1997
b. 8, f. 187	Williamsburg 1997 (Hong Kong)	1996-1997
b. 8, f. 188	World Council of Ex-Foreign Ministers	1993
b. 8, f. 189	Mostar Meeting - July 2,1997	1997
b. 8, f. 190	World Monuments Fund	1995-1996
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>191</b>	Save	1982-1984
	Secretary of State Statements and Speeches	
b. 8, f. 192 - 196	1977 English	1977
b. 8, f. 197 - 198	1978 English	1978
b. 9, f. 199 - 200	1978 English	1978
b. 9, f. 201 - 204	1979 English	1979
b. 9, f. 205	1980 English	1980
	International Committee on Missing Persons	
b. 9, f. 206	Meeting [September 2, 1997]	1997
b. 9, f. 207	Correspondence with commissioners	1996-1997
b. 9, f. 208	Correspondence [General]	1996-1997
	Meetings	

## International Committee on Missing Persons > Meetings (continued)

b. 9, f. 209	Plenary session with advisors	1996
b. 9, f. 210	June 18-20, 1997 meetings in Zagreb, Vukovar, and Belgrade	1997
b. 9, f. 211	March 20-21 in Zagreb	1997
b. 9, f. 212	Expense reports	1996-1997
b. 9, f. 213	Responses to CRV's 12/16/96 letter	1997
b. 9, f. 214	Topa Goran matter	1997
b. 9, f. 215	Governmental representatives	1996
b. 9, f. 216	November 25-28 trip to former Yugoslavia	1996
b. 9, f. 217	July 12, 1996 agenda	1996
b. 9, f. 218	Airplane	1996
b. 9, f. 219	Faxes	1996
b. 9, f. 220	Headquarters agreement	1997
b. 9, f. 221	Exhumations	1997
b. 9, f. 222	Publicity, press clippings	1996-1997
b. 9, f. 223	Miscellaneous	1996-1997
Ren	narks	
Ren b. 9, f. 224	Miscellaneous	1988-1992
		1988-1992 1997
b. 9, f. 224	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza	
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997	1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997	1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding	1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]	1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]  Introduction of Shai Feldman at Carnegie Commission dinner April 23, 1997	1997 1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230	Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]  Introduction of Shai Feldman at Carnegie Commission dinner April 23, 1997  Bar Association dinner in honor of Fern Schair, June 11, 1997	1997 1997 1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231	Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]  Introduction of Shai Feldman at Carnegie Commission dinner April 23, 1997  Bar Association dinner in honor of Fern Schair, June 11, 1997  Address for World Monuments Fund at Mostar 2004 workshop July 2, 1997	1997 1997 1997 1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231 b. 9, f. 232	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]  Introduction of Shai Feldman at Carnegie Commission dinner April 23, 1997  Bar Association dinner in honor of Fern Schair, June 11, 1997  Address for World Monuments Fund at Mostar 2004 workshop July 2, 1997  World Monuments Fund at Inauguration of Mostar Fund July 2, 1997	1997 1997 1997 1997 1997 1997 1997
b. 9, f. 224 b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227 b. 9, f. 228 b. 9, f. 229 b. 9, f. 230 b. 9, f. 231 b. 9, f. 232 b. 9, f. 233	Miscellaneous  Reception in honor of 15th anniversary of the Shanghai Communique-Plaza Hotel February 20, 1997  FPA Vance award dinner in honor of William McDonough February 27, 1997  Simpson, Thatcher, and Bartlett dinner in honor of Cyrus Vance April 4, 1997 [80th birthday and 50 years with firm]  Vance anniversary dinner April 18, 1997 [80th birthday; 50th wedding anniversary]  Introduction of Shai Feldman at Carnegie Commission dinner April 23, 1997  Bar Association dinner in honor of Fern Schair, June 11, 1997  Address for World Monuments Fund at Mostar 2004 workshop July 2, 1997  World Monuments Fund at Inauguration of Mostar Fund July 2, 1997  World Monument Fund Press Conference, September 5, 1997	1997 1997 1997 1997 1997 1997 1997

## American Ditchley Foundation

b. 10, f. 236	Annual reports and conference programme	1979-1980, 1990
b. 10, f. 237	Fundraising committee	1993
b. 10, f. 238	Program committee	1982-1992
b. 10, f. 239	Search committee	1993
b. 10, f. 240	1990 lecture	1989-1990
b. 10, f. 241 - 251	General	1981-1996
b. 11, f. 252	January 1988 meeting on South Africa	1987-1988
b. 11, f. 253	Conference on "Controlling the Arms Tradeâ€, September 13-15, 1996	1996
b. 11, f. 254 - 255	Board of Directors	1980-1982, 1985-1986
	Association of the Bar City of New York	
b. 11, f. 256	Committee on Second Century [reports]	Undated
b. 11, f. 257	Report of the President	1974-1975
	Carnegie Corporation Commission on Preventing Deadly Conflict	
b. 11, f. 258	General	1995-1997
b. 11, f. 259	Members	1994-1996
b. 11, f. 260 - 264	Correspondence	1993-1997
b. 11, f. 265	Memos and minutes	1995-1996
	Meetings	
b. 11, f. 266	1993 December 15	1993 December 15
b. 11, f. 267	1994 September 30-October 2	1994 September 30-October 2
b. 11, f. 268	1994 June 15-16	1994 June 15-16
b. 11, f. 269	1995 January 21-22	1995 January 21-22
b. 12, f. 270	1995 April 17-18	1995 April 17-18
b. 12, f. 271	1995 July 20-21	1995 July 20-21
b. 12, f. 272	[London] English	1995 October 10
b. 12, f. 273	1995 October 25-27	1995 October 25-27

# Carnegie Corporation Commission on Preventing Deadly Conflict > Meetings (continued)

b. 12, f. 274	[South Africa] English	1996 June 16-20
b. 12, f. 275	1996 July 9-11	1996 July 9-11
b. 12, f. 276	1996 September 20	1996 September 20
b. 12, f. 277	1996 October 23-25	1996 October 23-25
b. 12, f. 278	1997 January 12-14	1997 January 12-14
b. 12, f. 279	1997 April 22-24	1997 April 22-24
b. 12, f. 280	1997 July 9-11	1997 July 9-11
b. 12, f. 281	General	1995
b. 12, f. 282 - 289	Carter-Brezhnev Project	1991-1995
b. 13, f. 290 - 294	Carter-Brezhnev Project	1991-1995, Undated
b. 13, f. 295	International Negotiation Network Conflict Resolution Program	1994-1995
b. 13, f. 296	Carter Presidential Library	1983-1985
	Council on Foreign Relations	
b. 13, f. 297	China-MFN Panel	1994
b. 13, f. 297 b. 13, f. 298	China-MFN Panel United States policy in Central Europe	1994 1989-1990
b. 13, f. 298	United States policy in Central Europe	1989-1990
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299	United States policy in Central Europe 75/75 campaign committee	1989-1990 1992
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301	United States policy in Central Europe 75/75 campaign committee 1992: Political and Strategic Implications Rethinking America's Security	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303 b. 13, f. 304	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group  Rita Hauser project	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993 1989-1990
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303 b. 13, f. 304	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group  Rita Hauser project  Mount Sinai Medical Center Advisory Board of Cardiovascular Institute	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993 1989-1990
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303 b. 13, f. 304 b. 14, f. 305	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group  Rita Hauser project  Mount Sinai Medical Center Advisory Board of Cardiovascular Institute  Public Agenda Foundation	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993 1989-1990 1994-1996
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303 b. 13, f. 304 b. 14, f. 305	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group  Rita Hauser project  Mount Sinai Medical Center Advisory Board of Cardiovascular Institute  Public Agenda Foundation  Members of the board	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993 1989-1990 1994-1996
b. 13, f. 298 b. 13, f. 299 b. 13, f. 300 b. 13, f. 301 b. 13, f. 302 b. 13, f. 303 b. 13, f. 304 b. 14, f. 305	United States policy in Central Europe  75/75 campaign committee  1992: Political and Strategic Implications  Rethinking America's Security  The Aegean Triangle: United States Relations with Greece and Turkey  Middle East Program Advisory Group  Rita Hauser project  Mount Sinai Medical Center Advisory Board of Cardiovascular Institute  Public Agenda Foundation  Members of the board  General	1989-1990 1992 1989-1992 1990 1990 1988-1993 1989-1990 1994-1996 1996 1976, 1984-1997

b. 15, f. 323 - 333	Personal correspondence	1994-1996
b. 16, f. 334 - 335	Personal correspondence	1994
	Financial Services Volunteer Corps	
b. 16, f. 336	Board of directors meeting April 4, 1991	1991
b. 16, f. 337	Minutes	1993
b. 16, f. 338	Financial	1996
b. 16, f. 339	Mongolia Mission	1991
b. 16, f. 340	Czechoslovakia	1990-1991
b. 16, f. 341	Hungary	1990-1991
b. 16, f. 342 - 345	Yugoslavia	1990-1992
b. 16, f. 346 - 350	Correspondence	1990-1997
b. 16, f. 351	Written notes	undated
b. 16, f. 352	Meeting agenda	1990, 1992
b. 16, f. 353	Printed articles and clippings	1989-1990
b. 17, f. 354	Mission reports	1990-1991, 1995
b. 17, f. 355	Miscellaneous materials	1990-1995
b. 18, f. 356 - 359	Miscellaneous materials	1990-1995
	United Nations - Yugoslavia	
b. 19, f. 360	War Crimes Tribunal	1994
b. 19, f. 361-361b	Correspondence to and from Vance	1991-1993
b. 19, f. 362-362a	Correspondence to and from others	1991-1993
b. 19, f. 363	Declarations, agreements, accords, treaty agreements	1991-1993
b. 19, f. 364	Memcons (Yugoslavia)	1991-1993
b. 19, f. 365-365d	Reports of the Secretary-General pursuant to resolutions and verbatim record of September 25, 1991 meeting	1991
b. 20, f. 366 - 366a	Memos and notes, incoming and outgoing	1991-1993
b. 20, f. 367	Security Council meetings	1991-1992
b. 20, f. 368	CRV briefing of Secretary-General	1991
b. 20, f. 369	CRV talking points	1991-1992
b. 20, f. 370	December 17, 1991 McNeil-Lehrer interview of CRV	1991

## United Nations - Yugoslavia (continued)

b. 20, f. 371	Press reports and statements by CRV	1991-1996
b. 20, f. 372	Handwritten memos and notes	1991
b. 20, f. 373	Non-aligned statement on situation in Yugoslavia	1991
b. 20, f. 374	Biographies	undated
b. 20, f. 375	Peacekeeping operations in Yugoslavia - concept, composition, etc.	1991
b. 20, f. 376	Composition of party	1991
b. 20, f. 377	"The Situation in Croatia" [constitutional law in Croatia] English	1991
b. 20, f. 378	European Community papers, letters, memos, etc.	1991-1993
b. 20, f. 379 - 380	Miscellaneous	1991-1995
b. 20, f. 381	The London Conference on Yugoslavia, August 26-28, 1992	1992
b. 20, f. 382	War Crimes Tribunal	1995
b. 20, f. 383	Confidential documents	1991
b. 20, f. 384 - 385a	Nagorno-Karabakh	1991-1992
b. 20A, f. 386	Maps	undated
b. 20A, f. 387	General	1991
	Yale University Yale University materials are restricted until January 1, 2046 ] as established by Yale Corporation regulations.	
b. 21, f. 388	Reunions	1989
b. 21, f. 389 - 390	Yale Corporation [miscellaneous]	1987-1991
b. 21, f. 391 - 392	Far East trip	1992
b. 22, f. 393	New York State committees [certificates]	1989
b. 22, f. 394 - 395	Yugoslavia map	1992

# Accession 2002-M-091: Additional Material, 1942-2002

This small assortment of files supplements the main collection and previous accessions.

The files are arranged in rough chronological order.

b. 1, f. 1	United States Navy records	1942-1946
b. 1, f. 2	Photographs and autographs	1976-1977, Undated
b. 1, f. 3	Appointment calendars	1997-1998
b. 1, f. 4-6	Unfiled correspondence	1998-1999
b. 1, f. 7	Unfiled speeches and remarks	1998-1999
b. 2, f. 1	Vance papers work by John Rothman	1991–1994
b. 2, f. 2	Biographical material (includes lists of addresses and statements)	1977, 2000, Undated
b. 2, f. 3	Trips	1998-1999
b. 2, f. 4	Foreign travel	Undated
b. 2, f. 5	Burial at Arlington National Cemetery	1999
b. 2, f. 6	Funeral eulogies, memorial service program, and lists of invited guests	2002
b. 2, f. 7	Israel Policy Forum Tribute Dinner (includes tribute to Vance by Stephen P. Cohen)	2002

# Accession 2008-M-080: Additional Material, 1919-2005

Includes Accession 2009-M-009.

Materials in boxes 8-9 and box 29 of Accession 2008-M-080 are restricted until 1 January 2019. Materials in boxes 10-11 of Accession 2008-M-080 are restricted until 1 January 2036.

Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

The Vance Mission to Korea photographs were scanned and removed from the collection due to condition.

The arrangement of this accession follows the series order of the original accession. Where possible, contents of binders and albums were removed and refoldered for preservation purposes. If the cover was felt to be significant, it was retained separately.

#### Diplomatic files

#### Government service

b. 1, f. 1	National Security Act of 1947 As Amended	1959
b. 1, f. 2	Vance mission to Korea newspaper clippings	1968 February 9-15
	Vance mission to Korea photographs 10 Computer Files (.tif)	
	The master computer files are restricted. Researchers must consult the use copies. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
	File consists of digital surrogates created by the repository. Original photographs were scanned and removed from the collection due to condition.	
b. 1, f. 3	SALT II Treaty: Index to Congressional Hearings	1972
b. 1, f. 4	Public Agenda Foundation Report, U.S. Foreign Policy: Principles for Defining the National Interest	1976 September
	Esclamado, Alex and Steve Psinakis, The Philippines Under Martial Law	
b. 1, f. 5-8	Volume 1	1976
b. 1, f. 9	Volume 2	1977
b. 2, f. 1-2	Volume 2	1977
b. 2, f. 3	Information for visit of Secretary of State Cyrus Vance, Bonn, Germany	1979 December 11-12
b. 2, f. 4	Charter of the United Nations and Statute of the International Court of Justice	Circa 1980
	Post government service	
b. 2, f. 5	Notes	1986 November 8

## Diplomatic files > Post government service (continued)

b. 2, f. 6	Salary and budget memos	1989
b. 2, f. 7	South Africa trip news clippings	1992
b. 2, f. 8	Correspondence	1992-1994
b. 2, f. 9	Chinese affairs	1997
b. 2, f. 10	Xiao Yongzhen	1984-2000
b. 2, f. 11	China Investment Fund	1998-1999
b. 2, f. 12	Iran	1998-1999
b. 2, f. 13	The Atlantic Council Project on U.S. Relations with Iran	1998
b. 2, f. 14	Public Agenda	1998-1999
b. 3, f. 1	Trip to Japan	1998
b. 3, f. 2	The Camp David Accords and Related Documents	1998
b. 3, f. 3	Camp David Accords After 20 Years	1998
b. 3, f. 4	Clippings	1987-1996
Spe	eches and public statements	
	Public Statements of Deputy Secretary of Defense Vance	
b. 3, f. 5	1964 English	1964
b. 3, f. 5 b. 4, f. 1-2		1964 1965-1966
	English	
b. 4, f. 1-2	English 1965-1966 1967	1965-1966
b. 4, f. 1-2	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through	1965-1966
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980	1965-1966 1967
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1 b. 5, f. 2-4	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980  1977-1979	1965-1966 1967 1977-1979
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1 b. 5, f. 2-4	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980  1977-1979  1978-1980	1965-1966 1967 1977-1979
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1 b. 5, f. 2-4 b. 6, f. 1-3	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980  1977-1979  1978-1980  Addresses and Statements by Cyrus R. Vance	1965-1966 1967 1977-1979 1978-1980
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1 b. 5, f. 2-4 b. 6, f. 1-3	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980  1977-1979  1978-1980  Addresses and Statements by Cyrus R. Vance  1980 June 5-1986 June 4	1965-1966 1967 1977-1979 1978-1980 1980 June 5-1986 June 4
b. 4, f. 1-2 b. 5, f. 1 b. 5, f. 2-4 b. 6, f. 1-3 b. 6, f. 4-7 b. 7, f. 1-5	English  1965-1966  1967 English  Speeches and Congressional Testimony by Secretaries of State Cyrus Vance, 1977 Through April 1980, and Edmund Muskie, May Through December 1980  1977-1979  1978-1980  Addresses and Statements by Cyrus R. Vance  1980 June 5-1986 June 4  1986 June 4-1997	1965-1966 1967 1977-1979 1978-1980 1980 June 5-1986 June 4 1986 June 4- 1997

## Yugoslavia

These records are restricted until 1 January 2019.

b. 8, f. 1-6	Correspondence and clippings	1992-1993
b. 9, f. 1	Clippings and memo on Yugoslavia	1980, 1992-1998
b. 29, f. 1	The Former Yugoslavia: A Map Folio	1992 June
b. 9, f. 2-3	International Conference on the Former Yugoslavia, London	1992 August
b. 9, f. 4	Blue Ribbon Commission on the Missing in the Former Yugoslavia	1996 July- August
b. 9, f. 5	International Commission on Missing Persons	1996 June- October
	Photographs	
b. 9, f. 6	Group photo, Hotel Beograd Inter-Continental, Yugoslavia	1991 December
b. 9, f. 7	Gstad and Yugoslavia Includes negatives.	1992
b. 9, f. 8	Album documenting meeting on Island of Brijuni, presented by Dr. Franjo Tudjman, President of the Republic of Croatia	1992 November
b. 9, f. 9	Additional images documenting meeting on Island of Brijuni	1992 November
Т	'ale Corporation The materials in boxes 10-11 are restricted until January 1, 2036 due to University policy set by the Yale Corporation.	
b. 10, f. 1-2	Honorary Degrees Committee	1984-1985
b. 10, f. 3	Dilworth, J. Richardson, Report of the Committee on the Presidency	1963 September 7
b. 10, f. 4	Report of the Committee on the Presidency: Recommendations and Observations	1967 March 10
	Yale Presidential Search Committee	
b. 10, f. 5-7	Active list of candidates information	1977
b. 10, f. 8-9	Candidates, List A, #2	1977
b. 11, f. 1	Candidates, List A, #2	1977
b. 11, f. 2-4	Needs and problems, procedures	1977
V	/ance, Cyrus R.: Personal and biographical	
1 10 5 1	Biography	circa 1997
b. 12, f. 1	ыодгарпу	Circa 1777

#### Vance, Cyrus R.: Personal and biographical (continued)

b. 12, f. 3	Diaries 1942 diary is an account on the aftermath of Pearl Harbor and his endeavors to enlist in the Navy.	1939, 1942
b. 12, f. 4-5	Gunnery Officer's Ordnance School notebook	1945
	Kent School	
b. 19, f. 1	Kent News	1933-1935
b. 12, f. 6	Letters, clippings, programs	1931-1935
b. 12, f. 7-9	Notebooks	circa 1929-1930
b. 24, f. 1	Poster for 35th Reunion with 1978 Time magazine cover	1985 June 14-16
b. 13, f. 1	Sacred Studies theme papers	1931-1935
b. 13, f. 2	The Landon Course of Cartooning	circa 1931
b. 13, f. 3	Knighthood	1994
	Memorabilia	
b. 13, f. 4	Correspondence	1993-1999
b. 13, f. 5	Family doings	1978-1998
b. 13, f. 6-7	Letters, clippings, brochures, programs	1993-1994
b. 13, f. 8	Miscellaneous	1993-1998
b. 14, f. 1	Scrapbook folder	1997-1998
b. 19, f. 1	Yale Daily News	1936 May 8
b. 19, f. 2	Yale honorary degree	1968
b. 14, f. 2	Memorial services	2002
b. 14, f. 3	Percy Pyne funeral music	1999 January 15
b. 14, f. 4	Photographs of CRV	1973, 1978
b. <b>14</b> , f. <b>5</b>	Photographs, unidentified	Undated
b. 14, f. 6	Presentations honoring CRV	1997-2002
b. 14, f. 7	Taylor, Evelyn: financial arrangements	1999-2002
b. 14, f. 8	Tributes to CRV	1999-2002
b. 14, f. 9	U.S. Army Oral History Program Interviews: transcripts	1976, 1986

Vance, Grace Sloane

Rosalynn Carter's Visit to Jamaica, Costa Rica, Ecuador, Peru, Brazil, Colombia, and Venezuela

Vance, Grace Sloane > Rosalynn Carter's Visit to Jamaica, Costa Rica, Ecuador, Peru, B [...] (continued)

b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>1</b>	Briefing Papers	1977
b. 15, f. 2	General Information	1977
	Correspondence	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>3</b>	Condolence letters	2002
b. 15, f. 4	2003 English	2003
b. <b>15</b> , f. 5	Drafts of letters	circa 1990s
b. 15, f. 6	Letters of congratulations on retirement from Foreign Policy Association	1995
	Diaries	
b. 15, f. 7-8	1937-1946	1937-1946
b. 15, f. 9	1963 English	1963
b. 15, f. 10	1977 May 30-1978 January 22	1977 May 30-1978 January 22
b. 16, f. 1-5	1978 March 28–1986	1978 March 28-
	There are no diaries for 1981-1983. The 1986 diary contains one entry for 1983.	1986
b. 16, f. 6-8	Typescript	1977 May 30-1978 July 2
b. 16, f. 9	Portions with corrections	1977-1978
b. 17, f. 1-2	Edited	1977 May 30-1979 March 26
	Family correspondence	
b. 17, f. 3	Barbier, Melvina	1919-1939
b. 17, f. 4	Boag, Miss Catherine	1957-1961
b. 17, f. 5	Brooklyn Museum	1966
b. 17, f. 6	Harvard Tercentenary	1936
b. 17, f. 7	Hyslof, Mrs. Isabel and Catherine Boag	1961-1971
b. 17, f. 8	Scotland	1969
	Sloane, John	
b. 17, f. 9	Biography copies	1960-1971
b. 17, f. 10	Paid bills	1971

## Vance, Grace Sloane > Family correspondence (continued)

	Yale University	
b. 17, f. 11	John Sloane, M.A. Hon. 1889, Fellowship Fund	1965, 1969
b. 17, f. 12	Various data Includes newpaper clipping with CRV in hockey uniform and genealogical information compiled by John Sloane.	Circa 1938, 1955, 1984
	Family writings	
	Sloane, Elsie	
b. 17, f. 13	Mexican diary	1941
b. 17, f. 14	Speech accepting the compass from HMS Dittany	circa 1950
b. 17, f. 15	John Sloane: A Biographical Memoir	circa 1960
b. 17, f. 16	Israel trip	Undated
b. 17, f. 17	Notes on Russia	1988
b. 17, f. 18	Off-the-Record Lecture Series, Foreign Policy Association	1998
	Oral History Collection, Associates of the American Foreign Service Worldwide (AAFSW)	
b. 17, f. 19	Transcript of interview	2002 May 28
b. 18, f. 1-2	Transcript with addenda Includes "Lunch Bunch" memories, list of trips as Secretary of State, obituaries and eulogies for CRV.	2002-2005
b. 18, f. 3	Party planner  Details guest lists, menus, descriptions of decorations and seating charts.	1951-1963
b. 20, f. 1-17	Photographs and slides  This material contains images documenting family and professional activities, including trips overseas as Secretary of the Army and Secretary of State. Among the photographs by Mrs. Vance there are images of Jimmy and Rosalynn Carter and Anwar Sadat during a visit to Egypt.	1960-1990
b. 19, f. 3	Boris Yeltsin's visit to Federal Reserve Bank of New York	1991 June 21
b. 24, f. 2	Portrait of Cyrus Vance	1962 May 23
	Scrapbooks	
b. 21	Cyrus R. Vance, Assistant Counsel to the Preparedness Subcommittee of the United States Senate Armed Services Committee	1957
	Consists mainly of reproductions of news clippings.	10/0/0/5
b. 22, f. 1	Secretary of the Army documents  Consists mainly of invitations, with some programs and correspondence.	1962-1963
b. 23, f. 1	Presented to Honorable Cyrus R. Vance, Secretary of the Army, by Officers and Men of the 4th Armored Division	1963 April 19

Scrapbooks > Presented to Honorable Cyrus R. Vance, Secretary of the Army, by [...] (continued)

b. 23, f. 2	Cover	1963 April 19
b. 23, f. 3	United Nations Command Eighth United States Army presentation to Secretary of the Army Cyrus R. Vance	1963 September 18-21
b. 23, f. 4	Cover	1963 September 18-21
b. 24, f. 3	Rosalynn Carter's Visit to Kingston, Jamaica; San José, Costa Rica; Quito, Ecuador; Lima, Peru; Brazilia, Brazil; Recife, Brazil; Bogota, Colombia; Caracas, Venezuela	1977 May 30- June 11
	Autographed to GSV by Rosalynn Carter.	
b. 24, f. 4	Visit of the Secretary of State and Mrs. Cyrus Vance to Ninth General Assembly of the Organization of American States, La Paz, Bolivia	1979 October 20-23
	Department of State, United States of America, The Vance Years	
b. 25, f. 1-10	Volumes 1-4	1977 January-1978 January
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>1-8</b>	Volumes 5-8	1978 January-1980 May
b. 24, f. 5	Cover	circa 1977
b. 27, f. 1	Trip to Madrid as Secretary of State	1977 May 12-13
b. 27, f. 2	Southern Center for International Studies Former Secretaries of State Conference, Atlanta, Georgia	1983 December 16-17
b. 27, f. 3	Cyrus Vance, Public Agenda	1998 November 10
b. 28, f. 1-3	News clippings Fragile materials on oversized scrapbook pages.	1962 May 21-1964 January 18
	Audiovisual material	
	The audio and video recordings of both CRV and GSV are listed alphabetically. Conferences, other professional events, memoirs and family life are documented.	
	Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy for their personal use should consult Copying Services information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.	
b. 30	Cyrus at D.C. Zoo 1 Film Reel (8mm)	1965 September
b. 31	"The First Course": UPDK (Main Administration for Services to the Diplomatic Corps) Russian Delegation Tour of U.S.A.  1 Videocassette (VHS) (Commercially produced) English	1989

## Audiovisual material (continued)

b. 32	Georgia Public TV, Secretaries of State in Conference, 3 November 1985 1 Videocassette (VHS) (Commercially produced)	1985 December 23
b. 33	Hello Lyndon  1 Audiotape Reel 0:16:22 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  Described as "fast tape."  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	Undated
	Archives.	
b. 34	In Memoriam: Cyrus Roberts Vance 1 Videocassette (VHS)	2002
b. 35	Kissinger - Vance: Bipartisan for Policy 1 Videocassette (VHS)	Undated
b. 36	Practice 1 Audiotape Reel 0:12:48 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	Undated
1.07	Archives.	40/014
b. 37	Presentation of the Pace Award, Washington, D.C.  1 Audiotape Reel 0:11:26 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)  As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	1963 May 23
b. 38	Resor Ranch: Preparations for Pack Trip #2 1 Film Reel (8mm)	1965 August
b. 40, 39	Southern Center for International Studies, Sixth Annual Report of the Secretaries of State 2 Videocassettes (VHS) (Commercially produced)	1988
b. 41	Twenty-fifth Anniversary Celebration of the Family Liaison Office with Secretary of State Colin L. Powell 1 Videocassette (VHS) (Commercially produced)	2003 March 18
b. 43, 42	Unidentified 2 Film Reels (8mm)	Undated
b. 44	Vance, Cyrus R., On Dinner at the White House for Prime Minister Menzies o Australia (first half) 1 Audiotape Reel	f 1963 July 6

#### Audiovisual material (continued)

## Vance, Grace Sloane

b. 44	On Camp David 1 Audiotape Reel	1965 June 19
b. 45	Oral History Interview (partial JF copy)  1 Audiocassette	2002 May 28
b. 44	Short Duet with Cyrus, Junior  1 Audiotape Reel	Undated
b. 46	Washington, D.C. 1 Audiotape Reel 1:13:50 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm)	1965
	As a preservation measure, original materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
	Williamsburg Conference 88	
b. 47	Panel 1:Strategic Policy Issues in the Pacific 1 Videocassette (VHS) (Commercially produced)	1988 November 21
b. 48	Panel 2: Freer Trade - Emerging Trade Issues and Agreements in the Pacific 1 Videocassette (VHS) (Commercially produced)	1988 November 21

# Accession 2015-M-027: Additional Material, 1950-1983

This accession comprises research for Vance's book *Hard Choices: Critical Years in America's Foreign Policy* (1983). The bulk of the materials are note cards that list sources and quotes from the sources, as well as some annotations. There are also some request slips from the Department of State Library. While this is part of Vance's papers, these note cards were created by Vance's researcher, Eric Newsom. The note cards are in boxes with labelled tabbed cards separating each chapter/section/subsection. The note cards are arranged as created by Newsom and generally echo the structure of the book. Some folder titles occasionally use final chapter titles, while others list the topic covered. Creation dates for boxes 1-8 are from creation of the sources listed and quoted on the note cards. Box 9 materials are dated by the years Newsom performed the research.

Accession 2015-M-027 originally contained some materials that are classified. They were removed and replaced with yellow "out" cards. These materials are currently in custody of the Information Security Oversight Office, National Archives and Records Administration and will be replaced in the collection once the materials are declassified.

b. <b>1</b>	Pre-war period	1962
	Revised chapter one	
b. 1	1958-1969	1958-1969
b. 1	1958-1969	1958-1969
b. 1	1951-1967	1951-1967
b. 1	1959-1967, 1980	1959-1967, 1980
b. 1	1966-1980	1966-1980
b. 1	1968-1976	1950, 1968-1980
b. 1	General	1958-1959, 1966-1979
b.1	Introduction	1980
	Background	
b. 1	Background Sputnik period	1957-1971
b.1 b.1		1957-1971 1961-1976
	Sputnik period	
b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)	1961-1976
b.1 b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)  Secretary of the Army	1961-1976 1962-1971
b.1 b.1 b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)  Secretary of the Army  Deputy Secretary of Defense	1961-1976 1962-1971 1964-1976
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)  Secretary of the Army  Deputy Secretary of Defense  Panama riots	1961-1976 1962-1971 1964-1976 1964-1971
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)  Secretary of the Army  Deputy Secretary of Defense  Panama riots  Dominican Republic intervention	1961-1976 1962-1971 1964-1976 1964-1971 1965-1972
b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1 b.1	Sputnik period  General counsel of DOD (Department of Defense)  Secretary of the Army  Deputy Secretary of Defense  Panama riots  Dominican Republic intervention  Detroit riot	1961-1976 1962-1971 1964-1976 1964-1971 1965-1972 1967-1976

## Background (continued)

b. 1	Vietnam war	1964-1979
b. 1	Paris peace talks	1966-1981
b. 1	Post Paris talks	1967-1981
	Cyrus R. Vance (CRV) becomes secretary	
b. 1	Vance on foreign policy goals	1975-1978
b. 1	Vance/Carter	1976-1981
b. 1	Carter foreign policy system	1976-1981
b. 1	A. Vance/others	1967-1979
b. 2	B. Policy agreements and disagreements	
b. 2	C. National Security Council (NSC) system	1976-1980
b. 2	D. State department	1976-1981
b. 2	Administration policy	1976-1981
	Managing the global competition	
	US-Soviet issues	
b. 2	General/introduction	1977
b. 2	General state of relations	1977-1979
b. 2 b. 2	General state of relations  Human rights issues	1977-1979 1977-1979
b. 2	Human rights issues	1977-1979
b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues Zaire/Angola issues	1977-1979 1977-1979
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan  Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT)	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980 1978-1979
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan  Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT)  Vladivostok and follow-on	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980 1978-1979
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan  Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT)  Vladivostok and follow-on  Pre-March 1977 Moscow	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980 1978-1979 1976-1980 1977-1980
b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2 b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan  Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT)  Vladivostok and follow-on  Pre-March 1977 Moscow  March 1977 Moscow meeting	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980 1978-1979 1976-1980 1977-1980
b. 2	Human rights issues  Zaire/Angola issues  Horn of Africa/Indian Ocean issues  Cuban/Soviet issues  Middle East/Persian Gulf issues  Afghanistan  Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT)  Vladivostok and follow-on  Pre-March 1977 Moscow  March 1977 Moscow meeting  March 1977- Non-SALT	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1980 1978-1979  1976-1980 1977-1980 1977-1980 1977

## $Managing\ the\ global\ competition\ \gt Strategic\ Arms\ Limitation\ Talks\ (SALT)\ (continued)$

b. 2	Post-September 1977 situation	1977-1980
b. 2	April 1978 Moscow meeting	1978-1980
b. 2	May 1978 Washington meetings	1977-1980
b. 2	July 1978 Geneva meetings	1978-1980
b. 2	December 1978 Geneva meeting	1978-1980
b. 2	September 1978 meetings	1978
b. 2	October 1978 meetings	1978
b. 2	Late 1978 situation	1977-1979
b. 2	Vienna summit	1978-1980
b. 2	December 1978-June 1979 situation	1979-1980
US	S-NATO	
b. 2	Introduction	1977
b. 2	Strengthening NATO	1977-1979
b. 3	Theater nuclear forces (TNF) policy	
b. 3	SALT issues	1977-1980
b. 3	Enhanced radiation warhead (ERW)	1977-1978
b. 3 US	S defense policy	1977-1980
As	sia policy	
b. 3	General	1977-1980
b. 3	People's Republic of China (PRC): January 1977-June 1978	1977-1978
b. 3	PRC: July 1978-June 1979	1978-1979
b. 3	Vietnam	1977-1979
b. 3	Korea	1977-1979
b. 3	Japan	1977-1979
	Japan.	1777 1777
b. 3	Other	1977-1979
b. 3 b. 3		
b. 3	Other	1977-1979
b. 3	Other US-Iran	1977-1979
b. 3 A strate	Other  US-Iran egy for shaping change	1977-1979 1977-1979 1977-1979,

## A strategy for shaping change (continued)

b. 3	February 1979-June 1979	1979
b. 3	Summer 1978-January 1979	1979
	Iran 1977-June 1979	
	Background	
b. 4	Shaping the policy: JanFeb. 1977	1976-1980
b. 4	Trying to recontinue Geneva: March-November	1977
	The Sadat initiative: November 1977-August 1978	
b. 4	General	1977
b. 4	Cairo to Jerusalem	1978
b. 4	Shuttle diplomacy	1978
b. 4	Leeds Castle	1978
b. 4	Camp David: September 1978	1978
b. 4	Camp David follow-up: October 1978-February 1979	1978
	1979	
b. 4	Carter Middle East trip: March 1979	1979
b. 5	The autonomy talks: May 1979	1979
b. 5	1980	1979-1980
b. <b>5</b>	1980 Southern Africa	1979-1980
b. 5		1979-1980
b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa	1979-1980
	Southern Africa  Background	1979-1980 1977-1979
b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977	
b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978	
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979	1977-1979
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979  Zimbabwe: 1977	1977-1979 1976-1979
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979  Zimbabwe: 1977  Zimbabwe: 1978	1977-1979 1976-1979 1978
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979  Zimbabwe: 1977  Zimbabwe: 1978  Zimbabwe: 1979	1977-1979 1976-1979 1978 1979-1980
b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5 b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979  Zimbabwe: 1977  Zimbabwe: 1978  Zimbabwe: 1979  Namibia: 1977	1977-1979 1976-1979 1978 1979-1980 1977
b. 5	Southern Africa  Background  Africa policy: 1977  Africa policy: 1978  Africa policy: 1979  Zimbabwe: 1977  Zimbabwe: 1978  Zimbabwe: 1979  Namibia: 1977  Namibia: 1978	1977-1979 1976-1979 1978 1979-1980 1977
b. 5	Southern Africa Background Africa policy: 1977 Africa policy: 1978 Africa policy: 1979 Zimbabwe: 1977 Zimbabwe: 1978 Zimbabwe: 1978 Namibia: 1977 Namibia: 1978 Namibia: 1979	1977-1979 1976-1979 1978 1979-1980 1977

## Southern Africa > Background (continued)

b. <b>5</b>	South Africa: 1979	1979
b. 5	Angola: 1977	
b. 5	Angola: 1978	
b. 5	Angola: 1979	
	Panama Canal	
b. 5	General	1977
b. 6	1977	1978
b. <b>6</b>	1978 English	
b. 6	1979	1979
	North-South dialogue	
b. 6	General	1979-1980
b. 6	1977	1977
b. 6	1978	1978
b. 6	1979	1979
b. 6	1980	1980
b. 6	Human rights	1977-1978
b. <b>6</b>	Latin America issues	1978-1979
b. <b>6</b>	Administration driven off course	
b. <b>6</b>	US-Soviet relations post-Afghanistan	1979-1980
b. 6	SALT ratification debate	1979
b. 6	Iran: July 1979-	1979-1980
b. 6	US-NATO	1979-1981
b. 6	Cuban issues	1979
b. 6	Afghanistan	1979-1981
b. 7	Afghanistan	1979-1981
b. 7	Latin American issues June 1979-	1979-1980
b. 7	Middle East	1979-1980
b. 7	US Asia policy, July 1979-	1979-1980
b. 7	Vance resignation	
b. 7	Assessment of administrative record/future goals and priorities	

## Bibliography

b. 8	General	circa 1980-1983
b. 8	Chronologies	circa 1980-circa 1983
b. 8	Chapter I	1980-circa 1983
b. 8	Chapter I (revised)	1980-circa 1983
b. 8	Chapter II	1980-circa 1983
b. 8	Chapter III	1980-circa 1983
b. 8	Loose	1980-circa 1983

## **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

#### **Preferred Titles**

Camp David Agreements (1978)

# **Subjects**

Detente
Diplomacy
International relations
Iran-Contra Affair, 1985-1990
Iran Hostage Crisis, 1979-1981
Nuclear disarmament
Presidents -- United States -- Election -- 1976
Riots -- Michigan -- Detroit -- History -- 20th
Century
Vietnam War, 1961-1975 -- United States

# **Geographic Names**

Cyprus -- Politics and government
East Asia
Latin America
Middle East
Soviet Union -- Foreign relations -- United
States
United States -- Foreign relations -- 1961-1963
United States -- Foreign relations -- 1963-1969
United States -- Foreign relations -- 1977-1981
United States -- Foreign relations -- Soviet
Union
United States -- Politics and government -1961-1963
United States -- Politics and government -1963-1969
United States -- Race relations

#### **Names**

Begin, Menachem, 1913-1992
Bork, Robert H., 1927-2012
Brezhnev, Leonid Il'ich, 1906-1982
Brzezinski, Zbigniew, 1928-2017
Carter, Jimmy, 1924Carter, Rosalynn, 1927Christopher, Warren, 1925-2011
Deng, Xiaoping, 1904-1997
Gromyko, Andreĭ Andreevich, 1909-1989

Harriman, W. Averell (William Averell), 1891-1986 Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio), 1911-1978 John Paul, Pope, II, 1920-2005 Johnson, Lyndon B. (Lyndon Baines), 1908-1973 Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963 Kissinger, Henry, 1923-2023 McNamara, Robert S., 1916-2009 Mondale, Walter F., 1928-Muskie, Edmund S., 1914-1996 Sadat, Anwar, 1918-1981 Vance, Cyrus R. (Cyrus Roberts), 1917-2002 Vance, Grace Sloane, 1918-

# **Corporate Bodies**

Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies
Center for National Policy (U.S.)
Council on Foreign Relations
Egypt (1978 September 17 (Framework for
Peace in the Middle East) Israel Treaties, etc.)
Egypt (1978 September 17 (Framework for the
Conclusion of a Peace Treaty Between Egypt
and Israel) Israel Treaties, etc.)
Foreign Policy Association
Independent Commission on Disarmament and
Security Issues
Rockefeller Foundation
Strategic Arms Limitation Talks II
United Nations